Town of Surfside
Town Commission Meeting
July 12, 2011
7p.m.
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2™ Floor
Surfside, FL 33154

1. Opening
A. Call to Order
B. Roll Call of Members
C. Pledge of Allegiance
D. Mayor and Commission Remarks — Mayor Daniel Dietch
E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages
F. Community Notes — Mayor Daniel Dietch
G. Employees of the Quarter Tim Milian, Paul Gioia, Bill Evans — Roger M. Carlton,
Town Manager
H. Police Officer of the Month Antonio Mesa -David Allen, Chief of Police

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None)

3. Consent Agenda (Set for approximately 7:30 p.m.)
All items on the consent agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town
Commission and will be approved by one motion. Any Commission member may request,
during item 1E Agenda and Order of Business, that an item be removed from the Consent
Agenda and discussed separately.

Recommended Motion: To approve all consent agenda items as presented below.

A. Budget to Actual Summary as of April 30, 2011 — Martin Sherwood, Finance

*B.

mmo o

Director Page 1-2

Town Manager’s Report (Points of Light) — Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager
Page 3-11

Town Attorney’s Report — Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney Page 12-16
Projects Progress Report — Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc. Page 17-19
Miami-Dade Fire Rescue Report — Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager Page 20-32
Beautification Committee Meeting June 13, 2011 Notes- Commissioner Marta
Olchyk Page 33-34

*Denotes agenda items as “must haves” which means there will be significant impacts
if the item is not addressed tonight. If these items have not been heard by 10 p.m., the
order of the agenda will be changed to allow them to be heard.



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting
July 12, 2011

4. Ordinances
(Set for approximately 8:00 p.m.) (Note: Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15)

A. Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing)

*1. Repeal of Moratorium — Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney Page 35-72
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, REPEALING ORDINANCE  2011-1571
“TEMPORARY MORATORIUM ON THE PROCESSING OF SITE PLANS,
BUILDING PERMITS, AND THE ISSUANCE OF CERTIFICATES OF USE
OR OCCUPANCY FOR NON- RETAIL, NON-RESTAURANT USES FOR
THE PROPERTIES GENERALLY LOCATED BETWEEN 96" AND 94™
STREET AND HARDING AVENUE” AS WAS FURTHER DELINEATED
IN THE MAP ATTACHED AS EXHIBIT “A” TO ORDINANCE 2011-1571;
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT; PROVIDING A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

[This Ordinance repeals the moratorium on downtown uses that are non-
retail, non restaurant and acknowledges a package of recommendations from
the Downtown Vision Advisory Committee.]

*2. Special Events Permit — Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney Page 73-80

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA CREATING CHAPTER 35 “EVENTS”
AND ARTICLE | “SPECIAL EVENTS” AND SPECIFICALLY CREATING
SECTIONS 35-1 “PERMITS FOR SPECIAL EVENTS”, SECTION 35-2
“EXEMPTIONS”; SECTION 35-3 “ENFORCEMENT AND SPECIAL
EVENTS RECYCLING”; AND 35-4 “COORDINATION WITH TOWN
POLICE DEPARTMENT” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF
ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE;
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN
CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

[This Ordinance requires the issuance of permits for special events in order to
regulate and address issues such as additional policing, imposition of bonds or
insurance coverage, traffic and noise.]

*3. Vacant Storefronts - — Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney Page 81-88
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF
ORDINANCES BY AMENDING CHAPTER 14 BUILDINGS AND
BUILDING REGULATIONS; SECTION 14-52 COMMERCIAL



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting
July 12, 2011

STANDARDS ESTABLISHED RELATING TO THE APPEARANCE OF
VACANT STOREFRONTS; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE
CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES
IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

[This Ordinance provides for the installation of regulated window coverings in
vacant storefronts designed to give an appealing and uniform appearance.]

*4. Newsracks — Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney Page 89-98
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 14 “BUILDINGS AND
BUILDING REGULATIONS” AND SPECIFICALLY ARTICLE Il
“PROPERTY MAINTENANCE STANDARDS”; CREATING SECTION 14-
57 “NEWSRACKS ON PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY” OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN
THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

[This Ordinance regulates the size, placement and appearance of newsracks
throughout the Town for aesthetic and safety purposes.]

*5. Retirement Plan Opt Out — Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager Page 99-103
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE; RELATING TO THE RETIREMENT PLAN FOR
EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE; AMENDING SECTION 2-
171 OF THE CODE TO REVISE THE DEFINITION OF EMPLOYEE TO
PERMIT CHARTER OFFICERS TO OPT OUT OF THE PLAN;
AMENDING SECTION 2-174 TO CREATE A MECHANISM FOR
CHARTER OFFICERS TO OPT OUT OF THE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

[This Ordinance permits Charter Officers to opt out of the Town’s pension
plan. Both Charter Officers have previously contractually opted out. This
codifies a situation already in place.]

B. First Readings Ordinances
NONE

5. Resolutions and Proclamations (Set for approximately 9:00 p.m.) (Note: Depends
upon length of Good and Welfare)



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting
July 12, 2011

A. Proposed Ad-Valorem Budget Millage for Fiscal Year 2011-2012 — Roger M
Carlton, Town Manager Page 104-109 (Note, the Miami-Dade Property Appraiser
has recently announced the final value of a mill and additional information has come
in since the budget workshop which will be discussed when this item comes up.)

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, DETERMINING A PROPOSED OPERATING
MILLAGE RATE, DETERMINING THE CURRENT YEAR ROLLED-BACK
RATE; ESTABLISHING THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE FOR THE FIRST
AND SECOND PUBLIC HEARINGS AS REQUIRED BY LAW; DIRECTING
THE TOWN CLERK TO FILE SAID RESOLUTION WITH THE PROPERTY
APPRAISER OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY PURSUANT TO THE
REQUIREMENTS OF FLORIDA STATUTES AND THE RULES AND
REGULATIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE FOR THE STATE
OF FLORIDA; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

B. Expansion of Gambling Initiative —-Mayor Daniel Dietch Page 110-112
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, OPPOSING ANY INITIATIVE TO AMEND
FLORIDA’S CONSTITUTION TO ALLOW CASINO GAMBLING IN
SURFSIDE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

. Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)
Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda. Public comment on agenda
items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission.

. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda —
Item 3.
All items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine or status reports by the Town
Commission and will be approved by one motion. Any Commission member may
request, during item 1E Agenda and Order of Business, that an item be removed from
the consent agenda and discussed separately.

Unfinished Business and New Business (Set for approximately 9:15 p.m.)
NONE

. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications (Set for approximately 9:30 p.m.)
A. Community Center Fee Structure for Non Residents — Commissioner Marta
Olchyk Page 113
B. Collins Avenue Sewer Main Project Traffic Management Plan- Roger M. Carlton,
Town Manager and Assistant Police Chief John Di Censo Page 114-173
C. End of Session Report- Fausto Gomez, Legislative Consultant Page174-184 (SET
FOR TIME CERTAIN AT 7:30PM)



Agenda
Regular Commission Meeting
July 12, 2011

D. Streetscape —Tree lined — Tree Canopy for 88", 95" streets and Surfside
Boulevard Vice Mayor Joe Graubart Page 185

E. Contributions/Donations/Gifts accepted by the Town of Surfside- Vice Mayor Joe
Graubart Page 186

10. Adjournment

Respectfully submitted,

ot

Roger M. Carlton
Town Manager

THIS MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH
DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990, ALL PERSONS ARE DISABLED; WHO NEED SPECIAL
ACCOMMODATIONS TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING BECAUSE OF THAT DISABILITY
SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-893-6511 EXT. 226 NO LATER
THAN FOUR DAYS PRIOR TO SUCH PROCEEDING. HEARING IMPAIRED PERSONS MAY
CONTACT THE TDD LINE AT 305-893-7936.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 286.0105, FLORIDA STATUTES,
ANYONE WISHING TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE BY THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE
COMMISSION, WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT THIS MEETING OR
HEARING, WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH PURPOSE, MAY
NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH
RECORD SHALL INCLUDE THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO
BE BASED.

AGENDA ITEMS MAY BE VIEWED AT THE OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK, TOWN OF SURFSIDE
TOWN HALL, 9293 HARDING AVENUE. ANYONE WISHING TO OBTAIN A COPY OF ANY
AGENDA ITEM SHOULD CONTACT THE TOWN CLERK AT 305-861-4863. A COMPLETE
AGENDA PACKET IS ALSO AVAILABLE ON THE TOWN WEBSITE AT www.townofsurfsidefl.gov

TWO OR MORE MEMBERS OF OTHER TOWN BOARDS MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING.

THESE MEETINGS MAY BE CONDUCTED BY MEANS OF OR IN CONJUNCTION WITH
COMMUNICATIONS MEDIA TECHNOLOGY, SPECIFICALLY, A TELEPHONE CONFERENCE
CALL. THE LOCATION 9293 HARDING AVENUE, SURFSIDE, FL 33154, WHICH IS OPEN TO THE
PUBLIC, SHALL SERVE AS AN ACCESS POINT FOR SUCH COMMUNICATION.


http://www.townofsurfsidefl.gov/
deastman
roger


TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA
MONTHLY BUDGET TO ACTUAL SUMMARY
FISCAL YEAR 2010/2011
As of APRIL 30, 2011

58% OF YEAR EXPIRED {(BENCHMARK)

Agenda ltem# 3A Page tof2
Agenda Date: July 12, 2011
= ANNUAL - %o
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS - ACTUAL BUDGETED { BUDGET
GENERAL FUND
REVENUE $6,559,041 $8,817,819 74% |A
EXPENDITURES $4,566,503 $8,817,819] 52%
Net Change in Fund Balance $1,993,438
Fund Bal.-Beg. of FY(audited assigned+unassigned} $2,867,867
Fund Balance-April 30, 2011 $4,861,305
RESORT TAX
REVENUE $77,599 $123,010) 83% |B
USE OF RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE $19,800 58%
EXPENDITURES $66,373 $142,810 60%
Net Change in Fund Balance -$8,774
Fund Balance-Beg. of Fiscal Year {audited) $179,035
Fund Balance-April 30, 2011 __ $170,281
POLICE FORFEITURE/CONFISCATION
REVENUE $54,212 $25000( 217% |{C
USE OF RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE $20,000 58%
EXPENDITURES $25,993 $45,000 58%
Net Change in Fund Balance 28,218
Fund Batance-Beg. of Fiscal Year {(audited) $71,825
Fund Balance-April 30, 2011 $100,043
TRANSPORTATION SURTAX
REVENUE $92,134 $156,415 59% D
USE OF RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE $80,285 58%
EXPENDITURES $56,305 $236,700 24%
Nef Change in Fund Balance 35,829
Fund Balance-Beg. of Fiscal Year {audited) $416,500
Fund Balance-April 30, 2011 __ $452,329
CAPITAL PROJECTS
REVENUE $70,497 $139,660 50%
USE OF COMMITTED FUND BALANCE $4,000,000f 58%
EXPENDITURES $3,301,148 $4,139,660]  80%
Net Change in Fund Balance {3,230,651)
Fund Bal.-Beg. of FY(audited committed+assigned) $4,888,357
Fund Balance-April 30, 2011 __$1,657,706
NOTES:

A. Timing Difference - FY 2011 ad valorem property tax revenues are remitted to the Town primarily

from mid-November to March

B. Timing Difference - Includes only the Oct-Mar resort taxes. April resort taxes are collected in May.

Howaver, the 4% bed tax collections are higher than anticipated and was increased in June with the

mid-year budget reselution

C. Forfeiture revenue fluctuates widely-the Town received a $15,036 and a $39,091 payment during the
months of January and March, respectively. Higher than anticipated budgeted revenues was increased In June
with the mid-year budget resolution

D. Timing Difference - Includes only the Oct-Mar CITT revenues. April is not received until late July

2011

Page 1


deastman
Typewritten Text

deastman
Typewritten Text
3A


Page 20f2

S R :ANNUAL %
" ENTERPRISE FUNDS ACTUAL BUDGETED | BUDGET
WATER & SEWER
REVENUE $1,789,659 £3,331,303 54%
USE OF NET ASSETS/LOAN PROCEEDS $8,138,300 58%
EXPENDITURES $1,215,266 $11,469,603 11% |E
Change in Net Assels*® $574,393
Unrestricted Net Assets-Oct 1 (audited) $440,000
Unrestricted Net Assets-Apr 30, 2011 $1,014,393
MUNICIPAL PARKING
REVENUE $351,048 $305,600| 115%
USE OF NET ASSETS $2,179,836 58%
EXPENDITURES $707,329 $2,485436] 28% |E
Change in Net Assets* {$356,281)
Unrestricted Net Assets-Oct 1 (audited) $2,043,034
Unrestricted Net Assets-Apr 30, 2011 $1,686,753
SOLID WASTE
REVENUE $993,575 $1,291,343 7% F
EXPENDITURES $623,707 $1,291,343 48%
Change in Net Assets® $369,867
Unrestricted Net Assets-Oct 1 (audited) $77,491
Unrestricted Net Assets-Apr 30, 2011 $447,358
STORMWATER
REVENUE $292 417 $487,000 60%
USE OF NET ASSETS/LOAN PROCEEDS $1,353,442 58%
EXPENDITURES $126,623 $1,840,442 7% E
Change In Net Assets* $1656,794
Unrestricted Net Assets-Gct 1 {audited) $40,626
Unrestricted Net Assets-Apr 30, 2011 $206,420

NOTES:(con't)

* the change In net assets excludes financlal impact from Capital Assets

E. Underage due to delay in commencement of Infrastructure/Capital Outlay projects ($8.1 mill for
water/sewer, $1.4 mill for stormwater, $2.1 mill for parking)

F. Timing difference: Billing (and the resulting revenue) for the entire fiscal year

periaining to Residential {(non-condominium} customers are recorded in October

Ww%@mg

Finance Supporl Sves Dept Hdad Town M'nagé’r -

Page 2



3B

Town of Surfside
Town Commission Meeting
July 12, 2011 - 7:00 p.m.
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2" FI
Surfside, FL 33154

POINTS OF LIGHT
After Action Items

1. Downtown Vision project

Current Status: The Downtown Vision Advisory Committee (DVAC) met for the eighth time on
June 9, 2011. The Town Commission was presented with the vision recommendations as a package
with the first reading of the ordinance rescinding the Moratorium Ordinance on June 14, 2011. Second
reading, is set for the July 12, 2011 Commission meeting. The next DVAC meeting is set for
Wednesday July 20, 2011. Two of the DVAC recommendations relative to creating a plan for the
alleys east and west of Harding and the design of a “wayfarer” signage program were approved on the
June 14, 2011 Town Commission agenda as an element of the project to upgrade the parking lots town
wide (95" Street upgrade and expansion is complete).

2. Land Acquisition

Current Status: Staff continues to monitor the Delgado property to determine if BankUnited has any
interest in selling. The northern single family house between the 93" and 94" Street parking lots has
been sold to a private party.

3. Water, Sewer and Storm Drainage project: Final review of the construction documents is
underway by Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser.

Current Status: It is anticipated that the project will begin in early August 2011 starting on the South
end of Town. An initial approach has been made to Miami Beach officials regarding the use of the
vacant lot on Collins Avenue east of North Shore Park as a construction staging area. Negotiations
with Bal Harbour Village continue regarding the final cost of Surfside’s share of the force main on
Collins Avenue. That project will begin in July 2011. A separate memo explaining the project
construction process is included on this Town Commission agenda. The discussions with FPL
regarding the undergrounding conduit for the future are also underway and pricing for the installation
is being negotiated with the selected contractor Ric Man International. Further discussion of the
additive alternates will occur in approximately 12 months when we know if any funds remain
available in the contingency account.

4. Concession stand

Current Status: The agreement with David Jacobson, Import International LLC dba Surf Café, was
approved retroactively on the June 14, 2011 Town Commission agenda. Mr. Jacobson has worked
very hard to provide a quality product. The breakfast business has been slow, however, the evening

Page 3 1


deastman
Typewritten Text

deastman
Typewritten Text
3B


Points of Light — After Action Items
Regular Commission Meeting
July 12, 2011

business exceeds expectations as many families are having “dinner out” at the Community Center
while enjoying the two pools. What could be better?

5. Red light cameras: Police Chief David Allen and Assistant Chief John DiCenso manage the
implementation of Red Light Cameras program.

Current Status:

Red Light Camera Safety Program

Citations issued through June 24, 2011 — 4,648 (176 to be reviewed)
Revenue from inception to June 17, 2011 - $153,951.93

88" Street and Harding Avenue — 1,157
88" Street and Collins Avenue — 419
90™ Street and Collins Avenue - 440
93" Street and Collins Avenue — 1,981
96™ Street and Collins Avenue — 651

The disposition of the most recent court cases on the Red Light Cameras was as follows:
23 cases were set for trial, 19 were granted continuances, 3 were found guilty and one was dismissed.

This item will not appear on the Points of Light after this month. Staff will monitor the impact on
ticket issuance resultant from the force main construction program and report to the Town
Commission if necessary. Item completed.

6. Photo/film permit program

Current Status: The Town Commission approved the Film and Photo Ordinance on second reading
during the June 14, 2011 Town Commission meeting. Guidelines and an amended application form are
set for use by the appropriate Town departments in early July. Outreach to the film/photo shoot
industry through local and state film offices will follow. The advisory group will be established this
summer.

7. Circulator bus: Town Manager Roger Carlton will review the potential linking of the
Surfside circulator bus with other communities to allow residents transportation to the Sunny
Isles library and possible other destinations: Mayor Daniel Dietch

Current Status: After a number of meetings with Bay Harbor Islands, Bal Harbour and Sunny Isles
Beach, it has been determined that the greatest opportunity for enhancement is to link with Sunny Isles
Beach to allow our riders to use Sunny Isles Beach’s route which goes to the mainland with stops at
Aventura Mall, Mt. Sinai Medical Center North, Costco and the Aventura Publix shopping center.

The details of this and an Interlocal Agreement which defines how their riders will be allowed to use
our route to Mt. Sinai Hospital and how our riders will be allowed to use their route will be presented
to the Town Commission on the August 9, 2011 agenda. This has been delayed a month based on the

Page 4



Points of Light — After Action Items
Regular Commission Meeting
July 12, 2011

impact on staff time of opening the Community Center and the shortened schedule for preparing for
the July 12, 2011 Town Commission meeting.

8. Community Garden: Mayor Daniel Dietch

Current Status: A meeting with Town Staff, Ready-To-Grow and Surfside resident Randall Rubin
was held on June 1, 2011 to discuss logistics and a timeline for the Community Garden’s start-up, the
formation of a resident Garden Club, and incorporating Endlessly Organic’s contributions to this
initiative. It was decided that a second meeting is needed by mid-June to finalize all details. Due to
scheduling issues the follow-up meeting was pushed back to mid-July. The garden is scheduled for
completion during September 2011.

9. Farmers Market: Mayor Daniel Dietch

Current Status: - The Surf-Bal-Bay Farmers Market began on Kane Concourse in Bay Harbor
Islands on Sunday June 12, 2011 from 9 am — 3 pm. The market rotates between Bay Harbor Islands
and Surfside every week.

The Surf-Bal-Bay Farmers Market was well attended on June 12, 2011 in Bay Harbor Islands. Despite
extensive outreach and media coverage, the following market on June 19 in Surfside did not see the
same level of patronage. The opening of the Community Center that day may have had an adverse
effect on the attendance. More outreach to the communities will be conducted prior to the next two
market dates which have been scheduled for Surfside, 95th St/Collins Avenue, July 3, 17, 31, 2011
and Bay Harbor Islands, Kane Concourse, July 10 and 24, 2011.

10. Fresh Produce Buyers Club: Mayor Daniel Dietch

Current Status: The club Endlessly Organic, a resident owned company, will distribute the bi-
weekly produce to local subscribers from the breezeway of the new Community Center starting the
first week of July. In exchange for the use of the space, Endlessly Organic will work with area
farmers to provide seeds and mentoring to the Garden Club/Community Garden. Eventually
programming at the Community Center will include healthy food cooking demonstrations provided by
Endlessly Organic.

11. Feral Cat and Dog Feces Concerns: Mayor Daniel Dietch

Current Status: A report was included in the Town Commission March 8, 2011 agenda. The Town
Manager will develop ordinances and meet with stakeholders regarding the dual issues once the major
initiatives of the Community Center and water/sewer/storm drainage projects are stabilized. The
Town Attorney has begun developing the ordinances and is searching nationwide for model programs.
12. Tourist Resort Tax Auditor program received a $6000 allocation in the FY 10/11 Budget
Current Status: The resort tax ordinance was approved on second reading during the June 14, 2011

Town Commission meeting. The RFP to select the auditors will be advertised in early July 2011. The
education program will begin in July as well with full implementation scheduled for October 2011.

Page 5



Points of Light — After Action Items
Regular Commission Meeting
July 12, 2011

13. Municipal parking lot renovation program: $428,000 has been allocated in the FY 10/11
Budget for paving, sealing, restriping, concrete curb repairs, litter receptacles, improved
lighting and landscaping and drainage services.

Current Status: This lot renovation and study of the Harding alleys and location identifier signs has
been awarded to Florida Transportation Engineering, the firm recommended by the selection
committee. This Points of Light will be incorporated in the Downtown Vision Points of Light in the
future. Item completed.

14. Document imaging and scanner software: This $26,500 project was funded in the FY 10/11
Budget

Current Status: The contract award for this equipment was awarded during the June 14, 2011 Town
Commission meeting. The project will be installed over the summer and Mike Garcia will be assigned
lead responsibility once the new code enforcement director is retained.

15. Bike Racks/Bus Benches/Shelters: Mayor Daniel Dietch

Current Status: Town Manager Roger Carlton and Parks and Recreation Director Tim Milian have
met to discuss the development of a comprehensive bicycle program for Surfside. We also have the
bus benches and shelters on our horizon and will report on all three amenities in the near future. Four
bike racks will be installed. One at the Community Center, one at the 95™ Street parking lot and two
others at locations to be determined.

16. Clean up/update/enhance Town Website content: Commissioner Michael Karukin

Current Status: The RFP was approved with amendments on the June 14, 2011 Town Commission
agenda, the RFP has been advertised. Bid opening is scheduled for August 22, 2011. Award is
expected during the September 13, 2011 meeting.

17. Electric Car Charging Stations

Current Status: Staff has obtained the City of Sunny Isles Beach RFP and will meet with the
selected vendor to determine if we should use the Sunny Isles Beach process. This item has been put
on hold until the new Sunny Isles Beach city manager is on board. It is expected that staff will make a
recommendation to the Town Commission in August 2011.

18. Crossing Safely at 93" and Collins/Harding

Current Status: Assistant Chief of Police John DiCenso, Public Works Director Bill Evans and
Town Manager Roger Carlton met with FDOT pedestrian safety coordinator Carlos Sarmeinto to seek
a pedestrian safety upgrade to the two intersections prior to opening of the Community Center. New
pedestrian crossing warning signage and pedestrian crosswalk striping has been completed. The “time
remaining” sign was adjusted for safer crossing. Staff will monitor the situation while the force main
construction is underway on Collins Avenue and make adjustments as necessary. Item completed.

Page 6



Points of Light — After Action Items
Regular Commission Meeting
July 12, 2011

19. FPL and AT&T to review leaning poles: Vice Mayor Joe Graubart

Current Status: A meeting was held with FPL in May 2011. Their policy is that a pole may lean up
to 17 degrees unless it is in danger of falling. Apparently, the aesthetics are not the issue. A report
regarding undergrounding all utilities in Surfside appeared on the April 12, 2011 Town Commission
agenda and was deferred until the May 10, 2011 meeting due to the long agenda. The outcome of the
meeting with FPL executives is that the contract award for the water/sewer/storm drainage project
approved during the June 14, 2011 Town Commission meeting included provisions to install conduit
at intersections so that in the event an undergrounding project is approved in the future, conduit will be
ready to avoid having to break the pavement. Regarding the short term issue, staff will photograph
every pole leaning excessively in Surfside during July and meet again with FPL to determine if
corrective action can be taken.

20. Citizen’s Academy: This program is similar to the Police Academy in that Surfside residents are
given the opportunity to learn the roles and responsibilities of each department in an interactive and
informal setting over a series of evening sessions.

Current Status: The Town is investigating the possibility of working with FIU’s Metropolitan
Center to develop a seven week program consisting of two hour sessions once a week. Surfside
residents would attend sessions devoted to such items as the differences in governmental authority,
how the Town operates (budgeting and services provided) and code enforcement. Further information
will be provided once scheduling and costs are established. If the Town Commission concurs, this
program could begin in Fall 2011.

21. Building Relationships between the Condo Residents and Single Family Homes

Current Status: The Tourist Bureau Director will work with Commission Kopelman to create
programs and activities in the new Community Center that will bring the Town’s two distinct
communities together.

Ideas for such programs are also being investigated by the Parks & Recreation Committee. One
member has met with a Surf Club member to discuss a possible event at the club. All programming
will be reviewed and approved by the Parks & Recreation Director upon his assessment of the ability
to initiate programming in the new center.

22. Senior Assistance Program

Current Status:

The Police Department has contact information for their Seniors in Surfside Program that checks on
their welfare and offer services from Miami-Dade County. The June Gazette advertised that there is a
group of residents who will help seniors with chores or hurricane preparation. The contact information
will be provided to Julia Magnani or Richard lacobacci after the volunteers have completed an
application and background check with the Human Resources Director. The Police Department has
sponsored several Community Emergency Response Team (CERT) three day courses. The
participation by residents has been minimal. Miami-Dade County will be requested to offer another
CERT class this summer.

Page 7



Points of Light — After Action Items
Regular Commission Meeting
July 12, 2011

23. Feasibility of Surfside sharing Bal Harbour’s street sweeper: Mayor Daniel Dietch

Current Status: The first cost estimate submitted by Bal Harbour was too high and negotiations to
lower the price were unsuccessful. Public Works Director Bill Evans has negotiated a more
reasonable price with Sunny Isles Beach and an Interlocal Agreement will be presented to the Town
Commission in July. The cost will be $12,000 annually for once per week service. Now that the
Community Center has opened and the contract negotiations with Ric Man International are nearly
complete, staff will initiate this program during July 2011.

24. Ceremony and Plague Commemorating the Ten Year Anniversary of 9/11: Vice Mayor Joe
Graubart

Current Status: The Police Department will coordinate this special event at the Community Center.
Bal Harbour, Bay Harbor Islands, and Indian Creek Village will participate in the event. The Town
Manager of Bay Harbor Islands (retired NYPD Commander on scene on 9-11-01) will be the guest
speaker. There will be a multi-agency police honor guard to present the colors. The Miami-Dade Fire
Rescue Department will have a ladder truck to display the American flag in front of the Community
Center. The Fire Department will deploy its fire boat in the ocean behind the Community Center.
Police Marine Patrol boats will also participate by the ocean side.

25. Bike Rental Station: Vice Mayor Joe Graubart

Current Status: Based on a request from Vice Mayor Joe Graubart, and building on inquires made
by the Tourism, Economic Development and Community Services Director, the Town is investigating
the feasibility of working with Deco Bike (www.decobike.com) on installing a bike rental station
similar to the those installed on Miami Beach.

26. eReaders for Community Center: Commissioner Ted Kopelman

Current Status: Based on a request from Commissioner Ted Kopelman, the Town will incorporate
eReaders into the addition room of the Community Center. Furniture has been installed and patrons
will be able to check out Kindle type devices. Further information will be provided once costs and
operational procedures are established. At the June 14, 2011 Commission Meeting, Commissioner
Kopelman and his wife Polly stated that they will donate two e-readers to this initiative. Outreach to
the business community to sponsor subsequent e-readers has started with the help of Parks &
Recreation Committee member Barbara McLaughlin.

27. Tenth Mile Markers on the Beachwalk Hardpack: Mayor Daniel Dietch

Current Status: This request is being investigated and a recommendation will be made during the
August 9, 2011 Town Commission meeting.

28. e-Waste Collection Event Prior to Hurricane Season: Mayor Daniel Dietch

Current Status: Miami Dade County will not provide the service, but can recommend qualified
vendors to assist. Staff will discuss options to move this forward as well as explore opportunities to
team with Bay Harbor Islands and Bal Harbour Village. A report will be made in August, 2011.

Page 8


http://www.decobike.com/

Points of Light — After Action Items
Regular Commission Meeting
July 12, 2011

29. FPL Electric and Cable Underground Conversion of Existing Overhead Service Lines

Current Status: In a recent meeting with FPL officials, it was determined that they would accept our
contractor for the water/sewer/storm drainage project installing conduit that would be placed at
intersections in the single family neighborhood to allow future undergrounding. FPL will provide the
conduit. The $69,000 cost of the study required by FPL will be included in the contract award for the
water/sewer/storm drainage project which was approved on the June 14, 2011 Town Commission
meeting agenda. This item will be incorporated in the Water/Sewer/Storm Drainage Point of Light
starting in August 2011.

30. Resident Parking Program

Current Status: The Town Commission approved the changes to the Resident Parking Program
during the June 14, 2011 meeting. The changes will be effective October 1, 2011. A meeting with the
Town Manager, Town Clerk, and Police Department is scheduled for mid July to develop the new
procedures for the program.

31. Short Term Rentals Ordinance

Current Status: Staff met with the Town Attorney to discuss implementing the ordinance which was
adopted on second reading May 10, 2011. The implementation including a public information
program will occur over the summer and will begin October 1, 2011 in conjunction with business
license renewals.

32. Resort Tax Ordinance

Current Status: This item will be combined with the Points of Light on resort tax auditing in future
Points of Light reports.

33. New Crime Prevention Initiatives: Mayor Daniel Dietch
Current Status:

The following crime prevention initiatives were approved by the Town Commission at the May and
June Commission meetings. Implementation has begun.

e Citizens Patrol — trained residents who will work directly with the Police Department to be the
eyes and ears of the community and report suspicious activity

e Crime Watch — Eye on Surfside neighborhood watch signs installed in the residential area

e Bike with the Chief — residents join the Chief and other police officers on a recurring bicycle ride
through the residential area to get to know their police department and identify crime problems and
quality of life issues

e Crime Prevention Expo — a fair at the 96th Street Park to demonstrate to our residents the latest
crime prevention techniques

e Crime prevention through environmental design — landscaping, lighting, and physical barriers at
the entrances to residential areas enhance safety and deter criminal activity. The entrance features
to major sheets will be designed by the same firm that is designing the “way farer” signs and the
alleys east and west of Harding Avenue

Page 9



Points of Light — After Action Items
Regular Commission Meeting
July 12, 2011

34. Urinating on the beach/ sea grapes

Current Status: The Police Department has not received any complaints of this nature. The police
officers and lifeguards have been advised of this concern and will monitor. If observed, enforcement
actions will be taken.

35. Kite Surfers/beach safety concerns

Current Status: Recommendations from the Police Department and the Parks and Recreation
Department were made to the Town Manager. The Police Department met June 21, 2011 with three
representatives of the kite surfers (two are Surfside residents). There are eight in the group. We
discussed the safety concern and they understand and wish to cooperate. The kite surfing season is
over for them for the summer months. We suggested a designated area away from the beachgoers
when the season returns. Other cities have these areas and the kite surfers police themselves. The area
recommended is behind the undeveloped area of Surf Club where there are few beachgoers. It would
be 100 yards wide and outside the buoy line. The reps will meet with the group and develop specific
guidelines to present to the Police Department at our next meeting.

The following items have been completed. These items have been deleted from the June 2011
Points of Light report.

3. Town Commission and Planning and Zoning Board joint meeting: A resolution of the Town
of Surfside, Florida, calling for a joint meeting between the Town Commission and Planning and
Zoning Board to create a process to identify the issues to be reconsidered in the Zoning Code
(Ordinance no. 10-1558); authorizing Commissioner Michael Karukin to enter into negotiations
with the Petition Committee challenging Ordinance No. 10-1558; authorizing the Town Manager
and Town Attorney to do all things necessary to effectuate the terms of this resolution; providing
for an effective date.

Current Status: The first project to complete the new process, Transacta Lanai located at 92" Street
between Harding and Collins Avenues, was approved by the Town Commission on May 10, 2011.
The second project, Beach House Hotel, has started its review process. The Design Review Group
which verifies compliance with all codes met on June 15, 2011 at 1:30 p.m. with the new
Development Impact Committee tentatively scheduled for June 28, 2011 at 1:30 p.m. The
Development Impact Committee meeting will be advertised and televised. In the future, the Points of
Light will include information regarding scheduled meetings of the Development Impact Committee
to increase Town Commission awareness of pending large scale projects. Item completed.

27. Community Center Grand Opening Pin Design
Current Status: The attached pin design has been recommended by the Parks and Recreation

Committee through the Parks and Recreation Department. Pins will be given away as a memento
throughout Grand Opening Ceremony events. The pins have been received. Item completed.

Page 10



Points of Light — After Action Items
Regular Commission Meeting
July 12, 2011

29. Tree Trimming — Mayor Dietch

Current Status: All trees in Surfside either in the Town’s right of way or FDOT’s right of way have
been inventoried for FEMA purposes. We have also completed the trimming process. Nearly thirty
residents utilized the contractor at their own expense to remove dead trees or trim dangerous trees.
Item completed.

30. 75™ Anniversary Time Capsule

Current Status: The Time Capsule has been delivered. The contents of the capsule will be items that
were selected by the 75™ Anniversary Committee. “Burying” the Time Capsule will be one of the
Grand Opening events.

Page 11



Lynn M. Dannheisser
Town Attorney

Office of the Town Attorney

MUNICIPAL BUILDING
9203 HARDING AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154-3009

Telephone: 305 993-1065

MEMORANDUM

TO: Town Commission

FROM: Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney W
cC: Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager

Debra E. Eastman, M.M.C., Town Clerk

DATE: July 12, 2011

SUBJECT: Town Attorney Monthly Update for July, 2011

3C

The following Ordinances and Resolutions have been prepared (and/or reviewed and researched)

or other advice rendered regarding the issues contained in them. In the case where agreements are
attached, those contracts have also been drafted and/or reviewed and revised this month:

Moratorium

Zambelli Resolution

Laserfiche Resolution

Special Events/Recycling Ordinance
Budget resolution

Anti-Gambling Resolution

The Town Atterney has attended and/or rendered advise for the following meetings:

June 14, 2011
June 15, 2011
June 23 2011
June 23, 2011
June 28, 2011
June 28, 2011
June 30, 2011
June 30, 2011

Page 12

Commission Meeting

DRG meeting

Infrastructure Rehabilitation Project Meeting
Budget Workshop

Labor negotiations

Executive Session Davis v Surfside
Development Impact Committee

Planning & Zoning Meeting



deastman
Typewritten Text
3C


Development Impact Committee Meeting — June 30, 2011

The Town Attorney attended a site visitation and responded {o various requests for code
interpretation by Applicant and Planners.

Items discussed: Beach House property and potential development agreement and site plan
approval.

Planning & Zoning Meeting - June 30, 2011

The following items were heard:
Request of the Tenant (JGB Bank) for Property located at 9585 Harding Avenue for exterior fagade
upgrades and interior alterations.

Town Manager and Town Clerk Issues

All legal issues related to bid award for Infrastructure Rehabilitation Project and preparation of
addendum to the contract based on Commission decisions.

Discussed Delgado Property with Harold Rifas for follow-up with Bank United.

Continued advice on the Community Center, feral cats, code enforcement, and collective bargaining
issues,

Implementation issues on short term rentals.

Building Pepartment/Code Enforcement:

The Town Attorney researched the issue of whether the Town must provide valet handicapped
parking at the Community Center and determined that the Surfside Community Center is not a valet
parking facility and/or provide valet parking services pursuant to Florida Statute § 11-4.1(e).

On-going preparation for Special Master Hearing scheduled for August 11, 2011,
Follow- up work re Photo/film Program.

Human Resources Depaytment:

The Town Attorney has worked with the Town Manager and Human Resource Director on several
issues including merit pay increase impasse and Davis litigation.

Finance Department:

Preparation for 2011/2012 Budget Workshop

Review of Florida Department of Revenue 2011 TRIM Compliance Workbook,

Research statutory requirements for instituting policies relating to requirements of large currency
tfransaction reports.

Preparation of Budget Resolutions.

Page 13



Police Department;:

Continuing Court challenges to constitutionality of Red Light Camera Citation.
Incidences relating to condominium association meetings and police involvement

Public Works:

Assist and advise Public Works Director on all procurement, water sewer and other capital
improvement projects and community center matters.

Review new Landscaping RFP.

Interlocal agreement for street sweeper

Parks and Recreation and Communify Cenfer issues:

Summer Camp issues regarding camper health and waiver,
Prepare medical waiver.
Review Surf Club agreement.

Tourist Bureau:

Follow-up with Tourist Bureau and Downtown Visionary Committee.
Review and preparation of RFP for Resort Tax Auditor.

Follow-up with Community Garden Project

Reviewed Decobike Agreement

Litigation:

John Davis v. Town of Surfside Case No. 07-17286 CA 08, Circuit Court of the Eleventh Judicial
Circuit in and for Miami-Dade County, Florida. This case has been consolidated as to discovery
with a previous case filed by a former sergeant in the Town’s police department. The Court denied
the Motion to Consolidate both cases for trial. The trial in this case has been continued until
October 24, 2011. An Executive Session was held on June 28, 2011,

Young Israel of Bal Harbour, Inc. v. Town of Surfside Civil Action No. 1:10-cv-24392 in the
United States District Court for the Southern District of Florida. On December 10, 2010, Young
Israel served a complaint alleging the Town Zoning Code imposes a substantial burden on Young
Israel  in violation of the Religious Land Use and Institutionalized Persons Act of 2000
(“RLUIPA). Young Israel asks the Couwrt to grant the following: a preliminary and permanent
injunction against the Town and to enjoin the Town from taking any action to prevent, hinder or
interfere in any manner with construction of the proposed synagogue; a permanent injunction
ordering the Town to adopt amendments to the Town Zoning Code and to issue permits and
licenses as are necessary to permit construction of the proposed synagogue; a judgment for
$5,000,000 plus interest and costs for actual and punitive damages; a judgment for attorney’s fees;
and any further relief the Court deems just and proper.

This matter is covered by The Florida League of Cities which has approved counsel to assist in the
defense of this case. The Town’s lawyers filed a Motion to Strike and Motion to Dismiss. Plaintiff,
Young Israel filed a Memorandum in Opposition to Defendant’s Motion to Strike and a

3

Page 14



with outside counsel Replies to Plaintiff’s opposition memos. The Court denied the Motion to
Strike and the Town has filed a Request for Oral Argument.

American Enterprise Bank v Bishop Partners, LL.C, Surfside et.al Case No. 11-07139 CA 04 filed
in Circuit Court of the Eleventh Judicial Circuit in and for Miami-Dade County, Florida. The case
involves a mortgage foreclosure action against Defendants who owned property in Surfside. It
appears that Surfside has been named as a defendant due to an unsatisfied lien on a Surfside
property due to a code violation relating to a failure to pull a building permit. Investigation is on-
going.

Hapuarachchi v Surfside The Court denied Hapuarachchi’s motion for return of forfeited currency.

Florida League of City Cases:

We monitor, coordinate witnesses and assist with requests for discovery with League counsel on
cases that are covered by the FMIT, In addition to Young Israel (see above), we assist counsel with
the following FMIT cases:

Warren Blum v. Town of Surfside Case No. 02-19134 CA 08

This action commenced in 2001 against the Town, former Town Manager, Rodriquez and former
Police Chief, Boemler. Blum, a former police officer alleges breach of contract, violation of
policeman’s bill of rights and fraud in the inducement. A Motion for Continuance has been filed
and we await a new trial order. Pursuant to the FMIT policy, the Town is responsible for only the
$5,000 deductible. FMLA counsel and the Town Attorney’s office have been in frequent contact o
discuss this matter and as of this date, no settlement has been reached. A hearing on Co-Defendant,
Larry Boemler’s motion to dismiss for failure to prosecute and motion for sanctions is scheduled
for August 8, 2011,

Dina Agin v. Town of Surfside Case No. 07-41974 CA 30

Dina Agin filed a complaint seeking damages for injuries allegedly arising from a trip and fall
accident due to a defective condition on the property/premises/sidewalk near the corner of 9™
Street and Bay Drive in the Town of Surfside. We have assisted League counsel with discovery
and document requests and on-going case development issues. Bal Harbour Village has been
dismissed as a party, Trial has been re-set for the 3 week period commencing October 17, 2011.
Plaintiff's attorney moved the court for a continuance to 2012 because she is a snow bird and to
conduct further discovery. Surfside argued that the Town is prepared, there has been more than
enough discovery conducted by FDOT and the Plaintiff, and the trial should not be delayed to 2012
on a 2007 case. The Town Attorney continues to assist Florida League of Cities counsel with on-
going discovery requests and trial preparation. The case has been re-set for trial on October 17,
2011,

Special Matters:

Discussions with outside counsel. (Harold Rifas, Richard Sarafan, Nancy Stroud)
Research on special assessment districts

Evaluating certain Charter issues and new legislation relating to same.

New property acquisitions and foreclosure and research eminent domain issues
Potential private public partnership issues

Page 15



Beach House Hotel density and other zoning inquiries from hotels and other property owners
Procurement Research

Feral Cat Program research
Land use research
Sustainability webinar

Continued monitoring of legislation out of Tallahassee and Miami Dade County.

Page 16



TOWN OF SURFSIDE 3D

9293 Harding Avenue

Municipal Building Page 1
9293 Harding Avenue ~ Town of Surfside
Surfside, Florida 33154 Projects Progress Report

(305) 861-4863
(305) 861-1302

Daniel Dietch
Mayor

Joe Graubart
Vice Mayor

Marta Olchyk
Commissioner

Michael Karukin
Commissioner

Edward Kopelman
Commissioner

Roger M. Carlton
Town Manager

Page 17

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
PROJECTS PROGRESS REPORT
CALVIN, GIORDANO & ASSOCIATES. INC.
July, 2011

1. Community Center —A successful Grand Opening Celebration was held on June

19, 2011. At the Grand Opening more than 1,000 residents enjoyed fun in the
sun, including tours of the facility, food and beverages and a fireworks display.
The Community Center is up and running and issuing IDs to residents (over
1,200 issued to date).

Project Close Out —The Community Center was issued a Temporary Certificate
of Occupancy (TCO). This TCO states that all major items are completed at the
facility, but that many non life safety items remain to be completed. West
Construction and their subcontractors will continue to work for the next 30 days
to complete the “punch list” of items which need to be addressed. The “punch
list” will have input from a compilation of many different disciplines including
consultants and staff to ensure the Town receives a complete project which
exceeds their expectations. To date this list contains over 210 items. After every
issue is addressed on the “punch list” to the Town’s satisfaction, a Certificate of
Occupancy (CO) will be issued.

Simultaneously with the completion of the “punch list” items staff will be
working with the remaining administrative issues including delay claims,
pending change orders (additive and deductive) and liquidated damages. Finally,
West Construction will issue the final “Close Out” paperwork which will include
organized binders containing warranty information, as-built drawings, training
binders and instructional information for all equipment and materials installed in
the Community Center.

Planning and Community Development — The Planning Department reviewed
a site plan application for a hotel at 9449 and 9418 Collins Avenue. The
Development Review Group (DRG), which consisted of a technical review of the
plans, held a second meeting with the applicant on June 15 and 16, 2011. A
Development Impact Committee (DIC) meeting was held to review and develop
conditions and contributions from the project on June 30, 2011. This site plan
and accompanying conditional use application could tentatively be scheduled for
the July Planning and Zoning Board meeting and tentatively for the September
Town Commission meeting. Additionally, Staff will present an application for a
new storefront and sign to the Planning and Zoning Board/Design Review Board
on June 30, 2011 for the property located at 9585 Harding Avenue. Planning
Staff also prepared a PowerPoint presentation on design elements for awnings
within the downtown area per the direction of the Downtown Vision Advisory



deastman
Typewritten Text
3D


Page 2
Town of Surfside
Projects Progress Report

Committee (DVAC). Staff is currently working on awning design guidelines for the next DVAC
meeting. Planning staff continues to answer general zoning calls and emails from the public and
to review building permits for conformance with the zoning code.

3. Website, Information _Technology, TV Broadcasts - Cabling and installation of the phone
system was completed in both the Community Center and Town Hall as of June 13, 2011. The
migration to the new phone system took place on June 17, 2011, with training occurring from
June 13- June 16 for all town users. IT received the laptop order for the Police Department on
June 21, 2011 and will begin deploying the laptops soon. Two new desktop computers were set
up for Police Dispatch. In addition, IT and Parks and Recreation completed the installation of
hardware, software and training program for Rec-Trac. The Rec-Trac system will be utilized by
the Community Center operating staff and will eventually be located at the Community Center.
Voice & Data cabling for rough inspection at the Community Center was completed on May 18,
2011, and the final completion, including wall jacks and rack panels was completed on May 26,
2011. Atlantic Broadband cable internet was installed at the Community Center on June 8, 2011.
DVR cameras were installed on June 14, 2011 to monitor pool and Community Center activity.
Police dispatch was given a screen to monitor the Community Center cameras during off-hours.
The Virtual Private Network (VPN) between Town Hall and the Community Center was
completed on June 23, 2011 and communication now exists between both sites.

4. Public Utilities / Engineering —The Town Manager made a contract award nomination including
analysis of additive alternatives and the Bal Harbour Force Main Project during the June 14, 2011
Town Commission Meeting. The Commission awarded the project to Ric-Man International as
the responsive low bidder, and agreed to the scope of the base bid and its FPL item, including
contributing to the Bal Harbour Force Main Project. Staff is currently working to complete the
contract execution, issuance of bonds and insurance paperwork. The Notice to Proceed (NTP) is
anticipated to be issued on August 1, 2011 with construction beginning immediately after. Staff
is also working with the Contractor to finalize the Phasing Plan. Once this plan is completed it
will be advertised on the website for resident review. The public information project website will
be updated frequently during this process.

Stormwater System

Construction plans and specifications — 100% complete. Plans have been reviewed by staff and
Citizen’s Oversight Committee.

Permits — All permits obtained except contractor DERM permit and contractor FDEP well permit.

Construction schedule — Bids received April 28, 2011, with anticipated construction duration goal
of 16.5 months. The project includes an “early bonus system” to achieve this ambitious schedule.

Funding Status:

Grant Status Probability
FDEP Grant $873,500 In place 100%
FDEP Grant $125,000 In place 100%
FDEP Grant $100,000 In place 100%

In Place Funding Subtotal $1,098,500

Page 18



Page 3
Town of Surfside
Projects Progress Report

FEMA/PDM Grant $2,949,550 Re-application occurring 10 %
SFWMD Grant $570,000 In Process -Funding Potential Significantly Reduced 5%
FDEP State Revolving Fund Loan $2,771,000 In process 50%

In Process Funding Subtotal $6,290,550
Sanitary Sewer Collection System

Construction plans and specifications — 100% complete. Plans have been reviewed by staff and
Citizen’s Oversight Committee. The Improvements being completed on the Sanitary Sewer
System are required per a consent decree with Miami-Dade County.

Permits — All permits related to the Sanitary Sewer System Improvements have been applied for
and issued with the exception of the permit for the Dry Sewer Line, which was a late addition to
this project. A permit application for this work has been submitted to the proper agencies for
review and approval.

Construction schedule — Bids received April 28, 2011, with anticipated construction duration goal
of 16.5 months. The project includes an “early bonus system” to achieve this ambitious schedule.

Water Distribution System

Construction plans and specifications — 100% complete. Plans have been reviewed by staff and
Citizen’s Oversight Committee.

Permits — WASD, DERM and HRS approvals have been obtained.

Construction schedule — Bids received April 28, 2011, with anticipated construction duration goal
of 16.5 months. The Project includes an “early bonus system” to achieve this ambitious schedule.

Grant status - Miami-Dade (GOB) Building Better Community Bonds $829,000 — In place
Stormwater Master Maintenance

Last month, CGA Staff assisted the Town by submitting the Annual Report Form for individual
NPDES permits. The stormwater drainage system is being cleaned and maintained on a yearly
basis as required by the National Pollution Discharge Elimination System Permit. Repairs and
replacement program coincide with the Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Stormwater project and grants.

5. Neighborhood Improvements - The Neighborhood Improvement-“Additive Alternate” items
were presented to the Town Commission prior to being competitively bid as part of the Utility
Rehabilitation Project. The Base Bid, Additive Alternates and Bal Harbor Sewer Force Main
Project have been reviewed by the Citizen’s Oversight Committee. During the June 14, 2011
Commission Meeting, the Commission voted to contribute to the Bal Harbor Force Main Project.
The staff also received further direction from the Commission to move forward with the project
and to re-visit the additive alternates, other than FPL, at a later time, when a more accurate
estimate of the contingency fund can be made.

Page 19



3E

RIECEIVED Miami-Dade Fire Rescue Department

Office of the Fire Chief
9300 N.W. 41st Street

FEB 10 201 Doral, Florida 33178-2414

T786-331-5000 F 786-331-5101

miamidade,gov

January 31, 2011

Honorable Danie! Dietch, Mayor
Town of Surfside

9293 Harding Avenue

Surfside, FL 33154

Honorable Mayor Dietch:

Miami-Dade Fire Rescue (MDFR) is privileged and honored to continue to serve as your municipal
fire-rescue department, Attached is the annual report summarizing the services MDFR provided to
the Town of Surfside for 2010. MDFR's overall complement of front-line response apparatus and
personne! provides a depth of service unparalleled in the Soulheast United States for the benefit
and protection of your community.

The Town of Surfside’s residents can rest assured that their fire-rescue services are delivered by a
department that was recognized in August 2010 as an Internationally Accredited Agency by the
Commission on Fire Accreditation International (CFAI). This honor makes MDFR one of only 148
agencles to achieve this status and Is the largest accredited fire-rescue department in the
Southeast United States and the second largest in the Nation,

We welcome the opportunity to serve you and to make a presentation of this report to your Town
Council should you desire it. Please fes! free to contact my office directly or any of the Operations
Division Chiefs that serve your municlpality if you require additional information or would like to
discuss our service. Attached is my contact information as well as that of the Operations Division
Chiefs serving you. | am always available to address any questions or concerns that you or your
residents may have regardipg our services,

Respectfully,

nio Lorenzo, Director

C
2 N
ey ‘g ‘1> l ( UM / \ {j\.)
Attachment ;L 2</’ ) W (4
c: Roger M. Cariton, Town Manager P Tt \[\,C@ .

Alina T. Hudak, Assistant County Manager '~

Page 20


deastman
Typewritten Text
3E


Always Ready, Proud to Serve.
We protect people, property and the environment by providing responsive professional and
humanitarian fire rescue services essential to public health, safety and well-being.

Miami-Dade Fire Rescue (MDFR) originated as a
single-unit fire patrol in 1935 and has grown into the
largest fire rescue department in the Southeast and
among the top ten largest in the nation, With a
response territory of 1,905 square miles and a
resident population of more than 1.7 million, MDFR
responds to over 235,000 calls for assistance
annually making it one of the busiest departments in
the nation. More than 2,500 employees staff 131
front-line units throughout 65 fire rescue stations and
several administrative facilities serving residents,
businesses, and visitors 24 hours a day, 7 days a
week, 365 days a year. In addition to providing
transport services through 50 front-line rescue units,
MDFR provides emergency air transport service
within Miami-Dade County to State-approved
Trauma Centers via two full-time rescue helicopters.

MDFR is considered one of the most elite fire rescue
departments in the country and is recognized around
the world for its exemplary service. Firefighters are
skilled in fire suppression technology, and advanced
life-support rescue units are capable of providing
pre-hospital care to heart-attack patients and stroke
victims. MDFR has more specialized response units
than any other fire-rescue department in the
southeastern  United  States, The depariment
provides air-rescue transport and airport rescue
firefighting and has dedicated units for marine
services (shipboard firefighting and dive rescue),
ocean rescue, technical rescue {vehicle extrication
and confined-space rescue), hazardous materials
mitigation, and urban search and rescue. The
department also maintains the Florida Antivenin
Bank and provides inspections and code
enforcement services.

MDFR distinguishes itself from other fire-rescue
departments in a number of areas. MDFR offers a
higher level of service providing more Advanced Life
Support  (ALS) suppression units than most
departments and a greater level and grade of
fesponse staff. Over 90% of MDFR’s units are staffed
and equipped to provide ALS services. MDFR staffs

Page 21

four firefighters on suppression units and three
firefighter paramedics on rescue units,

Since Fiscal Year 2000-2001, MDFR has opened 13
new fire-rescue stations, placed 27 new front-line
response and 12 new Basic Life Support (BLS)
transport units into service, and upgraded 18 units
from BLS to Advance Life Support (ALS). These new
services reduce response in these stations’ territories
and enhanced patient care by providing continuity
of service,

MDEFR is recognized as one of the most proactive
pre-hospital emergency medical service providers in
the world. MDFR was first in the nation to establish
a Stroke Center Coalition and Care Network for
state-of-the-art stroke care. Through the efforts of
MDFR, Miami Dade residents have the highest
survival rates after a blocked coronary artery in the
nation, MDFR established the Miami-Dade STEMI
(ST-Elevation Myocardial Infarction) Network.
STEMI, typically referred to as a blocked coronary
artery, is the leading cause of death in the United
States and the leading cause of death for women in
the United States. Hospitals within the STEMI
network are required to restore blood flow to
patient’s blocked artery within 90 minutes from
arrival of paramedics to the patient.  This timely
intervention significantly reduces patient’s chances
for permanent damage or death and increases their
likelihood for a normal quality of life, The STEMI
network has reduced the time it takes to restore

blood flow to a patient from approximately 2 hours

and 15 minutes to 60 minutes,

In August 2010, MDFR achieved International
Accreditation Agency status by the Commission on
Fire Accreditation International (CFAL), which is part
of the Center for Public Safety Excellence, Inc. The
department is one of only 148 agencies to achieve
this status by CFAl and is now the largest accredited
fire-rescue department in the Southeast and the
second largest in the Nation,



Always Ready, Proud to Serve.
We protect people, property and the environment by providing responsive professional and
humanitarian fire rescue services essential to public health, safety and well-being.

Everyday MDFR operations field personnel have
hundreds of opportunities to exceed our customers’
expectations while fulfilling our service demands,
MDFR’s commitment to providing the highest quality
service to our community continuously fosters an
atmosphere of service excellence and constant
improvement., Employees routinely “go the extra
mile” for our customers. MDFR’s Elder-Links
program was the result of a community need
identified by our Operations field personnel in 1995
to assist the elderly population. The program
received numerous accolades and became a model
for other emergency medical services departments.
Because of this program, scores of elderly receive far
more than traditional emergency medical service.
Operations field personnel responding to an incident
not only address a patient's immediate medical
treatment but also assess living conditions and
needs.

These are our strengths, derived from personal
dedication to providing the very best fire-rescue
service, as confirmed by the expressed approval of
those we serve, We are individually committed and
collectively exemplify our mission: Always Ready,
Proud to Serve. MDFR continually challenges our
employees to deliver excellence every day and to
strive for ways to better assist you, our residents and
customers,

Miami-Dade Fire Rescue Services to The Town of Surfside/fanuary 2011 Page 2

Page 22

ey Epsoboct Yumy By



Miami-Dade Fire Rescue Department
Services to
The Town of Surfside

The Town of Surfside, in the northeastern part of
Miami-Dade County, spans an area of 1.0 square
miles and is bordered by the Atlantic Ocean to the
east, the City of Miami Beach to the south, Indian
Creek Village and the Town of Bay Harbor Islands to
the west, and Bal Harbour Village to the north
{(Attachment 1). The Town incorporated on May 18,
1935 and has been part of the Miami-Dade Fire
Rescue Service District since 1973 when its Fire
Department merged with MDFR, Based on 2009
U.S. Census estimates, the Town has a residential
population of 4,707, with under 2,000 households.

The Town of Suifside contributed over $2.6 million
of revenue to the Fire District in Fiscal Year 2010-
2011 and is served by one (1) fire-rescue station and
three {3} front-line units (Table 1).

Table |
MDFR Expenses and Revenues Fiscal Year 2010-2011
Town of Surfside

B Gperalmg Costs _F_ rppe;ﬂ:_y_.!'_ .
tatio Egigin_gs_ .:_-R_es_cues . forUnits” | Revenue. -
Hau!nver Slatmn 21 2 1 $6,600,000

Tolelj 2 i $6,600,000 $2,617120

During calendar years 2009 and 2010, MDFR
dispatched 2,744 units to 1,506 emergency calls
received from the Town of Surfside. Table Il depicts
incidents MDFR responded to within the Town
during this time period.

Table Il
MDFR Responses to the Town of Surfside
Calendar Years 2009 and 2010

G : _-;;{Incrdents
Call Type L EETIER R 2"'0'0_9".._ .
Life Threatening 422 400
Non-Life Threatening 184 148
Structure and Other Fire 97 103
Other 51 101
Total Incidents 754 752
Total Units Dispatched 1,350 1,394

The Town of Surfside is primarily served by MDFR’s
Haulover Station 21 which provided 95% of the
responses into the Town as depicted in Table 1.

Table i1t
MDER Stations/Units responding into the Town of Surfside
Catendar Years 2009 and 2010

00 T 008
R'éépbn'sés'll?révi_ded By: inmdents ;'Z-.%:.* _I_n'c_id_e_nt_s_.- Y%
Station 21 - Haulover 7201 95% 713] 95%
Otlher Stations 4l 5% 391 &%

Total 754 100% 752| 100%

As depicted on Attachment |, there are seven (7)
stations within six {6) miles of the Town of Surfside
which house two (2) Battalion Chiefs; six (6) rescues;
seven {(7) suppression units, two which are BLS
Engines, one ALS Engine, two 60-foot ALS Aerials,
one 75-foot BLS Ladders, and one 100-foot BLS
Platform; and two {2) BLS Squads (Table IV). These
units exceed the NFPA recommended for responding
to both high and medium occupancies.

Table IV :
MDFR Statmns thm Six Miles of the Town of Surfside
Mo
mof}
Planned Station 76 - Bay Harbor 064  |Planned Resoue- 1
9665 Bay Harbor Temace
[Station 21 - Haulover T [BlSEngne- 1 JFHERT
10500 Collins Avenue 100° BES Platform - 1 4FRIEMT
Rescug - 1 3FFIPARA
Rigid Hull infialatie Boal - 1
Station 20 - North Miami East 301 JALS Engine- 1 2FHPARA
13100 NE 16 Avenve 2FFIEMT
Rescug- 1 JFFPARA
Station 10 - SunnyTsies AT [Rescue- 3 TFFIPARR
175 - 172nd Street 60 ALS Aerigl - { 2FFiPARA
2 FFIEMT
Station 27 - Horih Bay Village 3353 |BLSEngne-T AT
7903 East Crive Rescue - 1 JFFIPARA
Station 78 - Eastem Shares 400 [BLS Squad- 1 1FFIPARA £
16435 NE 35 Avenue FFEMT
Stallon 22 - Iletama 448 110 8L5 Ladger-1 STHERT
15655 Biscayne Boulevard Rescue - 1 IFHPARA
BLS Squad- 1 1FFPARA
FFEMT
Saflon 31~ Narth Wiamt Beach 59T [Rescde -1 SFHPARE
17050 NE 19 Avene 60 ALS Aerial- 1 2FFIPARA
2 FFIEMT

Notes: FF/PARA = Firefighter Paramedic, FF/EMT = Firefighter
Emergency Medical Technician

Miami-Dade Fire Rescue Services to The Town of Sutfside/lanuary 2011 Page 3

Page 23




Miami-Dade Fire Rescue Department
Services to
The Town of Surfside

In addition, MDFR plans to construct one (1)
additional station 0.64 miles northwest of the Town
of Surfside. MDFR is constructing Bay Harbor
Station 76. This two (2) bay, 7,500 square foot fire-
rescue station will be a build-out next to the Town of
Bay Harbor Islands’ municipal government center
located at 9665 Bay Harbor Terrace.

MDFR’s closest Rescue unit is 1,04 miles north of
the Town of Surfside at MDFR Haulover Station 21.

Haulover Station 21 serv giheowno urfside

MDFR’s next closest medical response unit is located
3.01 miles west of the Town at MDFR North Miami
East Station 20, which houses one {1) Rescue and
one ALS Engine,

i NE 16th Avenue

North Mianv, FL 33168

North Miami East Station 20 serving the Town of Surfside

Less than six {6) miles away, MDFR has five (5) other
stations: Sunny Isles Station 10 is 3.41 miles north of
the Town of Surfside; North Bay Village Station 27 is
3.53 miles southwest of the Town; Eastern Shores

Station 78 is 4,00 miles northwest of the Town;
Interama Station 22 is 4.48 miles northwest of the
Town; and North Miami Beach Station 31 is 5.93
miles northwest of the Town,

: : Stalion 10
-~ Sunny Isles Beach

S 176-172 Street
Bunny Isies Beach, FL 33160

SL'J'nny Isles Station 10 sérvihg the Town of Surfside

As a result, within six (6) miles of the Town of
Surfside, MDFR has 15 front-line response units,
nine (9) of which are ALS units including six (6)
rescues and three (3) suppression units, Daily there
are 50 firefighters on duty, 26 which are ceitified
paramedics assigned to these units.

Structure Fires

Based on structure and unit information provided by
the Miami-Dade County Property Appraiser, the
Town of Surfside has 1,156 single-family and duplex
units, 2,571 multi-family and condo units, and 63
commercial, industrial, and other structures, The
majority of the commercial, industrial, and other
units would require a high-hazard response to a
structure fire incident in the Town. As a result, on
an initial dispatch to a structure fire, 24 firefighters
and two (2) command chiefs would be required.

Based on MDFR’s current dispatch protocol, MDFR
would dispatch three (3) suppression units, one (1)
aerial {platform, ladder or aerial}, one (1) rescue, and
one (1) Battalion Chief, exceeding NFPA’s
recommended dispatch to a structure fire at a
medium-hazard occupancy. If MDFR determines
that it is a working fire, MDFR also would dispatch
another Battalion Chief, a Safety Officer, an Air

Miami-Dace Fire Rescue Services to The T f Surfsid 2011 Page 4
e ces to The Town of Surfside/fanuary age

Page 24

Duiyg Enelove Lty o



2 mapeetiod

Miami-Dade Fire Rescue Department
Services to
The Town of Surfside

Truck, a Command Van and a Fire Investigator to the
incident.  To a structure fire at a high-hazard
occupancy, MDFR’s initial dispatch would also
surpass NFPA’s recommended response.  MDFR
would dispatch four (4) suppression units, two (2)
aerials (platform, ladder or aerial), two (2) rescues,
and two (2} Battalion Chiefs. MDFR would dispatch
additional support as noted to a working fire.

During 2010, MDFR dispatched more than 130
firefighters and 51 units to structure fire incidents in
the Town of Surfside. For example, on March 15,
2010 MDFR dispatched eight (8) units, equating to
23 firefighters, three (3) Engines, one (1) Ladder, one
(1} Platform, one {1) Rescue, and two (2) Battalion
Chiefs to extinguish a fire at an apartment building
located at 9364 Collins Avenue.

Medical Emergencies

NFPA Standard 1710 sets guidelines for service
response to Emergency Medical Services (EMS) and
fire calls. ALS units should, 90 percent of the time,
arrive at an incident within eight (8) minutes of the
time an EMS call is received.

MD¥R has 50 frontline rescue units, each staffed by
three (3) State of Florida certified paramedics,
MDFR offers patient transportation options. Patients
with life-threatening emergencies will be transported
to the closest appropriate medical facility within
Miami-Dade or Broward County., MDFR will
transport  patients  without life-threatening
emergencies to the medical facility of their choice.
MDFR also has EMS Captains who act as patient
advocates in ensuring the timely transfer of patients
to Miami-Dade and Broward County medical
facilities.

Customer Feedback

For the past two years, MDFR has been surveying the
quality and effectiveness of our EMS. The survey
instrument (Attachment 1), which is sent to 20% of
MDFR EMS patients monthly, allows respondents to

rate the quality of their experience between one (1)
and five (5), with one being strongly dissatisfied and
five being strongly satisfied with the service. Unlike
other survey instruments used by Miami-Dade
County, this survey continuously monitors the
opinions of the service we deliver the prior month
rather than taking a “snapshot” of the service at a
particular time. The survey also provides the
respondent a section for additional comments.
Overall, 10% of patients sent surveys (or 5,411
respondents} have returned completed surveys
during calendar years 2009 and 2010, rating
MDFR’s services as follows for each question:

1) MDFR responded to your needs in a timely manner: 4.83

2} MDFR explained your treatment options to you: 4,72

3)  MDFR treated you in a professional manner: 4.88

4} MDFR mel your expectations when you requested assistance: 4.84

The overall score from all respondents is 4.82.
During calendar years 2009 and 2010, 23 residents
from the Town of Surfside have rated MDFR with an
overail score of 4.73 (Attachment Ill), expressing a
high degree of satisfaction with the service provided
by their fire-rescue service,

Miami-Dade Fire Rescue Services to The Town of Surfsideffanuary 2011

Page 25

Page 5




ATTACHMENT |

1N
ivery to the Town of Surfside

|

Del

ice

MOFR Planned Station

c
S
=
3
W
=]
£
®
k]
i
14
o
=)
=

January 10, 2011
LC - GIS Solution Services Group/ETSD

I—

o Cau ot vl —
PRSI TG L)
: - -

| MDFR Serv

: HrATA Al
i AT —

MDFR Station Distances To The
Town of Surfside in Miles

ST

4
4
1
1
0
8

6
0
3.0
3.4
3.5
4.6
4.4
5.50
5.93
R

L)

~ ClosestPoint

i

T
Hald

6
1
1]
0
7
8
2
8
1

7
2
2
1
2
7
2
1
3

Page 26

“Station

K
e LLELE TS

—
=} b i | Y e e




ATTACHMENT I
Page 1 of 4

Miami-Dade Fire Rescue Deparlment
Office of the Fire Chicf

9300 N.W. 41st Street

Doral, Florida 33478-2414

T 786-331-5000 F 786-331-510

nviamidade.gov

Dear Valued Customer:

Recently, Miami-Dade Fire Rescue (MDFR) had the opportunily to serve you in your time of need.
MDFR’s mission is to protect people, property, and the environment by providing responsive
professional and humanitarian fire-rescue services essential to public health, safcty, and well-being.
Our firefighter paramedics are dedicated lo providing the best possible care to Miami-Dade County’s
residents and visitors, In order lo assure that we continue to achieve our mission and improve our
service to you, we value your opinion regarding your experience with MDFR. Please take a few
minutes to complete the hrief survey and return it in the enclosed postage-paid envelope.,

Please visil us at wwivaniamidade.gov/mdir/ (0 learmn more about the specialized and diverse
services offered by MDFR as well as answers to the most frequently asked questions regarding
fire-rescue services.

As Director of Miami-Dacle Fire Rescue, | thank you for taking the time to complete this survey,
Your responses will ensure we continue to provide you the highest available level of care. As your
fire-rescue deparlment we are Always Ready and Proud to Serve You.

Sincerely,

Herminio Lorenzo, Director
Miami-Dade Fire Rescue Department

La traduccién en espaiiol se encuentra en ¢l reverso de esla carla.
Tanpri gade sou do & sa-a pou jwenn vésyon Kreydl la.

Page 27



ATTACHMENT I
Page 2 of 4

Estimado cliente:

El Departamento de Bomberos y Rescate de Miami-Dade (MDFR, por su sigla en inglés) tuvo la
oportunidad de prestarle sus servicios cuando usted los necesité. Fl objetivo del MDFR es proteger a
los residlentes, a las propiedades y al medio ambiente mediante la prestacion dle servicios de bomberos
y rescate profesionales y humanitarios con respuesta a las necesidades de los residentes del condaclo
que son esenciales para la salud, la seguridad y bienestar publicos. Nuestros bomberos y paramédicos
se dedican a prestar el mejor servicio posible a los residentes y visitantes del Condado de Miami-
Dade. Para continuar realizando nuestros objetivos y mejorar aun mas nuestros servicios, valoramos su
opinion sobre fa experiencia que usted tuvo con el MDFR. Por favor sivvase dedicarle unos minutos a
Henar la siguiente encuesta y hdganosla llegar en el sobre adjunto de franqueo pagado.

Strvase acudir a www.nitamidade.gov/mdfi/ para que se entere de mas detalles acerca de los diversos
servicios especializadlos que presta el MDFR asf como de las respuestas dadas a las preguntas que
se hacen con mas frecuencia sobre los servicios de bomberos y rescate,

Como Director del Cuerpo de Bomberos y Rescate de Miami-Dade, le agradezco el haberse tomado
el tiempo necesario para llenar esta encuesta. Sus respuestas garantizardn el que continuemos
prestando el nivel de atencion mas allo posible. Comé su departamento de bomberos y rescale,
nosotros siempre estamos listos y orgullosos de prestarle nuestios servicios.

Atentamente,
Herminio lorenzo, Director def Cuerpo Bomberos y Rescate de Miami-Dade

Tré ché kliyan:

Resamman, Depalman Ponpye ak Sekou Miami-Dade (MDFR) te jwenn opdtinite pou sévi w 1é w
te nan bezwen. Misyon MDFR se pou pwoteje pép la, pwopriyete yo, ak anviwonnman an nan bay
sevis sekou pwolesyonel rapid e imanité ki esansyel a sante piblik, sekivite ak byennét. Teknisyen
Medikal ljans Ponpye nou yo konsakre yo a bay pi bon kalite swen posib a rezidan ak vizit® Konle
Miami-Dade yo. Pou asire ke nou konlinye akonpli misyon nou ak amelyore sévis nou ba w yo,
opinyon w de eksperyans w ak MDFR enpotan pou nou. Tanpri pran kélke minit pou ranpli yon t
sondaj epi retounen nan anvidp deja tenbre ki akonpaye liya.

Tanpri ale sou wiww.miamidade.gov/mdfr/ pou aprann plis sou divés sévis ak sévis espesyalize MDFR
ofti yo ak pou jwvenn repons a kestyon ki poze pi souvan yo konsénan sévis ponpye ak sekou.

Anlan Chef Ponpye Depatman Ponpye ak Sekou Miami-Dade, mwen remésye w pou tan w pou
ranpli sondaj sa-a. Repons w yo va asire ke nou kontinye ba w pi bon kalite swen posib. Anlan
depatman ponpye ak sekou, nou Toujou Pré epi Fyé pou Nou Sévi w.

Ak tout respd,
Herminio Lorenzo, Chef Ponpye Depatman ak Sekou Miami-Dade

Page 28



ATTACHMENT Il

¢ * " B}ﬂi.of4
Miami-Dade Fxre Rescue %‘ﬁg WE“
Survey B Apm‘@u ‘i,%?

Directions: Please take a moment to answer this survey. Your responses will help MDFR improve services
we provide to Miami-Dade County residents. Your identity will remain anonymous unless you provide your
contact information at the bottom of this survey. The postage is paid; simply drop it in the mail. Thank You.
ustrucciones: Sivase dedicar unos minntos para contestar esta encuesta. Sus respuestas ayudardn ol
Departamento de Bomberos y Rescate (MDIER, su sipla en inglés) aomejorar los servicios que proporcionan
a los residentes del Condado de Miami-Dade. Suidentidad pesmanecerd andnima, a no ser que usted
provea sus datos personales para ser conlaciado. B poite de corveos estd pagado; solo Hene que poner la
oncuesta en el buzon, Gracias.

Direksyon: Tanpri pran yon i moman pott reponn a sondaj sa a. Repons w yo va ede MOFR amelyore
sevis yap bay rezidan Konle Miami-Dade yo. Idanlite w ap rel sekré anmwenske w bay enfomasyon pou
kontakte w anba paj sondaj la. Si w ta vle repons w yo rete sekre sélman dekole etiket ki gen adrés w a
anha paj la. Mési,

1= Strongly Disagree I Endolal desacuerdo 1= Vreiman Padako
2= Disagree 2+ In desacuerco 2= Padako

3= Neutral 3= Nentral 3= Neulre

4= Agree 4= 1 acuerdo 4= Dako

5= Strongly Agree 5. Muy de acuerdo 5= Totalman Dako

MDFR responded to your needs in a timely manner.  MDFR treated you in a professional manner.

MDIR atendia sus necesidades a ticmpo, MDIER o tratd de forma profesional.

MDFR te reponn a bezwen w byen vit, MDFIR te trete w avek respe.

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3 4 5

MDFR explained your treatment to you. MDFR met your expectations when you
MDER le explico su tratmicnto. reqquested assistance.

MDFR te esplike w tretman w yo. MDI R Hend sus expectativas en el maimento

cue nsted solicitd asisiencia,
MDIR pal desi w de sa w te alann deli l&
w e mande asistans,

1 2 3 4 b

1 2 3 4 5

OPTIONAL/ OPCHON / PREFERF

Name/nomlbeo/nom

Address/direc cianfadres

City/cindadvil State/vuladefeta Zip/tddipo postaltkad postal

Phonefickifoniftelelon

emailfcoreo oo kdnis ofimel
125 566 2409

Page 29



ATTACHMENT II

Miami-Dade Fire Rescue
Survey Lncuesia Apercu

Please take a moment to provide additional comments within the space provided. If you wish to be
contacted, please provicde your contact information on the front of this survey.

Shvase dedicarun momento de s liempo para proporcionar informacion adicional en e espacio designaclo
abajo. Siustad desea quoe se le contacle, provea sus datos personales en la cara de esta encuesta,

Tanpri pran yon ti moman pou {& plis kdbmanté nan espas pi ba la a. Si w vle yo kontakte w, tanpri ekri
non w, adres telefon ak imel w anba premye pa sondaj la.

Page 30




Miami-Dade Fire Rescue ATTACHMENT Il

Customer Feedback Results as of January 20, 2011
Emergency Medical Services Provided From January 1, 2009 through December 31, 2010

2009 Survey Results 2010 Suivey Results Comblned Survey Resulis
Overall Overall
Surveys Surveys Total Surveys | Overall Average
Rece]v‘;d Average Receiv);d o Qz @3 Q4 | Average Recelvedy Score s
Patients from Municipallty Score Score
Miami-Dade Fire District
Aventura 80 4.821 66] 4.88( 4.801 495 4.93 4.88 136 4.856
Bal Harbour 8 4.78 4] 5.00[ 5.00] 500} 5.00 5.00] 12 4.85
Bay Harbor Islands 13 4.87 5{ 5.00] 5.00] 4.20f 4.20 4.60)] 18 4.79
Biscayne Park 4 4.63 3] 5.00} 5.00{ 5.00| 5.00 5.00 7 4.79
Cutler Bay 78 4.75 57| 4.88f 4.67] 4.88] 4.88 4.82 135 4.78
Doral 29 4.79 35| 4.77] 4.74] 4.89] 4.89 4.82 64 4.81
£ Portal 2 5.00} 3| 5.00[ 4.67{ 467 500 4.83 5 4.90
Florida City 11 4.64' 2| 5.00f 5.00{ 5.00; 5.00 5.00 13 4.68
Golden Beach 1 5.00] 1} 5.00] 500] 5.00] 5.00 5.00 2 5.00
Hialeah Gardens 27 4.84 211 4.95] 4.95] 4.95|] 4.95 4.95 48 4.88
Homestead 74 4.77 36| 4.67| 4.61] 4.75] 4.72 4.69 110 4.74
indian Creek 0 NLA| 0F N/A| NAP NA] NIA N/A 0 N/A
Islandia 0 N\A 0F N/AL NiIAL N/A] NIA N/A 0 N/A
Medley 3 5.00] 11 5.00f 600 5.00] 5.00 5.004 4 5.00
Miami Gardens 177 4.79] 108] 4.69| 4.60[ 4.79] 4.70 4.?0] 285 4.72
Miami Lakes 3 4.77 27| 4.81| 4.85| 4.96] 4.89 4.88] 58 4.82
Miami Shores 16 4.56 9] 4.89 478} 4.78] 4.67 4.78] 25 4.64
Miami Springs 26 4.86 23] 4.83] 4.78] 4.91] 4.91 4.86] 49 4.86
North Bay Village 4 4.88 4] 4.50{ 4.50| 4.50| 4.50 4.50' 8 4.69
North Miami 74 4.71 45] 4.73] 4.62] 4.82] 4.73 4.73[ 118 4.72
North Miami Beach 55 4.86] 32| 4.84] 4.84] 4.94] 4.88 4.88] 87 4.86
QOpa-Locka 33 4.82 14| 4.71] 4.93] 4.86] 4.86 4.84[ 47 4.82
Palmeilo Bay 39 4.7 30| 4.831 4.70] 4.87{ 4.80 4.80] 69 4.756
Pinecrest 34 4.85 15| 4.73] 4.67] 4.80] 4.73 4.73| 49 4.81
South Miamij 17 4.59 10 4.90] 4.80[ 4.70] 4.80 4.80] 27 4.67
Sunny Isles Beach 41 483 31| 465 4.45] 458 4.7 4.62] 72 A4.74
Surfside 15 4.70 8] 4.88] 4.75] 4.75] 4.75 4.78] 23 4.73
Sweetwater 45 4.94 23] 4.83F 4.87] 5.00] 4.95 4.91 68 4.93
Unincorporated Miami-Dade 2,319 4.84 1,159 4.85] 4.76| 4.90] 4.87 4,85 3,478 4.84
Virginia Gardens 7 4.89 2{ 5.00| 500/ 5.00] 500 5.009 9 4.92
West Miaml 20 4.90 11{ 5.00] 4.82] 500] 500 4.95 3 4.92
Miami-Dade Fire District 3,283 4.82]  1,775] 4.83] 4.75| 4.88] 4.85 4.83 5,058 4.82
Other Miami-Dade Municlpalities
Coral Gables 12 4.81 4] 4.25] 4.50{ 4.00{ 4.00 419 16 4.66
Hialeah 33 4.76 17] 4.94| 4.82{ 494 4.94 4.9 50 4.81
Key Biscayne 2 4.50] 0f 0.60{ 0.00{ 0.00[ 0.00 0.00 2 4.50
Miami 82 4.65 35 4.86] 4.86] 4.89] 4.80 4.80 a7 4.70
Miami Beach 6 4.08 9] 4.67| 5.00] 500! 5.00 4,92 15 4.58
Other Miaml-Dade Municipalities: 115 4.66 65| 4.82| 4.74| 4.86] 4.82 4,81 180 4.72
Cutside Miami-Dade but within the
State of Florida 67 4.8 41] 4.83] 4.63] 4.83] 4.73 4.76 108 4.78
Qutside the State of Florlda | 34] 4.75] 28] 4.86] 4.64] 4.79] 4.68]  4.74] 62| 4.76
Outside the United States [ 3 4.25] o nal NiAl NAL N Nia] 3] 4.25
TOTAL:| 3,602] 4.81] 1,909 4.83] 4.74] 4.38] 4.84]  4.82] 5,411] 4.82]

Notes:
1) Surveys are sent one monih after delivery of emergency medgicat senvices.
2) Average lag time for responses is 3 weeks.
3} Survay Questions

Q1: MDFR responded to your needs in a timely manner.

Q2: MDFR explained your trealment 1o you,

Q3: MDFR treated you in a professlonal manner.

Q4: MDFR met your expediations when you requested assistance,
4) Response Ralings:

1 = Strongly Dissatisfied

2 = Dissatisfied

3 = Neutral

4 = Satisfied

6 = Strongly Salisfied

Page 31



OFFICE OF THE FIRE CHIEF

Herminio Lorenzo, Fire Chief
9300 NW 41 Street
Doral, FL 33178
Office: 786-331-5118
Cell: 305-321-5570
Email: hloren@miamidade.gov

NORTH OPERATIONS DIVISION OFFICE

2270 NE 186 Street
Miami, FL 33180

Jerome Byrd, Jr., Division Chief
Office: 305-513-7650
Cell: 305-496-3293

Email: byrdi@miamidade.qov

Alan Cominsky, Division Chief
Office: 305-513-7650
Cell: 305-458-1269
Email: alanrc@miamidade.gov

Christine Rogers, Division Chief
Office: 305-513-7650
Cell: 786-525-9912
Email: rogersc@miamidade.aov

Page 32




3F

June 13, 2011
Town of Surfside Beautification Committee Meeting

David Steinfeld

Jennifer Brilliant
Commissioner Marta Olchyk
Grace Heisling

Adam Markow

Duncan Tavares

1. Duncan Tavares presented a sample storefront window graphic design that includes
actual Surfside photos.

Motion to approve vacant store front graphic presented by Duncan Tavares.

The banner on top with “SURFSIDE EST. 1935” text to be managed by installer during
installation at individual business premises.

Duncan Tavares to procure images for use on storefronts.

Will meet a dozen or more photographers, and have images voted upon by the Design
Review Board.

Results to be sent to the commission for final approval.

An ordinance will be discussed during the commission meeting on June 14.
2. Electronic sign and cones to be remove near CVS on Harding Ave.

3. Marta to request Bill Evans for a recommendation on how to procure plants for Harding
Ave.

On May 10, choices from Mike Facarazzo were given, and after a vote by BC
members, the Orange Geiger tree was chosen as most favorite.

To return to commission with a report.

4. 1) Custom signage for town, including informative signs pointing to business district.
2) To approach Bill Evans about signage from Bay Harbor and at entry points to Surfside.

5. Ordance for awnings to hang over businesses on Harding Ave.

Committee agrees that a palate of colors reflecting an ocean theme should be chosen
for the town, ie: Blues, greens, and dark colors.

Page 33


deastman
Typewritten Text
3F


6. Big signs for garage sales on weekends (such as in the round about on Byron) should
be eliminated / controlled.

Page 34



4A1

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
Office of the Town Attorney

MUNICIPAL BUILDING
9293 HARDING AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154-3009

Lynn M. Dannhelsser
Town Attorney Telephone: 305 993-1065

MEMORANDUM
TO: Town Commission
FROM: Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney |

CC: Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager
Debra E. Eastman, M.M.C., Town Clerk

DATE: JULY 12, 2011

SUBJECT: Repeal and Rescission of Temporary Moratorium on Non-Retail and Non-Restaurant
Uses in Downtown Business District

Recommendation: It is recommended that the Commission adopt this Ordinance repealing the
temporary moratorium in consideration of combined recommendations of the DVAC and with
the proviso that a failure as determined by the Town Manager to come to final action may result
in the re-imposition by the Town Commission of such moratorium,

Reasons: After years of discussion on the topic among the Planning and Zoning Board, the Town
Commission, stakeholders in the Downtown Business District and Town staff, the Town Manager has
convened a Downtown Vision Process Advisory Committee (“DVAC”)which began to develop, study
and create a vision and concept for the zoning district known as SD-B40 located between 96'™ and 94
Streets and Harding Avenue (“Downtown Business District”) and develop a strategy for the
revitalization of the District. Because of the need to study issues such as: aesthetic / branding for the
downtown, creating a welcoming, pedestrian-friendly environment, streetscaping and landscaping, the
creation of a Business Improvement District to help finance improvements and operations, as well as
the potential combination of retail, commercial and residential land use that would revitalize and
reinvigorate the presently licensed businesses housed in seventy buildings located on approximately
six acres of the DBD, the Town Commission enacted on April 12, 2011a temporary moratorium as a
means for maintaining the status quo while problems were analyzed and remedial measures were

1
Page 35


deastman
Typewritten Text
4A1


discussed and developed. The Town Commission directed the Staff to complete the initial phase of its
work in order that the moratorium be removed within 90 days.

The DVAC as outlined in the attached memorandum prepared by Duncan Tavares is proposing a series of
initiatives it developed during its eight formal meetings and it was agreed that the rescission of the
moratorium could be recommended assuming these initiatives were progressing sufficiently as
determined by the Town Manager and approved by the Town Commission.

Page 36



" 2 TOMNOF W,
4 %RFSIDE N

Zodl S Y
4
i)
3R,
Wby 04"

L7 :{'\
“, =
! I""b.l oLt o

[

Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

Agenda item #
Agenda Date: jyULY 12, 2011

Subject: Downtown Vision Advisory Committee (DVAC) recommendations regarding rescinding the
Moratorium Ordinance and related vision initiatives for the Surfside business district.

Introduction: The release of the Miami Dade County Property Appraiser preliminary tax roll for 2011
on June 1, 2011, and the decrease in property values in Surfside by 6.3 percent and thirty nine
percent decrease since 2008, supports the necessity for a proactive approach to diversifying
Surfside's the tax base (Att A). The following visicn, developed in a broad based community
stakeholders’ process, is a path to revitalize the downtown business district with the ultimate focus on
supporting existing businesses, attracting new businesses and creating an environment that wilt
support the diversification of the tax base.

Background: The Downtown Vision Advisory Committee was formed with Town Commission
approval through Commission Memoranda presented at the December 14, 2010 (Att B) and January
18, 2011 (Att C) Commission meetings. Feedback from many residents, committee/board members
and downtown business operators/owners formed the consensus that there is a need to reinvigorate
the Surfside business district after years of conversation and little tangible action. Further, the Town
Commission received and held a workshop regarding a Five Year Financial Plan that demonstrated
the need to diversify the Town's source of property {ax from the current 80/20 split
(residential/commercial) to a more balanced distribution. If the commercial property base is not
expanded and upgraded the split could be 90/10 in five years.

Fourteen of the initially proposed members of the DVAC consisted of a representative from
each appropriate Town committee/board, a mixture of single family and condominium residents
(including both fuli time and “snow bird” representation), Surfside business owners and operators, as
well as representatives from such local organizations as the Surfside Civic Association and the
Surfside Business Association. Due to the difficulty experienced in the past with establishing avenues
of communication with the downtown property owners, outreach was conducted through existing
Surfside business owners/operators. Eventually three names, and accompanying contact information,
were recommended as possible members. Of the three repeatediy contacted, only one consistently
attended the DVAC meetings. However, active and responsive communication with the downtown
property owners has occurred since the inception of the Moraterium Ordinance which temporarily
limited building permits to restaurant and retail uses on Harding Avenue from 96™ Street to 94™
Street.

Page 37



As the need to strengthen Surfside’s downtown as the social, cultural and economic center of

the Town was established, the DVAC was directed to return to the Town Commission with a
comprehensive vision for the district. Operating on the basis that a thriving downtown can enhance
the quality of life for Surfside's residents and improve the visitor experience, the committee
continually and passionately addressed such issues as:

o an overall aesthetic / branding for the downtown.

¢ creating a welcoming, pedestrian-friendly environment.

o streetscaping: landscaping, benches, newspaper vending racks.

e the creation of a Business Improvement District to help finance improvements and
operations.
the relationship of Surfside's downtown to The Bal Harbour Shops and the St. Regis.
the impact of side walk cafes and the proper means for regulating the use of
sidewalks through a Sidewalk Ordinance.
installation of business locator and appropriate parking signs.
code enforcement in an effort to improve the curb appeal of the area.
the creation of a parking structure with focus on the Abbott Avenue lot.
the potential combination of retail, commercial and residential land use.
assisting businesses with marketing initiatives.
retaining the one hundred presently licensed businesses and attracting businesses to
the seventy building, six plus acre downtown through landlord and lease cooperation.
e the merits of major capital improvement projects and lessons from the Town's

2006/2007 Charrette.

it is important to note that many of these items are actionable items that the Town Staff are
implementing (exptained below) and all will be incorporated into a final report for the Town
Commission. However, due to the remarkable and recent historic increase in communication
involving the DVAC, downtown property owners and Town Staff, it is now appropriate and imperative
that the Town Commission be presented with the following high level vision for analysis. These vision
initiatives are being presented with unprecedented support of all stakeholders involved in the process
to date and within the shortened time of three months as directed by the Town Commission instead of
the six month time period established when the moratorium was enacted.

Analysis: The DVAC has met eight times since its inception in February 2011. At each meeting a
number of agenda items are discussed with each meeting producing an Actionable Item for the Town
Staff to address and return at the following meeting with a status report. Below are the Actionabte
Items that have been completed and/or are in process:

1) February 15, 2011: Downfown Code Enforcement:
From the very first meeting the DVAC has exhibited a unanimous displeasure in the public and

private maintenance of Surfside’s downtown. Based on consensus from the committee the Town
Code Enforcement identified all external code violations in the downtown business district. Courtesy
notices were sent to all applicable business owners/property owners. To date over two thirds of the
issued notices are now in compliance or in the process of complying. The Town Manager has
assured the committee that all violations would be addressed through the Code Enforcement process
until full compliance is achieved. This means that penalties will soon be applied to non-responsive
property owners and eventually the matter could go to Special Master. Violations that do not require
permits such as clean windows, clean trash behind buildings, remove illegal signs and clean alleys
behind stores are eighty percent complete. Violations that require permits such as painting the
building, repairing windows and facades as well as exposed electrical wires (etc) are seventy five
percent complete.

Page 38



With the purchase of the Town Commission approved power washer, the gum has been removed
by Public Works staff from the sidewalks in the downtown district and the overall appearance of the
sidewalks has improved dramatically. All of the palm trees in the district have been pruned, and the
parking lot on 95" Street and Collins Avenue, including the extension lot, has been repaved, striped
and landscaped. These completed projects are a testament to the Town's response to the DVAC
members concerns and to the overali commitment to enhancing the aesthetic of Surfside’s downtown.

2) March 10, 2011: Vacant Window Treatment Ordinance:
In order to address the aesthetic look of the ground floor vacant property windows downtown, Town
Staff were requested to amend the Town's ordinance that addresses vacant windows. The amended
version went before the Planning & Zoning Board at their May 26, 2011 meeting and includes the
committee’s recommendations. The Planning and Zoning Board unanimously recommended approval
of the Ordinance to the Town Commission. The Design Review Board will approve the final aesthetic
of the screening and input from the Beautification Committee and DVAC will be provided. First
reading is set for the June 14, 2011 Commission meeting. The Town would require downtown
property owners to pay for the Town installation of a Town issued external decorative window
covering when their ground floor properties are vacant.

3) March 22, 2011: Upgrading Harding Avenue Alleys (please see below).

4) April 14, 2011: Moratorium Ordinance / Property Owners Meeting Update (please see below).

5) April 27 & May 12, 2011: Detailed Vision for Downtown (please see below).

6) May 25: Sidewalk Ordinance addressing café seating and the posting of menus oulside.

These initiatives are presented below, prioritized by achievable timelines, in an effort to
establish a path forward as required by the Town Commission directive when the DVAC and its
mission were established and as a strategy to implement the property tax equity and fairness
principles envisioned in the Five Year Financial Plan. It is imperative to note that the following vision
package needs further discussion and further vetting by the Planning & Zoning Board and the Town
Commission. Nevertheless, there is clear consensus from the above mentioned meetings that these
initiatives for downtown, taken as a package, would provide a beneficial blueprint for a revitalized
downtown.

SHORT TERM INITATIVES (six months or less):

Rescind the Moratorium Ordinance: The Town Commission adopted a Moratorium Crdinance on
second reading at the April 12, 2011 Commission Meeting. The moratorium restricted the downtown
property owners to only renting their ground floor spaces to retail and/or restaurant businesses for six
months. The intent of the moratorium was to allow the DVAC enough time to discuss the issue of
restricting service industries from the ground floors of downtown buildings and to return to the Town
Commission with a recommendation. While the moratorium will sunset at the end of six months from
inception, Town Staff were instructed by the Town Commission to return with recommendations from
the DVAC within three months. This memorandum and its recommendations meet that time limit.

As a direct result from the enacting of the moratorium, the Town Manager was contacted by
upset and concerned downtown property owners regarding the restrictions and a meeting was held
with owners on April 26, 2011. Sixteen property owners, a number from the same family trust,
representing approximately seventy percent of the bulldings downtown were in attendance. During
this meeting a series of conceptual initiatives were discussed and approved by consensus from the
attendees in exchange for terminating the Moratorium Ordinance prior to its sunset date (Att D).

Page 39



These initiatives were subsequentiy presented to the DVAC at the April 27, 2011 meeting and were
approved in principle by consensus from those in attendance. Some members at that meeting still
expressed their concern for giving up the restrictions on street leve! service businesses as they
strongly felt that this was the only method to achieve the type of dynamic and vibrant downtown that
all favor. The DVAC requested Town Staff to retum at the next meeting, held on May 12, 2011, with a
more specific written statement, including timelines, for ratification by the members so that this vision
could be presented to the Town Commission for review at the June 14, 2011 meeting.

At the DVAC meeting on May 12, 2011 a memorandum listing the rescinding of the
moratorium with coresponding initiatives to be taken as a package was presented (Att E).
Designated representatives of the property owners, accompanied by some of their service oriented
tenants and concerned residents, came to the meeting as a reflection of their commitment to the
vision. Upon discussion of the initiatives, since approved in principle by the DVAC and the property
owners, it became apparent to Town Staff that the division between the various stakeholders was
deeper than expected. The DVAC voted six to three to adopt the vision, with the rescinding of the
moratorium, but to revisit a plan for restricting ground floor uses to retail and/or restaurants with a
distancing/grandfathering provision. As this is a non-negotiable action for the property owners to
support all the elements of the DVAC vision, the owners left the meeting quite distressed. Upon
further reflection and heated discussion amongst the DVAC it was decided that a second vote should
be conducted regarding the vision. This second vote resulted in a seven to two vote in favor of
rescinding the moratorium as soon as possible and to approve all of the initiatives presented as a
package. The DVAC directed the Town Staff to return at the May 25, 2011 meeting with a more
definitive plan of action, including specific timelines and commitment requirements from the various
stakeholders, for ratification before presenting to the Town Commission for review at the June 14,
2011 meeting. The consensus from the DVAC members is that while the property owners have the
threat of litigation on their side, the Town needed something to bind the property owners to all of the
initiatives that they have presently committed to in good faith only.

The Planning & Zoning Board met on May 26, 2011 and thoroughly discussed rescinding the
Moratorium Ordinance and the grand vision presented in this memorandum. Understanding that
every item needs a multitude of research and discussion and must be vetted through the various
Town Departments, Boards, Committees and Town Commission, the Planning & Zoning Board
unanimously approved the rescinding of the Moratorium Ordinance and the acceptance of the
package of vision initiatives previously approved by the downtown property owners and DVAC that
are presented in this memorandum.

Upgrading Alleys: A study of the Town's parking lots and alleys is set to be awarded on June 14,
2011. By way of information, the proposals have already been ranked by the Town selection
committee. This study would include the viability of upgrading the alleys, both privately and publicly
owned, on both sides of Harding Avenue. The plan would also address the possibility of creating a
breezeway from the east side of the Abbott Avenue parking lot through to the west side of Harding
Avenue. Financing could be achieved by a joint venture with the property owners of the private alley
and the utilization of parking funds. The key commitment suggested by the DVAC is that the study
needs to rapidiy begin. The next step would be the completion of the consultant selection process
and the awarding of the contract by the Town Commission.

Page 40



Business Improvement District: The Town Manager will continue to meet with the downtown
propeity owners and tenants over the summer to develop a possible Business improvement District
(BID) for the Downtown District. The basic premise of a BID is that the Town agrees to continue to
provide a basic level of service and that incremental services such as extra police protection for
expanded special events, maintenance for specialty landscaping, downtown marketing programs,
cleaning after special events (Att F), and the retention of consultants to secure tenants are funded
with a self imposed charge on the owners which is generally passed on to the tenants. The use of
these funds is governed by the board of the BID. The process for establishing the District and
ensuring that funds are collected and property spent is governed by State law and an agreement with
the Town Commission. This initiative will be detailed to the Town Commission in the Fall of 2011.

Facade Upgrading Program: The Town Manager will begin an effort to create a consortium of banks
operating in the Downtown District over the summer to develop financing for a facade upgrading
program for the district's property owners and businesses. Details regarding this proposal would go to
the Town Commission in September, 2011. Proceeds from the Parking Fund could be utilized to
reduce the interest on loans granted for facade improvements.

Abbott Avenue Parking Garage Feasibility Study: A feasibility study could address a garage
project on the Abbott Avenue parking lot, an upgrade to the alley on the east side of the parking lot to
facilitate a more pedestrian friendly environment and access to the Harding Avenue east side
businesses, as well as the possibility of rezoning the west side of Abbott Avenue from 95™ to 96™
Streets to allow very limited commercial use and/or live/work use in the existing homes. An
appropriate landscaping buffer on the west side of the Abbott Avenue homes would also be
addressed. Upon the recommendation of the Mayor, Town Staff wili update the 2007 staff study (Att
G) to address whether there is sufficient data that suggests the need for a parking garage and, thus,
a formal feasibility study. This updated study will be presented to Town Commission at the July 19,
2011 Commission Meeting. The timeline for this initiative is as follows:

- Seek approval from the Town Commission at the July 19, 2011 Commission Meeting to
initiate an independent feasibility study for a parking garage on the Abbott Avenue
parking lot if the updated Town Staff study recommends moving forward with this
initiative.

- If approved, the Town Administration will utilize the Commission approved group of
architects and engineers registered with the Town to compete for the feasibility study with
completion expected in October, 2011. Funding would be provided from the Parking
Fund and will have no financial effect on the General Fund or the residents of Surfside.

MID TERM INITIATIVES (six months to twelve months):

The Current Forty Foot Height Allowance and Amalgamation of Properties: Presently the
buildings in the Downtown District can be forty feet in height. In an effort to encourage property
owners to voluntarily seek larger national retail and restaurant tenants for their ground floor
properties, buildings could be redeveloped to the maximum four stories presently allowed and would
not include restriction regarding residential use. Property owners could voluntarily amalgamate
buildings to achieve this initiative.

- Present to the Planning & Zoning Board on June 23, 2011 for discussion.
- Present to the Town Commission on July 19, 2011 for first reading.

Page 41



Development of an East West Corridor on 95" Street from Abbott Avenue to the Beach: The
Development Impact Committee is working on a design theme for this project which could see a
significant contribution from the devetopers of the Beach House property on the west side of Collins
Avenue. An improved linkage on both 94™ Street to Harding Avenue and on 95" Street will help
ensure that this project becomes an asset to downtown and increase business development as well
as augment visitor satisfaction for guests of the hotel.

LONG TERM INITIATIVES (twelve months to thirty months):

Rebuilding of Harding Avenue Sidewalks: If the Town Commission determines the need for a
garage on the Abbott Avenue parking lot, and the project moves forward to completion, then the
Town Administration will address expanding the sidewalks on Harding Avenue between 94" and 96"
Streets in the Downtown District by removing the existing parking spaces. This would be feasible as
adequate parking would now be available in the new Abbott Avenue garage. A small number of
spaces on Harding Avenue would remain for bus lay-bys and a valet parking service. The wider
sidewalks would provide more space for outside café seating and enhanced landscaping and
streetscaping. The financing of this project is yet to be determined but could be achieved through a
joint venture with {he Town and an assessment on the downtown properties.

94" Street Parking Garage Feasibility: A feasibility analysis will be accomplished over the summer
refative to developing the 94™ Street parking lot into a garage with the possible addition of the
contiguous properties to the east along Collins Avenue. The intent of this project would be to provide
additional parking for a southern anchor to the east side of Harding Avenue and to allow sufficient
space for small scale national retail and restaurant opportunities.

Through the actions of the DVAC and the property owners, and with Town Commission
support, Surfside's downtown is experiencing an increase in the upgrading and maintenance of the
buildings and the public spaces within the district. The Town will continue with Code Enforcement to
ensure that this mission achieves its goal of positively impacting the aesthetic environment and image
of downtown Surfside. A plan for additional short-term aesthetic upgrades could also be continued as
a mission of the DVAC while the mid and long term proposals are in process. The Town will also
continue its efforts to increase maintenance of the area such as the steam cleaning of the sidewalks.
The FDOT repaving project wil! also add new crosswalks at all intersections and at the mid-block
pedestrian lights.

It is the clear intent of the property owners, DVAC and Town Administration that this
Commission Communication reflects a package of ideas that juslify the acceleration of the
moratorium's termination. The majority of the stakeholders involved in this process to date agree that
this represents a vision for an important cooperative approach to a better future for the downtown
district. Any disagreement is not about the package presented, it is about the need for regulation to
limit certain uses at the street level. Clearly the second vote of the DVAC, as documented earlier in
this Commission Communication, reflects willingness to compromise in an effort to move forward.

As your Town Manager, | want to personally thank the members of the DVAC, Tourism
Director Duncan Tavares, Planning Director Sarah Sinatra Goutd, and the property owners for coming
together to vet this vision in a very short time frame as directed by the Town Commission and without
the cost of consuitants. The vision is a path to sensitively bring our downtown to a more
contemporary place without losing its hometown feeling. The vision is also a necessary element of
the Town Commission’s stated goal of creating property tax equity and faimess through expansion of
commercial uses without deteriorating our quality of life. We all look forward to the discussion of this
plan perhaps in a joint public workshop of the Planning & Zoning Board and the Town Commission.

Page 42



Budget Impact: TBD.
Staff Impact: TBD.

Recommendation: In a direct outcome from meeting with the downtown property owners on April
26, 2011 the property owners in attendance have been an active participant in the vision process.
While the DVAC started with three downtown property owners as members, and every meeting has
been conducted in a televised public forum with every attendee having the opportunity to opine on all
discussion items, Town Staff recommends that the Town Commission approve the appointment to
DVAC of Mr. Jack Stevens as a representative of the property owners from the April 26, 2011
meeting.

it is understood that this package of initiatives presented in this memorandum must be ratified
by the Town Commission before any of the items can proceed. Upon the approval of any or the entire
proposed vision package, the initiatives must then be vetted by the appropriate Town Departments
before proceeding to the Planning & Zoning Board. The ultimate decision on subsequent
implementation remains with the Town Commission. Therefore it is the recommendation of the DVAC
and the owners of a majority of the downtown properties that the Town Commission approves the
vision in principle to allow for Town Staff to proceed on each item with the intent of eventually
returning to the Town Commission for vetting as outlined by the timelines presented. Town
Commission will be kept apprised of the process on each initiative through the Town Manager's
Points Of Light action document, minutes from the DVAC meetings as well as Planning & Zoning
minutes and subsequent progress reports and ordinances.

Town Manager

Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



June 2, 2011

Many of the listed possible projects that pertain to the downtown district are still relevant
discussion items. Of particular note is the desire to create a more pedestrian friendly
downtown with mixed-use commercial buildings. Also, the possible need for a parking
structure is still widely discussed to this day.

The two blocks on Harding Avenue from 94" to 96™ Streets is approximately 6 % acres with
over 70 buildings and more than 100 licensed businesses.

Due to unprecedented changing and challenging economic conditions since the Charrette
was produced, the necessity for a current shared vision and plan for the downtown district is
a timely initiative.

Project Teaiiis

Proposed Steering Committee: Town Manager, Building Official, Planning Manager and
Tourist Bureau Director.

Proposed Advisory Committee: Planning & Zoning Chair, Surfside Business Association
President/Tourist Bureau Chair, Beautification Chair, a hotelier, two retailers, a service
oriented business operator, a single family residential representative and a condominiuvm
resident representative.

Timeline

1) December 2010/ January 2011 - Interview the Surfside Commissioners and members of
the Surfside Business Association regarding their vision for the downtown district.

2) Conduct two workshops:
i) February 2011 - Steering Committee and Advisory Committee Workshop, open to
the public, with the Planning & Zoning, Tourist Board and Beautification Committee in

attendance.

ii) March 2011 — Public Workshop to present the ideas from the recent survey results,
interviews and previous workshop.

Information from the Charrette, the Planning Department, and comparative models used
elsewhere (eg Delray Beach) will also be presented.

The objective of the workshops is to incorporate the various stakeholders’ vision for the
downtown and to form a collective vision for the future.

Some of the discussion items would include, but not be limited to, the following:
e an overall aesthetic / branding
o creating a welcoming, pedestrian-friendly environment

o the installation of benches and bike racks

Page 49



June 2, 2011

o the creation of a Business Improvement District to help finance improvements and
operations

o the role of the Florida Department of Transportation (eg crosswalk replacement in
2011/2012)

o the role of Tourism funding as it relates to successful retail and restaurant
establishments

o the relationship to Bal Harbour Shops and the St. Regis

o the impact of side walk cafes and the proper means for regulating the use of
sidewalks

e newspaper vending rack regulation

o installation of business locator signs on each block

e code enforcement

o the potential combination of retail, commercial and residential land use

e assisting businesses with marketing initiatives, particularly the use of Social Media,
and special events

o retaining and atiracting businesses through landlord and lease cooperation

A report listing priorities and a timeline for implementation strategies will be produced from
the workshops. This will be presented at the Town Commission Meeting in April 2011.

Cc: Paul Gioia, Building Official
Sarah Sinatra, Planning Manager
Duncan Tavares, Tourism Director

Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



- Property owners could amalgamate their holdings by a Unity of Title to increase the building frontage
to 200 feet so that additional floors, with the elevators and ADA compliance, could be achieved. The
larger ground floor space would then be attractive to national retailers and restaurants.

- The Town would build a garage on the Abbott Street lot. With easements from the property owners,
the alley would then be upgraded with utilities buried underground. This would create an attractive area
to access the businesses on that block of Harding Avenue. The ground floor of the garage would have
retail space.

- Eliminate Harding Avenue street parking, leave bus lay-bys, and add a valet parking option. The
sidewalks could then be widened for sidewalk cafés. This would create a better pedestrian environment
with better landscaping and streetscaping.

- Initiate a fagade upgrading program.

- Form a Business Improvement District (BID) with commitments from the business owners and the
Town.

*N.h. these ideas are not the expressed views of the Commission, Planning & Zoning Board or any other
committee.

Comments:

- Do not approve of the “grandfathering” item as all of my tenants would go out of business after
10 years.

- The restrictions should not be implemented in the present economic situation. The Town
Manager stated that this is the time to help downtown. In a better economy no one is
interested in these matters.

- The demographics of the area do not support the existing types of retail. “Mon & Pops” can
barely survive and they are the best bet for the area.

Jack Stevens made a presentation, with photos of various downtown buildings, highlighting their
inability to host service businesses due to lack of available space and lack of ADA compliance. There are
thirty one existing ground floor tenants that would need to close if the ten year “grandfathering” is
imposed. The property owners would never agree to Unity of Title. He also stated that the property
owners were never given due process to represent their views to the Town Commission when the
Moratorium was on the agenda due to conflicting information received from the Town.

Donald Kahn concluded for the group, that in the spirit of working together, the attendees support the
following:

- The formation of a BID.

- Adowntown fagade upgrading program.

- The building of a garage at Abbott.

- Allowing for four stories with residential and possible other uses.

He stated that the group does not support the following:

- The “grandfathering”/ten year lease requirement.
- Managing types of businesses by distance limitations.

These are non-starters for the group and are contentious issues. If these items are removed from the
equation then there exists a co-operative environment to achieve a better downtown.

Page 56



The Town Manager confirmed that the following are supported by the attendees:

Limit parking on Harding Avenue (as outlined above) with wider sidewalks once a garage is built
on Abbott as mentioned above. Jack Stevens dissented on the limited Harding Avenue parking.
A focused marketing effort for retail and restaurants financed by BID and/or parking funds.

A 94™ Street garage with retail on the ground floor.

95" Street enhancement project from Abbott to the beach.

All attendees agreed to a quarterly meeting as a means of keeping informed and as a method to achieve
common goals.

The meeting adjourned at 8:15 pm.

Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



June 2, 2011
2) Abbott Street Parking Garage Feasibility:

The Town Manager will seek approval from the Town Commission at the June 14, 2011
Commission Meeting to initiate a feasibility study for a parking garage on the Abbott Avenue
parking lot. If approved, the Town Administration will utilize the Commission approved
group of architects and engineers registered with the town to compete on a feasibility study
by August 2011. The feasibility study will address the garage project, the alley upgrade as
well as rezoning the west side of Abbott Avenue from 95™ to 96" Streets to allow
commercial use in the existing homes. An appropriate landscaping buffer on the west side of
Abbhott Avenue homes would also be addressed.

3) Rebuilding of Harding Avenue Sidewalks:

If the Town Commission determines the need for a garage and the project moves forward to
completion, the Town Administration will address expanding the sidewalks on Harding
Avenue between 94" and 96" Streets in the Downtown District by removing the existing
parking spaces. This would be feasible as adequate parking would now be available in the
new Abbott Avenue garage. A small number of spaces on Harding Avenue would remain for
bus lay-bys and a valet parking service. The wider sidewalks would provide more space for
outside café seating and enhanced landscaping and streetscaping. The financing of this
project is yet to be determined but could be achieved through a joint venture with the Town
and an assessment on the downtown properties.

4) Upgrading Alleys:

A study of the Town’s parking lots and alleys is set to be awarded on June 14, 2011. By way
of information, the proposals have already been ranked by the Town selection committee.
This study would include the viability of upgrading the alleys, both privately and publicly
owned, on both sides of Harding Avenue. The plan would also address the possibility of
creating a breezeway from the east side of the Abbott Avenue parking lot through to the
west side of Harding Avenue. Financing could be achieved by a joint venture with the
property owners of the private alley and the utilization of parking funds.

5) Support the Forty Foot Height Allowance:

Presently the buildings in the Downtown District can be forty feet in height. In an effort to
encourage property owners to voluntarily seek larger national retail and restaurant tenants
for their ground floor properties, buildings could be redeveloped to the maximum four
stories presently allowed and would not include any restrictions regarding residential use.
Property owners could voluntarily amalgamate buildings to achieve this initiative. This
discussion is presently on-going with the DVAC and would need to go to before the Planning
& Zoning Board and Town Commission.

Page 60



June 2, 2011
6) Facade Upgrading Program:

The Town Manager will begin an effort to create a consortium of banks operating in the
Downtown District over the summer to develop financing for a facade upgrading program
for the district’s property owners and businesses. Details regarding this proposal would go
to the Town Commission in September, 2011. Proceeds from the Parking Fund could be
utilized to reduce the interest on loans granted for facade improvements.

7) Business Improvement District:

The Town Manager will continue to meet with the downtown property owners over the
summer to develop a possible Business Improvement District for the Downtown District.
This initiative will be presented to the Town Commission in the Fall of 2011.

8) 94™ Street Parking Garage Feasibility:

A feasibility analysis will be accomplished over the summer relative to developing the 94"
Street parking lot into a garage with the possible conjunction of the contiguous properties
along Collins Avenue. The intent of this project would be to rent additional parking for a
southern anchor to the east side of Harding Avenue and to allow sufficient space for small
scale national retail and restaurant opportunities.

While it is important to note that many of the above proposed initiatives have multiyear timelines
for completion, if approved by the Town Commission, there are other initiatives that have had an
immediate and on-going impact in the Downtown District. Through the actions of this committee,
Surfside’s downtown is experiencing an increase in the upgrading and maintenance of the buildings
in the district. The Town will continue with Code Enforcement to ensure that this mission achieves
its goal of positively impacting the aesthetic environment and image of downtown Surfside. A plan
for additional short-term aesthetic upgrades could also be continued as a mission of this committee
while the long-term proposals are in process.

It is the clear intent of the property owners, DVAC and Town Administration that this memorandum
reflects a package of ideas that justify the acceleration of the Moratorium’s termination. While
these ideas are not contractual between those involved in formulating this conceptual action plan,
all of the mentioned stakeholders agree that this represents a good faith vision of an important
cooperative approach to a better future for the Downtown District. It is understood that all of these
initiatives must be reviewed by the Town Commission. Upon the approval of any or all of the
proposed ideas must then be vetted by the appropriate Town Departments before proceeding to
the Planning & Zoning Board. The ultimate decision on subsequent implementation remains with
the Town Commission.

Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



4A2

\ LE
W «*/
TOWN OF SURFSIDE
Office of the Town Attorney
MUNICIPAL BUILDING
6293 HARDING AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154-3009

Lynn M. Dannheisser

Town Attorney Telephone: 305 993-1065
MEMORANDUM
TO: Town Commission
FROM:  Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney W
cC: Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager

Debra E. Eastman, M.M.C., Town Clerk

DATE:  jyLy 12, 2011

SUBJECT: Special Events Permit Ordinance

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended the Commission adopt this ordinance on
special event permitting.

REASONS: Special events such as fairs, arts, art-centered performances, festivals, concerts,
marathons, downtown promotions, sporting and beach activities that bring citizens and tourists
together in the Town to share a day, a week or an hour of community fun are encouraged since they
create opportunities for neighbors and others to interact, celebrate, enrich people's lives, promote
inclusiveness, promote tourism and business development, and in general help weave together the
fabric of the community,

These events, however, have the potential to create certain health, safety, and welfare issues
for the community if not properly planned for. The Town has been issuing special evenf permits on an
ad hoc basis but Staff now recommends a more formalized and uniform process applicable to all. This
ordinance purports to codify the special permitting process. This will allow the Town to address such
issues that might include planning for additional staffing and/ or police services, having proper
insurance coverage and/or bonds in place from the sponsors of the events, and having the town
indemnified, providing necessary traffic co-ordination, and noise and crowd control issues. This
process allows the Town to become aware of the event, plan for it so that it minimizes potential
adverse impacts and recoups costs, as necessary. It also requires an event sponsor to coordinate with

Page 73


deastman
Typewritten Text
4A2


the Police Chief and grants the Town Manager the authority to promulgate reasonable rules and
procedures relating to the issuance and revocation of permits.

Page 74



ORDINANCE NO. 11-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA CREATING CHAPTER

35 “EVENTS” AND ARTICLE 1 “SPECIAL EVENTS” AND

SPECIFICALLY CREATING SECTIONS 35-1 “PERMITS

FOR SPECIAL EVENTS”, SECTION 35-2 “EXEMPTIONS”;

SECTION 35-3 “ENFORCEMENT AND SPECIAL EVENTS

RECYCLING”; AND 35-4 “COORDINATION WITH TOWN

POLICE DEPARTMENT” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE

CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION

IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALIL ORDINANCES OR

PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH;

AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, special events such as fairs, arts, art-centered performances, festivals,

concerts, marathons, downtown promotions, sporting and beach activities and others, bring
citizens and tourists together in the Town to share a day, a week or an hour of community fun

and help weave the fabric of our community by creating opportunities to interact, celebrate,

enrich people's lives, promote inclusiveness, and promote tourism.

WHEREAS,; the Town of Surfside (“Town™} proposes to amend its Code of Ordinances
to establish guidelines for special event permitting in order to address health safety and welfare
issues including but not limited to planning for additional staffing and/ or police services, having
proper insurance coverage in place from the sponsors of the events, and having the town

indemnified, providing necessary traffic co-ordination, and noise and crowd control issues,

WHEREAS, The Town Commission held its first public reading on June 14, 2011 and
recommended approval of the proposed amendments to the Code of Ordinances having complied

with the notice requirements by the Florida Statutes; and

Ordinance No.

Page 75



WHEREAS, The Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public hearing
on these regulations as required by law on July 12, 2011 and further finds the proposed change to

the Code necessary and in the best interest of the community.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA as follows:

Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing “WHEREAS?” clauses are ratified and

confirmed as being true and correct and are made a specific part of this Ordinance.

Section 2.  Code Amendment, The code of the Town of Surfside, Florida is hereby

amended as follows:

Chapter 35. Events

Article I, Special Events,

Section 35-1, Permits for special events,

a) Authorized. Upon written application to the Town Manager or designee submitted a
minimum of ten days prior to an event at which noise levels are expected to violate
Chapter 54 of this Code, the prohibitions or hour restrictions contained herein may be
modified subject to such conditions as the Town Manager may impose. The decision of
the Town Manager shall be final and not subject to appeal, except by writ of certiorari in
accordance with law,

b} Application. The application for a permit under this section shall contain the following
mformation:

1) The name, date of birth, address and telephone number of the person who will be
in charge of the activity or event for which a permit is requested,
2) The name of the person or entity seeking the permit;
3) The exact date and time or period of time for which the permit is sought;
4) The exact location of the activity or event for which a permit is requested; and
5) A description of the activity or event for which a permit is requested.
c) Contents, Permits issued under this section shall specify the date and time during which
the activity or event authorized by the permit mayv be conducted.
d) Administrative procedures, The Town Manager is hereby authorized to promulgate
reasonable rules and procedures for application for, issuance and revocation of such
permits. These rules and procedures shall serve to implement the intent and purpose of

Ordinance No,

Page 76



this article so that necessary and beneficial activities may occur while providing for
protection of the public.

e} Criteria for issuance; bond lssuance of a permit under this section shall be based on a
determination by the Town Manager or designee that the activity or event for which a
permit is requested does not constitute a threat to public safety, constitute a danger or
impediment to the normal flow of traffic, or constifute a potential disturbance of the
peace and quiet of persons outside the premises where the activity or event is located. A
permit application indicating the use of a temporary structure shall comply with the terms
of Section 90-36.1 of the Code. The Town Manager or his designee may require that a
bond be posted in an amount sufficient to secure the costs of cleanup, repair or
replacement of damage or destruction of property, and the bond shall be subject to
forfeiture for purposes of paying any such costs,

f) Indemnification. The applicant for a permit to hold a special event shall agree to
indemnify and hold harmless the Town, its agents and employees, for any and all claims
caused by or arising ouf of the activities permitted. In certain potentially hazardous
situations, as determined by the Town Manager, the applicant shall provide an
appropriate policy of insurance to protect the Town from liability policy of insurance to
protect the Town from liability that may result from the special event,

Section 35-2. Exemptions.

The terms and prohibitions of this article shali not be applied to or enforced against:

a) Any motor vehicle, motorboat or other vehicle of the Town, the County or the State or
licensed public utility vehicle within the Town while engaged in necessary public business.

b) Excavation or repairs of streets, sidewalks, highways, streetlights or utilities, by or on behalf
of the Town, the County or the State, or performance of such work during the night if the
public welfare and convenience renders it impossible to perform such work during the day.

¢) A reasonable use of amplifiers or loudspeakers in the course of public addresses or
gatherings which are noncommercial in character, noise generated in the course of a special
activity or event which has obtained a permit pursuant to section 35-1, noise generated for
the purpose of alerting persons to the existence of an emergency, or noise generated in the
performance of emergency work,

d) Government sponsored special events,

Section 35-3. Enforcement And Reeyeling

A. Enforcement

Ordinance No.

Page 77



i, Permits shall be maintained at the site on which the special event occurs. Upon request of
any police officer ot code compliance officer of the Town, the owner, lessee of the property
or other representative of the special event, shall produce such permit for inspection,

2. Persons engaged in a special event without a permit, or otherwise in violation of a permit,
this section or the special events requirements and guidelines provided for herein, shall be
subject to enforcement by Town police or code enforcement officers, through the issuance of
immediate cease-and-desist orders, the violation of which may subject the offender to arrest,
and/or enforcement as provided under the Town Code, and/or notices of violation referred to
special masters, who have authority to issue fines or enforce compliance, as provided for in
Chapter 15 of this Code, Police or code enforcement officers will coordinate enforcement
with Town departments as deemed necessary. As an alfernate and supplemental remedy, the
Town may enforce this section by injunctive relief in any court of competent jurisdiction, and
in such circumstance the Town shall be entitled to recover its reasonable attorneys’ fees and
costs. For repeat offenders, the Town manager or designee may decline to issue permits (o
such person or entity for one vear, or such other period as the Town Manager deems

appropriate,

B. Minimum Standards for Recycling at Special Events.

a) Any person seeking a permit for a special event within the Town of Surfside shall complete
and submit with their permit application to Public Works a Special Event Recycling Plan,
In addition, promotional literature, signage and temporary event announcements shall
contain information about recycling at the temporary event,

b) The Town shall review the Recyeling Plan and determine whether the plan includes
reasonable measures to promote recycling, especially for paper, cardboard, and beverage
containers made of plastic, glass and aluminum.

¢) The Town Manager or designee shall be allowed to attend the temporary event at no
charge, solely for the purpose of assisting with and verifying the recycling efforts.

d) If the temporary event will not generate more than one, ninety-six (96) gallon container of
non-separated solid waste for disposal, an administrative variance may be requested from
the requirements to collect recyclable materials. The Town Manager will establish a
procedure for the consideration of an administrative variance from the requirements in this
section if the Town Manager concludes a good faith effort has been made to satisfy the
requirements herein,

e} The permittee shall provide at least one recyclable materials collection container for each
solid waste container provided at the temporary event. The recyclable materials collection
containers shall be clearly labeled and placed in the same locations as each solid waste
container. The permittee shall arrange for the contents of the recyclable materials
collection containers to be delivered to a recycling center or similar facility.,

f) If the permittee self-hauls recyclables from {emporary events to a recycling center or
similar facility, the permittee shall deliver a copy of the recycling center/facility receipt to
the Town by fax, e-mail or mail within 30 days of the event.

g) All temporary event organizers are encouraged to hold a pre-event recycling workshop for
vendors and volunteers.

Ordinance No.

Page 78



Section 35-4. Coordination with Town Police Department.

a) For the safety of participants, volunteers, and other attendees, police may be necessary for
the special event, If within the judgment of the Town Manager, police presence is required, a
special event permit applicant shall be required to coordinate scheduling of the special event in
advance with the Town of Surfside Police Department.

b) Ifa private security firm or individuals associated with the event are acting as security
guatds, the event promoter shall indicate same in the special event application. The Police
Department will also coordinate with each promoter how many Town police officers the
promoter will need to hire for street closure and other responsibilities. All races/walks will be
required to hire Town police officers in order to help close the roads and monitor street closings.
¢) The cost for providing off-duty police services will vary based on whether the event is a
Town-sponsored event or a privately sponsored event. For privately sponsored events, the
applicant will contact the Police Chicf’s Office and speak to the Police Chief or his designee,
The Police Chief will determine the number of officers needed and will provide the applicant
with an off-duty police detail contract, which must be completed and turned in as quickly as
possible, The estimated fee for off-duty police services will be determined when the Police Chief
receives a finalized site map. Payments will be billed by the Chiel’s Office according o the ofl-
duty police detail contract.

Section 3. Severability. If any section, subsection, clause or provision of this Ordinance is

declared invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder shafl not be
affected by such invalidity,

Section 4. Conflict. All sections or parts of sections of the Town of Surfside Code of

Ordinances in conflict herewith are intended to be repealed to the extent of such conflict,

Section 5. Inclusion in the Code of Ordinances. li is the intention of the Town

Comunission, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made
a part of the Town of Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be
renumbered or re-lettered to accomplish such intentions; and the word “ordinance” may be changed

to “Section” or other appropriate word,

Section 6. Lffective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective ten (10) days after adoption

on second reading.

Ordinance No.

Page 79



PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this 14" day of June, 2011.

PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this day of , 2011.

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

Attest:

Debra E. Eastiman, M.M.,C., Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:

A _,_Q__mé-
y?”M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney

On First Reading Moved by:

On Second Reading Seconded by:

Vote:

Mayor Dietch yes no
Vice Mayor Graubart yes no
Commissioner Karukin yes no
Conmunissioner Kopelman  yes no
Commissioner Olchyk yes no

Ordinance No,

Page 80



4A3

Page 81


deastman
Typewritten Text

deastman
Typewritten Text
4A3


Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



4A4

TOWN OF SURFSIDE
Office of the Town Attorney

MUNICIPAL BUILDING
9293 HARBING AVENUE
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154-3009

Lynn M. Dannheisser
Town Attorney Telephone: 305 993-1065

MEMORANDUM
TO: Town Commission
FROM: Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney%/{)

CC: Roger M, Carlton, Town Manager
Debra E, Eastman, M.M.C., Town Clerk

DATE:  jyLy 12, 2011
SUBJECT: Newsrack Ordinance

RECOMMENDATION: This ordinance has been transmitted and recommended by the Planning
& Zoning Board (as well as the Downtown Vision Advisory Committee).

REASONS: This ordinance addresses the placement, type, appearance, servicing, and insuring of
newsracks on public rights-of-way as a means of improving the overall aesthetics of the Town and
addressing the visual blight from unsightly newsracks.

In addition to carrying out part of the vision adopted by the DVAC, making newsracks uniform in
size and placement, also provides for pedestrian and driving safety by allowing for proper width on
sidewalks to conform to handicapped and other town, state, and federal regulations. It reduces
unnecessary exposure to personal or property damage including from hurricanes by regulating the
strength of the specs for newsracks while at the same time addressing potential legal claims by the
publications by treating all newspaper publications equally regardless of their size, content,
circulation, or frequency of publication.

This ordinance is modeled upon the Coral Gables ordinance which has withstood several court

challenges. A copy of that decision is attached for convenient reference and reflects the legal
issues which had to be considered in creating this regulation.

Page 89


deastman
Typewritten Text
4A4


In this ordinance, the public works director is responsible for review and approval of these devices.
Each newspaper who wishes to utilize a rack must make application and secure approval for site
location, provide insurance, and select and utilize equipment that meet certain specifications
inciuding size, use of certain materials and color (black), installations standards, and removal

requirements.

Page 90



WHEREAS, The Town of Sutfside (“Town™) proposes to amend its Code of Ordinances
to address a recognized need to regulate the placement, type, appearance, servicing, and insuring

of newsracks on public rights-of-way for the health, safety and welfare of the Town ; and

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Board, as the local planning agency for the Town,

held its hearing on the proposed amendments to the fence, walls and hedges regulations on May

ORDINANCE NO. 11-

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF
THE TOWN OF SURFESIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING
CHAPTER 14 “BUILDINGS AND BUILDING
REGULATIONS” AND SPECIFICALLY ARTICLE
III “PROPERTY MAINTENANCE STANDARDS”;
CREATING SECTION 14-57 “NEWSRACKS ON
PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY” OF THE TOWN OF
SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING
FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN
CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

26, 2011 with due public notice and input; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on June 14, 2011 having

complied with

WHEREAS, the Town Commission shall have conducted a second duly noticed public

hearing on these regulations as required by law on July

Page 91

the notice requirements required by Florida Statutes; and

, 2011.

Ordinance No,



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND THE TOWN

COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA:

Section 1. Recitals, The foregoing “WHEREAS?” clauses are ratified and

confirmed as being true and correct and are made a specific part of this Ordinance.

Section 2. Code Amendment. The code of the Town of Surfside, Florida is hereby

amended as follows:

Sec. 14-57. Newsracks on Public Rights-of-Way,

(a) Scope. The provisions of this section shall govern the placement, type, appearance, servicing,

and insuring of newsracks on public rights-of-way. No newsracks shall be permitted except in

accordance with the provisions of this article,

(b) Purpose. The purpose of this section is to promote the public health, safety and welfare

through the regulation of placement, type, appearance, servicing, and insuring of newsracks on

public rights-of-way so as to:

(1) Provide for pedestrian and driving safety and convenience.

(2) Restrict unreasonable interference with the flow of pedestrian or vehicular traffic
including ingress into or egress from any residence or place of business, or from the street
to the sidewalk by persons exiting or entering parked or standing vehicles.

(3) Provide for public and property safety during hurricane conditions.

(4) Provide reasonable access for the use and maintenance of poles, posts, traffic signs
or signals, hydrants, mailboxes and access to locations used for public hransportation

PUI'POSCS.

(5) Relocate and/or replace newsracks which result in a visual blight and/or excessive
space allocation on the public rights-of-way or which unreasonably detract from the
aesthetics of store window displays, adjacent landscaping and other improvements, as
well as to have abandoned newsracks removed,

(6) Maintain and protect the values of surrounding propetties.

(7) _Reduce unnecessary exposure of the public to personal iniury or property damage.

(8) Treat all newspapers equally resardless of their size, content, circulation, or
frequency of publication,

(9) Maintain and preserve freedom of the press.

(10) Cooperate to the maximum extent with newspaper distributors,

Ordinance No.

Page 92



(¢) Definitions. The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this article, shall have the
meanings ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different

meaning:

Equivalent newsrack: Any newsrack of the same size, dimensions and style of the
specified newsrack.

If demand warrants or warranted demand: When the measured newspaper stack height
needed to meet the newspaper publisher's or distributor's peak annual distribution_at the
requested newsrack location, as proven by the newspaper publisher or distributor, exceeds 14
inches.

Newsrack: Any type of unmanned device for the vending or free distribution of
newspapers or news periodicals.

Public right-of-way: Any public street, highway, sidewalk, parkway or alley.

(d) Certificate of Compliance Reqitired. No person shall place, affix, erect, construct or maintain

a newsrack without first obtaining a one-time only certificate of compliance for each newsrack in

accordance with the provisions of this article.

(e} Application and Issuance of Certificate of Compliance.

(1) Issuing Authority, The issuing authority and coordinator shall be the public works
director. The public works director is responsible for fairly coordinating and
administering the physical placement of newsracks of the type and location herein
specified, and upon compliance herewith is responsible for issuing the certificates of

compliance.

(2) Approving Authorities. The approving authorities shall be the public service director,
the parking director and the public works director. The public service director shall
provide review and approval only as to compliance with section 62-162(8). The parking
director shall provide review and approval only as to compliance with section 62-
162(10). The public works director shall provide review and approval coordination with
the public service director and the parking director, as well as review and approval oniy
as to comply with subsections {c), (e) through (g) of this section, and sections 62-156
through 62-161, and 62-162(1) through (7}, (9).

(3) Applications. The applicant shall file with the public woirks director a written
application for an installation certificate of compliance that shall contain the following
information:

(i) The name, address and telephone number of the applicant who is the owner
and/or principal in responsible charge of the newsrack.

(ii) The name, address and telephone number of a responsible person whom the
Town may notify or contact at any time concerning the applicant's newsracks,

(ii) The number of newsracks and the proposed location of €ach shown on a
drawing provided by public works as in subsection (4) of this section.

(iv) Names of newspapers or periodicals to be contained in each newsrack.

QOrdinance No.

Page 93



(v) Type or brand of newsracks, including an illustration and description of the
newsrack and mount if other than a single pedestal, TK-80PM or K-80PM
SHORACK or FN-80SP (with or without equivalent coinbox attachment) with
special pedestal mount and 14-inch square base plate (mandated) or TK-80 or K-
80 SHORACK or FNSOLB (with or without equivalent coinbox attachment) with
special pedestal mount and 14-inch square base plate (allowed only if demand
warrants at the installation location), or equivalent, as per subsection (j).

(4) Procedure. The public works department shall:

(i) Develop a map of a large enough scale to show general town-wide locations
of newsracks by each publisher or distributor.

(i1) Request a list of proposed newsrack locations, marked on the above map,
from each distributor,

(iii)Prepare _a_scale drawing or aerial photograph of each newsrack location
showing the position and name of each newsrack at that location.

(iv)Obtain approvals of the above newsrack drawings from the parking director
and the public service divector. .

(v) Obtain_confirmation approvals of the above approved newsrack drawings
from each distributor,

(vi)Have the public works survey crew, following certificate of compliance
issuance, then mark placement locations with a template so that installation
crews will have no problem.

(5) Issuance of Certificate of Compliance. Upon a finding by the public works director
that the applicant is in compliance with the provisions of this section and having received
the required approvals from the parking director and public service director, the public
works director shall cause to be issued a certificate of compliance for installation by the
newspaper publishing company. Such issuance shall be made within five working days of
the Town's receipt of the completed application.

(6) Denial of Certificate of Compliance, If a certificate of compliance for some newsrack
location applied for shall be denied, the applicant shall be notified within five working
days of the Town’s receipt of the completed application. The applicant shall be advised
of the specific cause of such denial by the public works director,” who will suggest
alternative locations therefor. The applicant may reapply for substitute alternative
location at no additional certificate of compliance fee.

(7Y Additional Certificate of Compliance. If at any time initial application for an
installation certificate of compliance a publisher wishes to install additional newsracks,
then subsections (3) and (4) of this section are to be repeated in accordance with the
provisions of this section. Under subsection (), any additional retuwrnable bond deposit
required will credit any amount still on account. Additional certificate of compliance fees
shall be in accordance with subsection (g)., except that the $50.00 publisher's fee is
waived if previously paid,

(f) Insurance.

(1) Prior to the issuance of a certificate of compliance by the public works director, the
applicant shall furnish to the public works director a certificate of insurance and a one-

Ordinance No.

Page 94



time only returnable bond deposit, both in specific accordance with the terms of section
14-30, except that returnable bonding amounts for newsrack installations shall be:

TABLE INSET:

TOTAL PROPOSED NEWSRACKS TOTAL RETURNABLE BOND
lto4 $150.00
5to 10 $300.00
111020 $500.00
21 and up $700.00

(2) Reasonable evidence of equivalent self-insurance coverage may be substituted by the
applicant for the above certificate of insurance.

(3) Insurance under subsection (f) shall run continuously with the presence of the
applicant's newsrack in town rights-of-way, and any termination or lapse of such
insurance shall be a violation of this section, subiect to appropriate remedy by the code
enforcement division

(¢) Fees, There shall be a one-time only certificate of compliance fee in the amount established
by the town commission for each newspaper publisher. Failed inspections are subject to a re-
inspection fee in the amount established by the town commission. All of the above fees will be
used to defrav adminisirative expenses relating to this section only, and any revenues over

expenses remaining after the implementation of this section will be retuined to the newspaper

publishers in proportion to their respective contributions.

(h) Appeals. Any applicant who has been denied a certificate of compliance pursuant to the
provisions of this section may file an appeal with the town commission by requesting in writing
to the town manager appearance before the commission to review such denial. The appeal shall
be heard by the commission within 30 days of the filing of the appeal or at the next regulaily
scheduled agenda, whichever occurs first. The decision of the commission on appeal is subject to
judicial review as provided by the laws of the state.

(i) Placement Generally. Subject to the prohibitions set forth in subsection (1), newsracks shall be
placed parallel to and not less than 18 inches nor more than 24 inches from the edge of the curb.
Newsracks placed near the wall of a building must be placed parallel to and not more than six
inches from the wall

(i) Installation and Maintenance.

(1) Newsracks shall be single pedestal TK-80PM or K-80PM SHORACK or FN-80SP
(with or without equivalent coinbox attachment) with special pedestal mount and 14-inch
square base plate (mandated) or TK-80 or K-80 SHORACK or FN-80LB (with or
without equivalent coinbox attachment) with special pedestal and 14-inch square base
plate (allowed only if demand warrants at the installation location) or equivalent.

Ordinance No.

Page 95




(2) Newsrack equipment shall be in gloss black. The height of the cabinet top of all
newsracks shall be 39 inches above the finished grade level.

(3) Newsracks shall carry no cardholders or advertising, but may display the name, with

lettering and background of any colors, of the newspaper being dispensed, in spaces in

the locations and sizes set forth below:

(1) On the front of the newsrack, the lettering size shall not exceed 1 3/4 inches

height. The lettering shall be placed within a colored-band space not exceeding 2

1/2 inches in height above the door hinge.

(ii) On the sides and back of the newsrack, the lettering size shall not exceed 2 1/2
inches in height. The lettering shall be placed within a colored-band space not

excecding 4 1/2 inches in height and beginning one inch from the top_of the

newsrack.

(4) Newsracks for free newspapers may omit the coinbox and may have the pull bar
weided to the door to produce an "honor rack."

(5) Newsracks shall be maintained in good working order at all times, freshly painted and
with unbroken hoods.

(6) Mounts shall be bolted in place through four standard holes in the base place in
accordance with standards provided in subsection (k). Newsrack cabinet tops shall be
installed and checked for level; a water-soluble, paintable, ten-vear calk of gloss brown
color shall be applied and wiped to seal around the base plate and the mounting surface.

(k) Newsrack Mounting Standards. The following standards shall be applicable to the mounting
of newsracks in this town:

(1) Foundation four-inch minimum concrete, 2,500 psi (28-day strength), class I

(2) Two-inch minimum concrete edge distance for bolts.

(3) One-half-inch chamfer all concrete edges.

(4) Three-eighths-inch diameter hot-dipped galvanized hex bolt mouts, three-inch
minimum imbedding, threads down, through four corners of the pedestal base,

(D) Specific Prohibitions. No newsrack shall be placed, installed, used or maintained:

(1)_Within five feet of any marked crosswalk.

(2) _Within ten feet of any unmarked crosswalk.

(3) Within ten feet of any fire hydrant, fire callbox, police callbox or other emergency
facility.
(4) Within five feet of any driveway.

(5) Within five feet ahead of, and 15 feet to the rear of any sign marking a designated bus
stop, measured along the edpe of pavement.

(6) Within two feet of any bus bench, or plaza bench.

Ordinance No.

Page 96



(7) At any location whereby the clear space for passageway of pedestrians is reduced to
less than six feet,

(8) Where a vertically protruding member of the newsracks is on or within 12 inches of
any area improved with lawn or hedges or within three feet of flowers or lrees,

(9) Within three feet of any display window of any building abutting the sidewalk or
parkwav or in such a manner as to impede or interfere with the reasonable use of such
window display purpose, or within five feet of a building entrance.

(10} On or within two feet of signs, parking meters, street lights or utility poles

(m) Enforcement Procedures — Nonconforming Newsracks. Within 150 days of the effective date
of the ordinance from which this article is derived and at any time thereafter, any newsrack in
violation of any provision of this section shall be subject to remedy and due process under the
code enforcement board.

() Enforcement Procedures — Abandoned Newsracks.

(1) If any newsrack installed pursuant to this section does not contain the publication
specified therefor within a period of forty-eight (48) hours after release of the current
issue, the code enforcement division may deem the newsrack abandoned and take
appropriate action for an ordinance violation. In addition, a newsrack shall be deemed
abandoned when no publication is in the newsrack for a period of more than seven
consecutive days.

(2) In the event a newspaper publishing company or its distributor desires to voluntarily
abandon a newsrack location, the distributor shall notify the public works director,
completely remove the newsrack and mount, and restore the public right-of-way to a safe
condition, leaving no holes or projections in the mounting surface.

Section 3. Severability. If any section, subsection, clause or provision of this Ordinance is

declared invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder shall not be
affected by such invalidity.

Section 4. Conflict. All sections or parts of sections of the Town of Surfside Code of

Ordinances in conflict herewith are intended to be repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Section 5. Inclusion in the Code of Ordinances. It is the intention of the Town

Commission, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made

a part of the Town of Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be

Ordinance No.

Page 97



renumbered or re-lettered to accomplish such intentions; and the word “ordinance” may be changed

to “Section” or other appropriate word.

Section 6. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be effective ten (10) days after adoption

on second reading,

PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this day of , 2011.

PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this day of , 2011.

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

Attest:

Debra E. Eastman, MMC
Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY:

I'jynn M, Damlﬁgis;ér, Town Attorney

On Second Reading Moved by:

On Second Reading Seconded by:

Vote:

Mayor Dietch yes 110
Vice Mayor Graubart yes o
Commissioner Karukin yes no
Cominissioner Kopelman  yes N0
Commissioner Olchyk yes no

Ordinance No.

Page 98



b s
h,_l_u,_,_ fi0E (.0%-_:9/

Commission Communication

Agenda#: 4A5
Date: JULY 12, 2011

Subject: Amending Section 2-171 of the Code Relating to Charter Officers Ability to Opt out of the
Pension Plan

Background: The Town of Surfside sponsors a defined benefit retirement plan for Town employees,
There are two sources of contributions for the Plan... the Town and employee contributions. The
Town is required to contribute amounts as mandated by State Statute and determined by an actuary.
The employee contribution for General employees is 5% if contributing 5% prior to February 1, 2003 —
otherwise 6% and for Police Officers 8% of their covered compensation (basic salary or wages paid
by the Town for services rendered including regular longevity pay and Section 457 deferred
compensation, if any, but excluding any bonuses, overtime or any other non regular payment).

Contributions from all sources are deposited in a special trust fund. The employees and their
dependents are the beneficiaries. The money in this trust fund is set aside to pay benefits and
expenses of the plan. The assets of the trust fund are invested by the Pension Board. The plan is
significantly more than 100 percent funded as of the March quarterly report.

In order to be an eligible member of the Plan you must be a Police Officer or other employee of the
Town. Your employment must be full-time, as determined by the Town. Part time, temporary and
employees under contract for a defined period or for a particular service are not eligible to participate.
Charter Officers (Town Manager and Town Attorney) have been permitted to participate in the plan;
however, both current Charter Officers do not participate in the plan and receive their retirement to
their own defined compensation plans.

Budget Impact: There is a timing difference in regards to employer contribution. An opt out requires
an immediate contribution by the Town. To not opt out provides the Town with a one year delay in
employer contribution as determined by the actuary for the prior fiscal year. Additionally the amount of
opt out is based on the negotiated contract, where the not opt out is based on a Town wide blended
rate.

Page 99


deastman
Typewritten Text
4A5


Analysis: The proposed amendment provides for further clarification to the employee definition
providing Charter Officers with the right to opt out of the plan at any time as described in Section 2-
174. If a Charter Officer elects to opt out of the plan, all of hisfher contributions shall be refunded at
the applicable interest rate applied by the Board. Employee contributions may be rolled over into
another tax qualified plan.

The proposed amendment is necessary because there is no specific authorization to allow the opt out
although the practice has been allowed based on the Employment Agreements for the two Charter
Officers. The ordinance amendment has been reviewed by the Pension Board attorney and is
recommended by the Pension Board.

Staff Impact: N/A

Recommendation: Adopt the ordinance amendment to codify and existing practice.

BT T N, GG, £

f( imileth Slate-McCloud Roger M. Carlton
uman Resources Director Town Manager

Page 100



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF THE

TOWN OF SURFSIDE; RELATING TO THE

RETIREMENT PLAN FOR EMPLOYEES OF THE TOWN

OF SURFSIDE; AMENDING SECTION 2-171 OF THE

CODE TO REVISE THE DEFINITION OF EMPLOYEE TO

PERMIT CHARTER OFFICERS TO OPT OUT OF THE

PLAN; AMENDING SECTION 2-174 TO CREATE A

MECHANISM FOR CHARTER OFFICERS TO OPT OUT

OF THE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY;

PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING AN

EFFECTIVE DATE,
WHEREAS, the Town of Surfside sponsors a defined benefit retirement plan for town

employees;

WHEREAS, Charter Officers have been permitted to participate in the Plan;
WHEREAS, not all Charter Officers necessarily want to participate in the Plan;
WHERFEAS, the Pension Board and the Commission of the Town of Surfside have

concluded that the adoption of this amendment is in the best interests of the citizens and

taxpayers of the Town;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Town Commission of the Town of
Surfside:

Section 1. SECTION 2-171, Definitions, is hereby amended and to be read as follows:
Sec. 2-171. Definitions.

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this division, shall have the meanings
ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning:

ok

Employee means any regular officer or employee who is employed by the Town on a full-time
basis whose customary employment is for 32 hours or more per week and for six months or
more per year. Employees serving on a part-time basis and persons employed under contract for

Ordinance No.

Page 101



a definite period or for the performance of a particular special service shall not be eligible for
participation in the plan. Charter officers (the Town Manager and Town Attorney) shall have
the right to opt out of the Plan, as described in Section 2-174.

Section 2. SECTION 2-174, Membership, is hereby amended and to be read as follows:
See, 2-174. Membership.

(a) Any person who becomes an employee shall become a member of the plan as a condition
of employment. Contributions required by such employee shall begin with the first payroll
period after he becomes an employee. Each person who is an employee of the town as of June 1,
1996 and whose membership in the plan had been prohibited because he was over 52 years of
age at the time he became an employee, shall have an itrevocable option to become a member of
the plan on June 1, 1996. Such employee who elects to become a member shall begin
contributing to the plan with the first pay period beginning after May 31, 1996 and shall earn
creditable service after May 31, 1996. No credit shall be given for service prior to June 1, 1996.

(b) Upon withdrawal from setvice, upon request of the member his accumulated contributions
shall be refunded to him and he shall thercupon cease to be a member of the plan.

(¢) As Charter Officers, the Town Manager and Town Attorney shall have the right to opt out
of the Plan at any time. If a Charter Officer elects to opt out of the plan, all of his or her
employee contributions shall be refunded at the applicable interest rate applied by the Board.
Employee contributions may be rolled over into another tax qualified plan.

Section 3. All sections or parts of sections of the Town Code, all ordinances or parts of
ordinances, and all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict herewith, be and the same, are
hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict.

Section 4. Should this ordinance or any part thereof be declared invalid by a Court of
competent jurisdiction, the invalidity of any part of this ordinance shall not otherwise affect the
validity of the remaining provisions of this ordinance, which shall be deemed to have been
enacted without the invalid provision,

Section 3. It is the infention of the Commission of the Town of Surfside that the
provisions of this ordinance shall become and be made a part of the Code of the Town of

Surfside, and that the word “ordinance” may be changed to “section,” “article,” or such other
appropriate word or phrase in order to accomplish such intentions,

Ordinance No.

Page 102



Section 6. This ordinance shall become effective upon final passage,

PASSED AND ADOPTED ON FIRST READING, this day of , 2011,

PASSED AND ADOPTED ON SECOND READING, this day of , 2011,

DANIEL DIETCH, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Debra Eastman, MMC
Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY

Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney

Moved by:

Second by:

Vote:

Mayor Dietch yes  no
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart yes  no__
Commissioner Marta Olchyk yes  no_
Commissioner Michael Karukin yes  no_

Commissioner Edward Kopelman yes  no

Ordinance No,

Page 103



3y
’C'f‘“lma

Town o"waurfside

Commission Communication

Agenda item # OSA

Agenda Date: . jyLy 12, 2011

Subject: Proposed Ad-Valorem Budget Millage for Fiscal Year 2011-2012.
Objective: To adopt a preliminary Budget Millage rate for Fiscal Year 2011-2012.

Recommendation: i is recommended that the Town Commission adopt the preliminary
budget Ad-Valorem maximum millage at 5.5000.

Background: The Town of Surfside received the 2011 Certification of Taxable Value from
the Miami-Dade County Property Appraiser on July 1, 2011. The Town must now establish a
proposed (not-to-exceed) millage that can be mailed with the TRIM notice, date, time, and
location of our public budget hearings to all property owners. The deadline for returning our
proposed millage for our 2011-2012 budget to the Property Appraiser, Tax Collector and
Florida Department of Revenue is July 29, 2011.

Analysis: Establishing a preliminary Budget millage rate that requires a maximum majority
vote (3 out of 5 members and also known as the simple majority rate) will enable the Town
Commission to evaluate the entire proposed FY 2011-2012 operating and capital
improvement recommendations while also receiving public discussion and input during our
scheduled budget workshops and hearings. Since the rates are a not-to-exceed rate, it can
be lowered but not raised without certain extraordinary actions. Raising the rate after the
setting of the TRIM notice amount of 5.5000 mills would require the expense of an additional
first class mailing to all Surfside property owners.

Budget iImpact: Documented in the Proposed FY 11/12 Budget

Growth Impact: Documented in the Proposed FY 11/12 Budget

Staff Impact: Documented in the.P

“

Finance Support Services Departmnt

Page 104

roposed FY 11/12 Budget

Town Manager


deastman
Typewritten Text
5A


Attachment 1 of 2

FY 11/12 Millage Maximums and Related Information
(Based on Estimated Assessment Information)

Total Net Revenue
. Votes Maximum Resuliing Change {from
Millage Name Required Miliage Net Proposed

Revenues | Budget Book)

New Rate Needed to Match
Proposed Budget Book

{including personal property) 3 5. 5000 35,235 450 $0
FY 10/11 Adopted Rate
3 5.6030 $5,333,496 398,046
Town of Surfside
Historic Rate 3 5.6030 $5,333,496 $98,046
Aggregate Roil-up Rate
3 5.8928 $5,809,356 $373,906
Maximum Majority Vote
(Adjusted Rol-up} 3 6.2908 $5,988,213 $752,762
Maximum Super Majority Rate
4 6.9199 56,587,053 31,351,603
Unanimous
5 10.0000 $9,519,000 34,283,550

Examples of the impact of the Proposed Millage Rate (5.5000) on properties of various values and
exemption status are on the following page.

Page 105



ag ag Gg S Ruedoid 1dWsaxXs sWGH 10 8ABS 40} Uoionpay xe| Ausdold spisung

85/°1% £O5'LS 89¢'L$ 1168 s||IW 00 G pesodold 1 AT XBL ZL/LL Ad PeaISBWoH / [Bljuspisay
GZ/'BLES 002'V8Z8  Si9'8vZd  GZ9LLLS (%S L) HOS Joj uonenieA S|gexel |1/l Ad 0) 95ealoui WNUIXeW ZL/LL A
G9/'18 695'1L$ c/e'% 186% S{liLi 0E09'G pPajdopy 18 AT XB | L/0} Ad UOICWaXT pes)salloH [ jelusplsay

000'GLES 000°082¢ 000'G¥2$  000°GZLS  ®NnjeA S|gexe| SaWoH INO SAES SWOH NG 8ABS paLUNSSY
000°05¥$ 000°00¥$  000'0SE$  000°0ST$  LL/GL Ad @njep psssessy Auadoid

PAsSassy UBY} Jojealn) SI anjep JoNIE PAWINSSY SIOYAA (Siea ) § UBY) J9IBaID)) peo)sallioH f0] ajduexs

2028 6418 9518 0L1% fusdold pee)saluoy Jo} LoNonpay Xe | Ausdoid episUng

BE0°Z$ z8/'L% GZS'LS LLO'1S S{iW 00G'6 pesodoud 1 AT XBL Z1L/1L Ad PES]SSWOH / [efuspisoy
05/°0.E€$ 000'vzet 06T'2/2$  0GZ'cgl$  uononpsy 000'06$ UM ZL/LL Ad onjeA sjgexe) Apadoid
05202 000'vi€%  0G2/2€S  062'e€zs  (%G'9) ZL/LL Ad aneA passessy Auadosd pejosloid

L e$ 196°1% 18919 FANKS S|iw 0S09'S paldopy 18 AT XB1 L1/0L Ad UORdeX pESISSlUOY / [eNuspiSay
000'00¥$ 000'DSE$  000°00ES  000°00ZE  uolonpay 000'06$ UNAA L L/OL Ad Snjea sjgexe Ausdosd
Q00'0Srd  000'00FPE  OOO0SES  000'052% L1/0L Ad enep passassy Auadold

anjeA PesSsassy UBL ] JoMOT S1 anjeA 13BN PAWINSSY alaypp (Sieah § uey) SsoT) prajsawoH 10 ajduiexy

102$ ¥81$ 191$ 511S suondwaxg a|gexe] ON YIIA SeILadold [BIUSPISSY PUE [BISLILIOY 10} UORONPaY Xe] ALadoid opIspng

71£7% /6028 008°'L$ 98z'1l% S|l Q0SS pesodold 18 Ara X Z1/L L A4 uondwexd oN / [ersulwo)
06202 000'P2€$  06Z'[2e$  062't€es  (%G'9) Zi/li A enep ojqexe] Auedold pajosloid

L2623 Lre'es L96'LS LOY' LS S[iil 0E09 G patdopy e AAT XB1 | L/0L Ad uonduwex oN / [elnssulwod
000'0SP$  000'00¥$  OCO'DSEE  000°'062$  Li/OL Ad 8njea ajgexe] Auedold
sonjea ajdninp Je suondwax: ON UMM soiadosd [eljuapisay pue [e1aJauiuo) Joy ajdwexy

<o)
o

@
©
7 10 7 uawyselly al




RESOLUTION NO. 11-
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, DETERMINING A
PROPOSED OPERATING MILLAGE RATE,
DETERMINING THE CURRENT YEAR ROLLED-BACK
RATE; ESTABLISHING THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE
FOR THE FIRST AND SECOND PUBLIC BUDGET
HEARINGS AS REQUIRED BY LAW; DIRECTING THE
TOWN CLERK TO FILE SAID RESOLUTION WITH THE
PROPERTY APPRAISER OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY
PURSUANT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF FLORIDA
STATUTES AND THE RULES AND REGULATIONS OF
THE DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE FOR THE STATE OF
FLORIDA; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, on or about July 1, 2011, the Honorable Pedro J. Garcia, The Property
Appraiser of Miami-Dade County, Florida served upon the Town of Surfside (the “Town™), a
“Certification of Taxable Value” certifying to the Town its 2011 taxable value; and

WHEREAS, the provisions of Section 200.065, Florida Statutes, require that within
thirty-five (35) days of service of the Certification of Taxable Value upon a municipality, said
municipality shall be required to furnish to the Property Appraiser of Miami-Dade County the
proposed operating millage rate, the current year rolled-back rate, and the date, time and place at
which a first public hearing will be held to consider the proposed millages and the tentative
budget; and

WHLEREAS, the Town Commission desires to announce the dates of the first and second
public hearings to the Property Appraiser of Miami-Dade County; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission has reviewed the figures supplied by the Property

Appraiser of Miami-Dade County and conferred at a public meeting with the Town Attorney and

that being otherwise fully advised in the premises,

Page 107



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals Adopted.  That each of the above stated recitals is hereby

adopted and confirmed.

Section 2. That the proposed operating Millage Rate for the first public hearing shall
be  mills, which is §_ dollars per $1,000.00 of assessed property within the Town of
Surfside for the 2010/2011 fiscal year.

Section 3. That the current year rolled-back rate, computed pursuant to 200.065

Florida Statutes, is . dollars per $1,000.00.

Section 4. That the proposed operating millage rate is lesser than the rolled-back rate
by %.
Section 5.  That the date, time and place of the first and second public hearings are

hereby set by the Town Commission as follows:

Date: September 2011
Time: 5:01 p.m.

Place: Surfside Town Hall
92063 Harding Avenue
Surfside, F1 33154

Date: September , 2011
Time: 5:01 p.m.
Place: Surfside Town Hall
9293 Harding Avenue
Surfside, F1 33154
Section 6. That pursuant to the Florida Statutes, and the rules and regulations of the
Florida Department of Revenue, the Town Clerk is hereby directed to attach the original

Certification of Taxable Value to a certified copy of this resolution and serve the same upon the

Honorable Pedro J. Garcia, Property Appraiser of Miami-Dade County before August 4, 2011,

Resolution No. 11-
2
Page 108



Section 7. Effective Date. That this Resolution shall be effective immediately upon

adoption.

PASSED and ADOPTED on this dayof 2011
Motion by Commissioner , second by Commissioner
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION

Commissioner Michael Karukin
Commissioner Edward Kopelman
Commissioner Marta Olchyk
Vice Mayor Joseph Graubart
Mayor Dantel Dietch

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

Attest:

Debra E. Eastman, MMC
Town Clerk

APPROVED AND TO FORM AND
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

Lynn M. Dannheisser
Town Attorney

Resolution No. 11-

3
Page 109



5B

Town of Surfside
Town Commission Meeting
July 12, 2011
7 p.m.
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2" Floor
Surfside, FL 33154

RESOLUTION COVER MEMORANDUM

Title: Opposition any Initiative to Amend Florida’s Constitution to Allow the Expansion of Casino
Gambling
Objective: That the Surfside Town Commission approve the enclosed resolution opposing the expansion of

casino gambling in the State of Florida generally, and in the Town of Surfside specifically.

Consideration: This past session, the Florida Legislature considered options to expand casino gambling in the State
of Florida. The initiative was not advanced, but may be considered again in the future. More
recently, the Miami Herald sold its property to a gaming interest.

| believe that the expansion of casino gambling is contrary to the interest of Surfside and believe
that it is our responsibility to be clear with our residents, State Legislators, and other interested
parties that we, as a community, are not supportive of any expansion of casino gambling in the State
of Florida generally, and in the Town of Surfside specifically and that further actions to oppose the
expansion of casino gambling should be explored by our Town Manager and Town Attorney and
reported back to the Town Commission by October 2011.

Page 110


deastman
Typewritten Text
5B


RESOLUTION NO.
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF |
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, OPPOSING
ANY INITIATIVE TO AMEND FLORIDA’S
CONSTITUTION TO ALLOW CASINO GAMBLING
IN SURFSIDE; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE,

WHEREAS, the State of Florida allows and regulates gambling;

WHEREAS, local news articles have reported that a committee, financed by local
developers, is lobbying for State legislation to approve destination casinos within Miami-Dade
county; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission is opposed to expansion of casino gambling in the
State of Florida genérally, and in the Town of Surfside, specifically, and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Recitals. The above-stated recitals are hereby incorporated into this

resolution by reference.

Section 2, Direction to Town Manager and Town Attorney. In view of the

concern of the Town Commission with regard to the prospect of expanded casino gambling the
State of Florida and specifically within the Town of Surfside, the Town Manager and the Town
Attorney are hereby directed to investigate and research any and all methods to oppose and
prevent casino gambling in Miami- Dade County and the Town of Surfside and report back to
the Town Commission at the October Commission meeting.

Section 3. [Effective Date. This Resolution shall be effective immediately from

adoption hereof.

Page 111



Motion by Commissioner , second by Commissioner

FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION

Commissioner Michael Karukin
Commissioner Edward Kopelman
Commissioner Marta Olchyk
Vice Mayor Joseph Graubart
Mayor Daniel Dietch

Daniel Dietch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Debra E. Eastman, MMC
Town Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND
LEGAL SUFFICIENCY FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY:

A Qo

& .
Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney

Page 112



9A

MEMORANDUM
TO: Mayor and Members of the Town Commission
FROM: Marta Olchyk, Commissioner

SUBJECT: Community Center Fee Structure for Non Residents

DATE: July 12, 2011

Congratulations to all of us for successfully completing the Community Center and
for a wonderful opening event. The feedback | have been receiving is very positive.
In order to continue this progress with adequate funds | believe it is time to review
and initiate a fee structure for non residents that achieves three goals:

1) Achieves revenue that will help to reduce the burden on taxpayers and
provide funds to expand programming to various groups including seniors.

2) Improves good will with our neighbors and many residents who have
extended families that do not live in Surfside.

3) Increases utilization in periods when we have capacity. While reviewing this
request, the potential for renting the rooms through special events should
also be considered.

| would expect that the Parks and Recreation Committee would give us their input

and that a report with recommendations will be made during the August Town
Commission meeting.

Page 113


deastman
Typewritten Text
9A


Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

Agenda ltem # 9B
Agenda Date: July 19, 2011
Subject: Collins Avenue Sewer Main Project

Background: On July 9, 2011, pending FDOT approval, work is scheduled to begin on the Collins
Avenue Sewer Main Project, The pro;ect will mvo!ve directional dnllmg under Collins Avenue for the
instaltation of the 16" force maln running from 96" Street to 72" Street In Miami Beach.

The entire project is expected to be completed by September 2011 with work in Surfside being completed
in approximately 45 days. Work will be conducted 24 hours a day/ seven days a week. The atlached
power point presentation describes the project in detail.

This project will require that three bore pits be utilized on Collins Avenue at the following focations:

o 9400 - 9500 block

e 9300 block

e 8900 block
Each bore pit will remain open for approximately two weeks. During this time the two eastern lanes of
Collins Avenue bhetween the pits will be closed to vehicular traffic. The parking lane on the west side of
Collins Avenue will ba used as a lane of traffic so that there will be two lanes of traffic opsn at all times.
The contractor wili stagger the location of the pits to accommodate traffic flow.

The contractor for this project, T B Landmark Construction, will work with the Police Department to
schedule off-duty police officers for traffic control. Pedestrian traffic along Collins Avenue wilf not be
interrupted and residents will have access to their condominiums at all times. The street ends along
Collins Avenue will be accessible to vehicular and pedestrian iraffic.

The FDOT will be doing public service announcements and have an electronic message board sef up. in
addition, the contractor will establish a holline to answer questions regarding the project. The number for
the hotline has not been released pending final project approval.

Staff will post information about the project on the Town's website and Cable Channel. Flyers wili be
distributed to businesses and condominiums along Collins Avenue and the Town's electronic message
board will be used to inform residents of the anticipated traffic delays resulling from the construction
project. Staff will work closely with the Bal Harbour and Miami Beach Police Departments throughout the
project.

Budget Impact: The cost of this project to the Town of Surfside is projected {o be $1.5 fo 1.7 million. The
final amount is stilt being negotiated with the Village of Bal Harbour staff.

Analysis: The installation of the 16" force sewer main is a critical component of the Town's water and
sewer infrastructure improvement. The project will provide redundancy to our 70 year old force main
under Byron Avente.

Staff Impact: Off-duly police officers will be assigned to this project for trs
will provide a bank of funds upon which the Town will draw against ds

0\,(/@ Cw-«_a

[/G/Da Censo Roger M. Carlton

i¢ control and the contractor

Assistant Chief Town Manager

Page 114


deastman
Typewritten Text
9B





T [T =ERER] AT ENSgERE 15 ; s precn = C ORC TR
955180 15Z45 a2 - S o ,

e Ty ) Al bt 33804 w_:_um.:.«f T ma 35T PRI WS TR A AL ST L e L TS L he

it et £ St T 2 Br10REH T : SAUTIIOSSY T HITWNE ¥ Olsn R 3 ———

D

o6 2 52 sue Ay

Ugdde ues am wsid puideld w25y nd = sdid s )ns 2di 3

32 SUEHC SE0G 10D mumuLma puE d o0 EE Builels

Wk 258z puncafl wu w Buynd Joz foess s adid waum, =TT KA =TT mn:ﬁ =

TSIESE BT Bdic TEogsmes Sy i

| _..,.,

4 wa6 dv| 020 :
MEEC ”

L3 e
T |

HOLLYLS 47 -
15311358 Bl

M

Turcdf wnd o fpeay sau LT oy B 1R B DUE £208 Syt ot Sty = 2574
BB W
L5 4 L BINS0S SUET oM 47 03T

LG AETE fo~ 800 ey F.._.._u,.r.. ' | k, 80~

:mr Biea| ; ; i .
. W R TO g ML —r—
== . ro— : - — L
- ' [ ‘_ — . _ . -
1} _ 1| - -
L S S E glﬁ!l.h.- e
e [ ) L] T (ote ,.rl./ . _._

T | TIOL i
MR = T
T T DTN
e e

Ll moTe ow

Il 29 2

|_| A
- @ RSP SMALY

Page 116




*20e|d e} |[Im ss00.4d
3yl moy ulejdxe djpy |im uonejuasald Siy| e
*J1jel] |edo) Joj uado ujewad [|IM Sauej oM ‘sue|
Jseg ayl pue aue| J2uad auyy Ajuewrd ‘ssasoud
m_r_u.mc_‘_sn S9INSO|D> aue| [enp 3q ||IM 2Jay] e

‘AAoe (10) Ae uado

e aIm buoje ‘(agH) bunug jeuondaliq
|euozIIoH AQ paysijdwodoe aq ||IM UOIIDNIISUOY) ¢

"192.11S ;96 01 SNUIUOD
pue 199.131S puZ/ 38 HE3S ||IM UOION.IISUo) e

'(VTV) ®AY SujjjoD Jo apis

punoq YHoN 9Y3 JO J3]Uad aY] UMOp Ulewa.4o0
3daH .97 e buyjieisul aq |Im Sewpue g]




,06CT pue ‘,06€T *,€€0T ‘,0S€T
,020T ',112T *,€€TT ".£00T “,€00T ",05P
:2Je sUybus| ajewixoidde asoy| e

.____‘_nr_umm‘_ow_mr_u_mcm___Emﬁo”_c_m_a._._
.91 3 (PIOM) 40 ,,85Nd [IM DM SJSUM SI SIY] ¢

*JSe3 aU] 0] sue| Jajuad Sy} Wwody
‘saue| om3 dn )e] ||IM 3 "9AY Sulj|0D JO 9pIs
1se] oy3 uo yJed 2yl JO JuUOLl Yl Ul Sl eaJR SIYL ©
}9°.11S /8 O3 }o=41S y6/ WOol4
ealy buibels




VIV UQ 3.ed aloyS YHoN jO Juol4 Ul uoiedoT
ealy buibels Jo M3IA |eliay




'S24NSO|2 aue] oY} Aq
paloayje eale 1sabuo] oY) oq ||Im eale SIY| ¢

'*20e|d ojul pojind 29 03 id 3IXa ay3 03 eale

buibels ay3 woly 3 ey ||Im am 20e(d oul
pajind aq 03 adid au3 10} dWi3 St J USUM\ e
| ‘pPIpPadU SI }l [IUN
eale Buibels ayj ul palols aq |im odid oy e




auiydejy uoisn4







2oe|d ojul adid
2U3 |Ind @am Apead Si 3joy syl usypn




)
@
.
L
o
@
. V.
(O
@
. -
)
L
“!_m)
(O
@
. -
(O
)
=
(@)
49]
)
U
Q
L
-
Q
7y
C
| -

zed within the

bore pits that will be ut

same MOT




‘2uUR| [9ARL] SAIDR UR 3 {|IM 3ug|
bupied ayy 399.01S 18/ 1B Ssaue| omy 0] usdo diyjeny buiaed)
199115 8/ ©40J2q UOIjISUR |[IM SINSO[D dUB|] PUOIAS BY]
'SS900R SARBY ||IM BpIS 1S3 oY) UO Dijjeny (8207 .

‘ue| 3sJ1) Y3 BUISO|D 14e]S [|IIM UoRISURL) BUY (/L IV -
‘Buiwod

3INsSOo|D aue| 1S4 ay3 Jo buiAjizou 19/ 1k Jels ||Im sbeubige.

I._
k
I

VIAY Havd NOISNd

S14941S w/8 ¥ we/ NAdMLIF LOIA




¥ HOLVINY

Y MY d NOISNA I Mevd NOISNd

AHEAS

LRRORS JESE

TINEWALH cLezel |

SONVHELING
yvd
g3ive

199415 w/

0] SNUIIUOD [|IM 2INSO|D due




"S||LIP 3] usaMla(
Sul-an ay3 bupjew J1oj pue

bu |j4p sY3 Sde|d O]

dn 135S 10W
U3 971N [|IM DM




"Uonels
Ui @43 32 si dn 19s 2q ||IM [P 3L 1eys oe|d 1sdi) sy L
dn 19s bry |jug




ATVOS O JON NY I AN ONY 9 9L S2035 009 XIaN!
7 SOMTANYLS NDISTO LOOD HLA A0 Ol 0309 10 38 O INT NG IND2 1w
f ISIUALWOD
f ZHLE00 A VSSiv
| 9GSL-E0 # LDIMONd IO NwNuWw4 WQL Joiny LLOT/L/e 8ieg A

15 95

O21=" T34V L

Hal oE LINM OZ3dS
OSLNIONYL

STeEdYL
SINNEG-DNIOVYIS IDIATIA

0
ﬁ a]
Z
aul
ORI

U196 pue UohelS Y syl 18 10N




Buijjup pue punode |jup auy3 buiuuids ;96 03 BuiljLp
'nG6 PUB y6 UDIMISQ 2( [|Im 30e|d pU0DSS By |




IWOR GL LON NYId OOINN (INY 199 SO 518 53058 000 X atin

X049 QL X008 NCH SNI SLL"Cd SOUYONYLE NDIS3Q Laad HLIA ATINCD ONY O30V 1e 39 O INTManDD T
Q38N 38 OL ZHNSCTI2 TYOIdAL-ZLON SSIUSLIWOD

RLZO000 & vSSLY
1T TANCGYd oslold NYNHY MO L JOUINY LLOZETS (aeg

(OB L=prodey
ydw og Uy paads
DOg-uabuey

LZ-iadey
swinup-Gupeds agmap

N

BTN

AU C 131




D 01 puno.Je buiuu
1sT6 38 st dn |

ds usy3 pue p.g6 03 buljjup
P 343 39S ||im am 2oejd paiyl syl

-




i ' WIS QL LON NYTd UOLNA ONY D99 9LT 218 S350 T0g X =0n

X0gd 0L X002 WCYd SN JLL HoS SAUYONYLS NODIS3A LOCd HLIA ATdWOD ONY G3DY Te 38 QL INININDI 11y
035N 28 CL FHNSTTD TYDIAAL-ZLON ISIUBLUWIOD

. CBLZ000C H YSSLY
_ 55%L-50 # LOZMOda 20d0ld NwNYYd WO Jomny LLORZS 91ed

S

L8l =l-sode
e og Ul pesds
Q0s-uabuey

SZ-1adey
swrup-Gupeds aomap

CAER NN

133




obueyo jou
M Dlyjedy uo pedwi ayl os dn 1as Apeadje si | Ol

'p1€8 01 UBY] pue 68 01 3541y Buljjup ‘esute buibels

9U1 Ul SI P 3yl dn 135S ||im am 3oejd yuinos ayg




v HOLYIN

FUSION PARK AREA

et
Q
Q
b
)
p
=
N
00)

FUSION PARK AREA

O
i’
O,
-
C
)
C
O
®)
<
),
V-
-
n
O
O
),
C
(O
—

WILWALK £La 26D
AlEAZ

_GROSS HERT




pabueyd jou peduwl diedy 193.3S 19/ 0]
punoJe buiuuids usyj p,gQ 01 buljjup 19341S ;08
e eale buibels a3 ui ||3s sI dn 39S ||UP YYi SyL




"2UR| [9ARI} DAIDR UR 3] [|IM aue]
bupyied sauyj ‘193.11S 18/ 1 SaUB| OM] 0] uado diyje.l bulaeg)
19941S 18/ 3404 UonRISURL] ||IM 2INSO|D JUB| PUOIDBS BY] e
'SS920R 9ARY |[IM 9pIS 1S3 U3 U0 DIl |BDOT »

'BUB| 3541} 3yl buisolpd 1iels (|im uonisues BY) /L IV -
‘BuIWod

24NSO[0 auej 1S4l a3 Jo buiAjou 9/ e 1els ||Im abeubise.

7




'y19/ 01 deq buljjup eaJe 10| bupjied ay3 ui 193.115
pug/ 32 3q ||IMm dn 38S |jUp Jeuld pue Yixis syl




s B (W Ly TP i o g N P e B e T o= g e ST TR T el e ] 0CY
= 0L A ATt 2T I T e e SR L AN SN S T e
T AN LRy w
IER LI N WSS e | . A =5
SO SR o SRR B = WL IS MAraee L Ll Sakety | [ hasr




1ddH .¢T 41 0SSP

*B14 [P 3y 01 Moeq 11 |jnd pue ‘adid suj ysene ‘ozis adid

33 01 ojoy 10jid By} weal xoeq ‘sjoy jofid Y1 INO [jLP [|IM S
NOILYLS 1417 1V ONITITEA LYviS T1/¥1/4-1T/6/L




‘POAOWIRI 3]
[IIM sjaadeq 243 ‘pajjeisul st 2did ay) usyp\ e

*20UepInb Jijjel) se
adid a3 buoje paoe|d =g usL ||IM Sjolleg e

.mum_n_c_mn____z
1OIA pue dn 13s 39 ||IM Subis 21nso|> due e
'sinoy buiuaAd

2y} bunnp pajieasut 29 [|im yoiym ‘pajind
2q 03 Apeal s 2did a3 |pun eale jjews

e 0] paulejuod 2q [|IM 10IA Hd 1ixo 9y ] e




AMYDS OL LON NY Id (DLNIN ORY 09 SLTE19 SETS 008 X0 NT

X089 04 XOd WO SNI 311 ¥0d SAUWONYLS NOISAT L0009 HLIM ATdWOD AN 0I0% g 39 CL INSMGIND3 1Ty
Q38N Z€ OL FdNSOTS TVYIIHAL-ILON SSIUBUWOD

¢3120000 # ¥SSL1Y
SEGL-60 # LOHMOUd 193f0ld NYNHYd WOL Souiny LLOZZ/4 :a3ed

QA1 Jais4uns

Lo 26

08 b=paedey

Y g s peads
LG wabues
Se-iadey
swrup-fuseds aonap

AJen jjim syibuan

Wiz | >

ot

UTLEAT AN

SVIdV NI JI1-11d 1IX3 404 10O




U196 03 uoiie)s Y wold |ind adid




U196 01 Y156 - w6 Wou) buijj
T11/02/L — 11/S1/L




¥ HOLYW

FUSION PARK AREA

T

GATED
PARK
ENTRANCE

)
(),
),
el

)
p)
5
N
00

FUSION PARK AREA

O
e
Q
-
-
S
-
O
O
=
0
-
-
7
O
O
W
-
(G
I

-
CHOSS HERE




pabueyd jou 1oedwi diyel] 19945 9/ 01 bulljp
punoJe bujuuids usyl .£8 03 buljjup 399.4S ;08
1e eaJe buibels ay3 ul |j3s st dn 19s [P YL Syl




‘aUR| |9ARY DAIIOR UR 3] [[IM due]
buppied sayj 199.1S 8/ 18 Sauk| OM] 0] USdo Jiljey bulaes)
199415 (;n8/ 3J0jaq UOonISULRL] ||IM 3INSOJD BUR| PUOD3S 3] -
'$S9008 9ARY ||IM 9pPIS 1SB] 33 U0 DR} [BD0T .

'aue| 1s4ij ay3 buisop 14e3s |[im uopisuen] syl p// VY -
‘Buiwod

2JNSO|2 auk] 1S4} a3 Jo bulAjizou 9/ 1e 1els |jim abeubis.

S1d4441S yi/8 ¥ yi6/ NIAdM LS




"Uig/ 01 >oeq buijjup eade J0} bupjied syl ui 193118

pud/Z 18 2Q ||IM dn 18S ||Ip [euld pue Yixis syl




o2 W T R N Ly = I e T W P T O e Ty e e e Tt r e P N TOR
==L B A T ST T S N T s SR ] s S e ] G RS S T e
CELANC LR |
R RS0 SA YRR g o
e e e e T R il I N R N ot P L Y =T B L N N o B E Y e o]

}°°4S pud/ 18 10




1T-4d 3ddH .CT 41 0S¥

B jUp auy 01 Moeq 1l |ind pue ‘adid sy yoejie ‘azis adid

943 01 ajoy J0jid By Weal deq ‘sjoy 30jid 3Y3 INO |jUP ||IM S
NOILVIS 1417 1V ONITIRYA LAVLS T1/%1/4-11/6/L




‘PaAOWIBI 3]
M sjoaaeq 243 ‘pajjeisul st adid a3 USYA\ e

*20uepinb oiyjen se
adid sy buoje psoeid aq usu} [IM s[aLleg ¢

*20e|d Ul 39 [jIm
10N pue dn 13s 99 ||IM subis 2insoD aueT e
‘'sinoy buiuans
9y} buunp pajjeisul aq [im Yoiym ‘pajind
2 03 Apeal si adid ayj |3un eale [jews
e 0} paulejuod oq ||IM 1O Hd 1XD 9y e




X049 Ol XO0™ IWO¥L SNI 311 W04
Q35N 38 QL NSO TWOIdAL-ZLON

VIS OL LON NY1d QUL GRS 099 URS 219 SHIU3S 09 X 3ON
SAUYINYLS NMS30A 1304 HLIM ATdWOD ANY Q30 1d 28 QL ANZNGINDI 11y

SRUSMUIOD

CELZa000 ¥ YSELY
SGGE-50 # L0IrOue 199fold NYNYY INCL oWy LLOZ/S taed

ang 3015345

1526

08 L=jaedey

Yol g i pasds
Dg-uabuey
LZ-ade}
swnip-Buoeds aoneap

Aren |jim syibua

>

WOFUDUEAMTAM

I dI1-11d LIXd 404 10O




QM__. DD DN BT,
o

T

U196 0} uoneis Yi wol4 jind adid




B,

2]

0

U196 01 UIS6 - b6 Wod) bul
TT/02/L — 11/S1/¢L




PaAowIal aae S[aLIe(q Y} ‘ul pand st odid sy




L 1-dd 3dAH .81 471 2001

1299415 pi£6 O} 1uS6 — y6 Wold4
11/9¢/L - 11/12/1




“dAd 3ddH 91 4T ECTl

A

1o091S p.E6
TT/1/8 - 11/12/L




dd 91 AT I1ITI

19041S ;3168 OF T
TT/4/8 —11/2/8




-d4d 4ddH 91 4T 0201

93y
HIK

32

e 2 L

199115 ;368 03 /8 Wol4 buljjug
TT/€T/8 —11/8/8




1T1-dd 4d4dH 9T Jd1 0SET

0} Y3/8 woly buljjuq
1/61/8 —11/¥1/8




1T1-d4 3ddH 9T 41 €€0T

UIE] 03 pn,08 W0} buljjiq
T1/92/8 — 11/02/8

Page 161




“dd dddH .91 4T 06¢€1

19311S 19/ 01 08 Wol4 bulfjQ
IT/1€/8 - 11/92/8

Page 162




~dd ddAH 91 AT 0811

I1/9/6 — 11/1/6




Ul 911 39943 puz/

Page 164




KO8 OL XOd NOHd SNI SLL HOd
a3sn F8 Ol FUNSOTD TWDIdAL-FLON

SIS OL LON NV DDLNN ANV D99t el SIS C09 X33O
SAYVANYLS NDISID 100 HLIAM ATdWOD Ny JZ0W1d 36 OL ANSWNGNDSE T
SSiUSLIIOD

ZGLEO00C # vSSL1Y
SEGE-60 # LOIroYd 10elold NYNaYd INOL HOWNY L LOZES eed

08 L =p-ode;
Yydwe Qg pan| pasds
os-uabuer

ST-1ade;
swrup-Bupeds aomep

LS LU R

Page 165



e
R e
e <
Msﬂ?

B &
RSt

0CTX00T bry |11 |euonoaliq

Page 166




0c

IX00T

bry ||u@ Jeuondauiq

Pge 167 ]



IDWie[Day uoJl bry esin|

Page 168




-
Q
£
ALY
@,
0,
Y
-
®
Pl
U—
U
O
Q.
V)

Page 169

‘)ﬂ"’

e LT

et

1o




. -
Q
=
©
O
Q
a'd
=
O
[
'
-

Page 170




00

IX08 bry |111@ |euonoaliq

Page 171



Jjuswidinb3 ui ai ]

Page 172



/d IDIN V IAVH

aNy
NOA MNVHL




9C

2350 Coral Way, Suite 301
Miami, Florida 33145

{305) 860-0780 (Telephone)
(305) 860-0580 (Facsimile)

(305) 905-9801 {Mobile) Gomez Barker

200 West College Avenus, Suite 204 Associates, Inc.
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
{850) 222-9911 (Telephone}

faomez@gomezbarker.com

Memorandum

To: Hon. Daniel Dietch, Mayor
Hon. Joe Graubart, Vice Mayor
Hon. Michae! Karukin, Commissioner
Hon. Edward Kopelman, Commissioner

Hon. Marta Clchyk, Commissioner
From: Fausto B. Gomez
ccC: Roger M. Carllon, Town Manager
Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney
Date: June 30, 2011
Re: End-of-Session Report

Attached is a summary of both fiscal and policy items that we believe are most impactful
on the Town of Surfside. This constitutes our End-of-Session legisiative report and, as
always, | look forward to presenting it in fuller detail during my presentation to you.

My associates and | are grateful for your allowing us to represent Surfside. Many of the
successes we achieved, as documented in the report, would not have been possible if
not for the support and information you and your staff provided to our Tallahassee
efforts. | would also like to recognize Senator Gwen Margolis and Representative
Richard Steinberg, who comprise the Surfside “delegation,” for always keeping the
Town's interests at the forefront.

Please do not hesitate to contact me If you have any questions or desire additional
information.

1
Page 174


deastman
Typewritten Text
9C


FISCAL

PosiTive OUTCOMES:

o SEWER REHABILITATION

Early during the legislative session, our firm helped preserve a $100,000 legislative line
item appropriation we had previously secured for Sewer Rehabilitation in the Town of
Surfside. We were notified by Town Manager Roger Carlion that said grant was in
danger of reverting to the state since Surfside had not requested reimbursement for the
activities conducted with those dollars.

We therefore contacted Cynthia Kelly, Director of the Division of Administrative Services
at the Department of Environmental Protection, and successfully lobbied her so that the
Town could immediately seek reimbursement for $97,434.00. Those dollars had been
spent early last year but since it was a muiti-phase undertaking the prior administration
had decided to wait for total completion prior to seeking project reimbursement.

You should know that $14,677,000 previously appropriated to many local governments
for their legislatively funded water projects reverted to the state. This was bacause they
had not completed, broken ground, or had not requested reimbursement. All of this was
a consequence of the state’s close to $4 billion budget shortfall.

e PENSION REFORM

CS/CS/SB1128, reforming local government pension plans, was signed by the Governor on
June 239 Passed by the legislature on May 4", following four months of debate, 30
amendments fo the original bill text, and three committee substitutes, the legislation was one
of the most contentious and heavily lobbied issues this past legislative session. |t pitted
representatives of local governments who sought to extract the state from the municipal
collective bargaining process against organized labor (particularly police and fire unions) who
attempted to defeat the bill or preserve the enhanced benefits mandated by the Legislature in
1999. Interestingly, the discussion in the Senate was not dictated by political party affiliation
but rather individual views about local governments as profiigate spenders or whether first
responders were abusing the system. Different bipartisan coalitions emerged to either
approve or defeat items.

It is widely understood that pension reform will be back on the legislative agenda next year.
Not only does CS/CS/SB1128 require that a report and recommendations be submitted to
the Legislature by January 1, 2012, but immediately after the conclusion of the Session a
group called “Floridians for Sustainable Pensions,” a coalition of business groups and think
tanks allied with Governor Rick Scott, called for offering only 401(k)-style define-contribution
plans to both new Florida Retirement System and local government employees.

Following are the reforms for local pensions, including police and fire, included in
CS/8C/SB1128:

Page 175



THE BILL REVISES THE DEFINITION OF COMPENSATION FOR ALL LOCAL
GOVERNMENT DEFINED BENEFIT RETIREMENT PLANS (GENERAL EMPLOYEE,
POLICE, AND FIRE)

For plans that are subject to collective bargaining, effective for the first
agreement reached on or after July 1, 2011, for service earned on or
after that date, up to 300 hours of overtime compensation may be
included for pension purposes as specified in the collective bargaining
agreement or plan, but payments for accrued unused sick or annual
leave may not be included. For plans that are not subject to collective
bargaining, for service earned on or after July 1, 2011, up to 300 hours of
overtime compensation may be included for pension purposes as
specified in the plan, but payments for accrued unused sick or annual
leave may not be included.

THE _BILL CREATES A TASK FORCE ON PuUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISABILITY
PRESUMPTIONS

The Task Force will be made up of management and union and/or
employee representatives  appointed by the President of the Senate
and the Speaker of the House of Representatives as well the Chief
Financial Officer and officials of the Department of Management
Services. A report and recommendations must be submitted to the
Legislature by January 1, 2012.

THE BILL FLIMINATES THE REQUIREMENT IN CHAPTERS 175 AND 185 THAT
PENSION BENEFITS BE INCREASED WHENEVER MEMBER CONTRIBUTIONS ARE
INCREASED

This addresses an interpretation by the Division of Retirement that plan
benefits have io increase an amount corresponding to any increase in
member coniributions.

THE BILL REQUIRES THAT ALL ACTUARIAL REPORTS DISCLOSE THE PRESENT
VALUE OF A DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN'S ACCURED, NONVESTED AND TOTAL
BENEFITTS, AS ADOPET BY THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTATING STANDARDS
BOARD, USING THE FLORIDA RETIREMET SYSTEM'S ASSURED RATE OF RETURN
{(CURRENTLY 7.75%). TO “PROMOTE THE COMPARABILITY OF ACTUARIAL DATA
BETWEEN LOCAL PLANS."

The Department of Management Services (DMS) is directed to develop a
standardized rating system for local government defined benefit pension
plans.

THE BILL DIRECTS THE DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES (DMS) 10O
PROVIDE A FACT SHEET ON EACH LOCAL GOVERNMENT DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN
SUMMARIZING THE PLAN'S ACTURARIAL STATUS

The Fact Sheet must contain a summary of the plan’s most recent
actuarial data, minimum funding requirements as a percentage of pay,

Page 176



and a five-year history of funded ratios. The Fact Sheet must be posted
on the website of the Department of Management Services and plan
sponsars must link their websites to that of DMS.

THE BILL PROHIBITS THE USE OF ACTUARIAL OR CASH SURPLUS FOR ANY
EXPENSES OUTSIDE THE PLAN.

" o RED LIGHT CAMERAS

Red-light cameras will promote safety as well as have a positive fiscal impact on the
Town of Surfside. Thus the effort by Representative Richard Corcoran, slated to be
House Speaker during the 2016-18 term, to repeal the law passed during the 2010
legislative session that authorized the use of traffic infraction detectors was at the
forefront of our legislative agenda. Representative Corcoran filed HB4087 and that bili
passed the House but died in the Senate. Realizing that there was little appetite in the
Senate for his initiative, Representative Corcoran then amended SB1150, a
transportation bill sponsored by Senate Transportation Chairman Jack Latvala, to
require local governments to fund a study and gain Florida Department of Transportation
approval prior to a camera being installed. Senator Latvala refused to accept said
amendment and the bill died. Representative Corcoran has pledged to continue the
effort next legislative session.

o VALUE ADJUSTMENT BOARD

HB 281 provides that a petitioner before a value adjustment board (VAB) challenging an
assessment of property must make a partial payment of at least 75% of ad valorem
taxes before those taxes become delinquent, less any applicable discount. Additionally,
a petitioner before a VAB challenging the denial of a classification or an exemption must
make a payment of the amount of tax which the taxpayer admits in good faith to owe
before such taxes become delinquent, less any applicable discount. [f the good faith
payment made is grossly disproportionate o the amount found to be due by the VAB, a
10% per year penalty applies.

The biil also provides that if the VAB determines that the petitioner owes ad valorem
taxes in excess of the amounts paid, the unpaid amount accrues interest at the rate of
12% per year from April 1. If the VAB determines that the petitioner is owed a refund, the
amount paid in excess of the amount due accrues interest at the rate of 12% per year
from April 1.

Finally, the bill eliminates current language which provides for a four percent discount
that applies for 30 days after the mailing of a tax notice resulting from the action of a
value adjustment board when the tax notice is issued after the taxes become delinquent.
If the payments required under the bill are not made, the VAB must deny the petition in
writing by April 20.

This bill is effective for VAB petitions filed on or after July 1, 2011.
Currently, property owners who object to an assessment may request an informal

conference with the county property appraiser, file a petition with the Value Adjustment
Board (VAB), and subsequently file am action in Circuit Court to contest the assessment.

Page 177



Property owners can pay property taxes in advance of a VAB hearing or may wait until
the hearing process is complete. In Miami-Dade County, as well as in some of the
state’s other large counties, the VAB process can take as long as 18 months to two
years. As such, more counties have been unable to certify their tax rolls by April 1,
when property taxes are due. This can cause problems for local governments and
school boards that cannot finalize revenues as well as create cash-flow issues.

¢ REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE CAPS (TABOR)

The legislature did not approve any legislation that would have imposed TABOR-like
restrictions on local governments. At the beginning of the session Senate President
Mike Haridopolos made it clear that he wanted to replace the existing revenue limitation
in the state constitution with a new standard based on inflation and population but that it
would only affect state government. The House was reluctant to exclude local
governments but ultimately Senator Haridopolos prevailed and SJR958 will be on the
ballot during the 2012 general election and must be approved by 60% of the voters.

¢  MUNICIPAL TRANSPORTATION SURTAX

Surfside currently receives $182,567 as its share of the People’s Transportation Plan
(PTP). Because of the incorporation of Cutler Bay, Miami Gardens, and Doral, Miami-
Dade County sought to reduce the amount provided to existing cities. That would have
reduced the Town's share to $146,053. A legal opinion rendered in 2002 by then
County Attorney Robert Ginsburg stated that if any new cities were created the funding
for them would originate from the unincorporated budget that receives 80% of PTP
dollars.  Notwithstanding that opinion, former County Manager George Burgess
advocated that the funding come from the existing cities share.

Because of this, Surfside supported amendments to F.S. 212,055 to clarify that when a
charter county revises interlocal agreements to include new municipalities, that the new
municipalities are to be funded their pro rata share from the portion of the surtax allowed
for use in the unincorporated area of the county, or for countywide services, and further
clarifying that funding newly incorporated municipalities from the portion of the surtax
dedicated to existing municipalities is expressly prohibited. This language was included
in both CS/CS/CS/HB1363 and SB1180, the respective Department of Transportation
legislative “packages,” but neither bill passed. During the last week of legislative
session, the Board of County Commissioners approved funding the three new cities from
Miami-Dade’s 80% share of the PTP, but only for one year until the existing interlocal
agreements with all the cities expires in 2012. If no permanent agreement with the
County is reached, we will again address this matter legislatively.

¢ BEACH RENOURISHMENT AND/OR LAND ACQUISITION

Despite the nearly $4 billion budget deficit, the legislature was able to fund beach
renourishment statewide at $16.2 million. Miami-Dade County and its municipalities are
to receive $1.7 million, fully funding the local request. The majority of those dollars will
be used in the beach communities on the barrier island.

Page 178



o INTERACTIVE TRAVEL SERVICES

Senator Don Gaetz, who is slated to be Senate President in 2012-2014, and
Representative Jason Broduer, filed legislation to provide that state transient rentals
taxes, local tourist impact taxes, local tourist development taxes, local convention
development taxes, and municipal resort taxes are imposed on the amount received by
an entity operating transient rental accommodations — not on the payments received by
unrelated firms facilitating the booking of reservations of such accommodations. The
measures were SB 376 and HB493. The State Revenue Estimating Conference
estimated that passage of this legisiation would have a statewide negative fiscal impact
of $28.7 Million during the 2011-12 Fiscal Year on local governments,

Currently, more than 50 of Florida’s 67 counties have joined a suit against web travel
companies such as Expedia, Orbitz, and Priceline alleging that they collect taxes on the
entire amount they charge to a consumer but only remit taxes on the wholesale price
they pay a lodging establishment for the room. Senator Gaetz and Representative
Broduer spearheaded a legislative effort to settle the legal issues in favor of the online
travel companies. They were unsuccessful.

After much iteration, including killing the bill in the Finance and Tax Committee of the
House of Representatives, HB493 passed the House but we were successful in
defeating it in the Senate. All during the legislative session we worked in concert with
the Association of Counties, the Florida League of Cities, and other stakeholders to
assure this outcome.

o LINE ITEM SUPPORT FOR WATER PROJECTS

Because of the state fiscal exigencies, legislative leadership did not allow Community Issue
Budget Requests (CBIR) fo be filed. This is the vehicle to fund locai projects through line-
itern support and, as such, there were no opportunities to fund line item water related
projects, In fact, there were only two specific water projects in the budget; both in the
legislative districts of Senate Appropriations Chairman J. D. Alexander and House Budget
Chairwoman Denise Grimsley, and the Governor vetoed them. These were for the City of
Frostproof and the City of Winter Haven. Notwithstanding, the legislature did allocate low-
interest foan funding for storm water and potable water projects through the Department of
Environmental Protection.

The Clean Water State Revolving Fund program provides low-interest loans for
planning, designing, and constructing wastewater and stormwater projects. Funds are
made available for Preconstruction Loans and Construction Loans. The Loan Terms
include a 20-year amortization and low-interest rates. Preconstruction loans are
available to all communities and provide up-front disbursements for administrative
services, project planning and project design. There is $170,346,724 available for this
purpose.

The Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Program provides low-interest loans for
planning, designing, and constructing public water facilities. Funds are made available
for Pre-construction Loans, Construction Loans of $75,000 minimum or more, and Pre-
construction Grants and Construction Grants to small financially disadvantaged
communities. The Loan Terms include a 20-year {30-year for financially disadvantaged

Page 179



communities) amortization and low-interest rates. There is $91,053,594 available for this
purpose.

Negative Outcomes:

e FLORIDA FOREVER AND FLORIDA RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT
ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (FRDAP)

Over the past ten years, the Florida Forever program has purchased over 2.4 million
acres for state and local parks, open spaces, and wildlife habitats with a combination of
jocal funds and an annual appropriation from Tallahassee. Because of the current fiscal
shortfall, the legislature did not appropriate any dollars this year but authorized Florida
Forever to spend up to $305 million to be potentially generated from the sale of surplus
state lands and office buildings. The Governor vetoed said authorization. This comes
after Florida Forever received $15 million last year, a significant drop from the $300
million annual appropriation received every year prior to 2008.

FRDAP is a competitive grant program that provides financial assistance to local
governments for development or acquisition of iand for public outdoor recreational
purposes. Although the Town of Surfside has benefited from this program in the past,
we understand there were no city parks on the FRDAP 2011-12 priority list. The
Department of Environmental Protection had requested over $27,000,000 to meet
current obligations but this request was not funded.

e PROPERTY ASSESSMENT

Representative Chris Dorworth, slated to be House Speaker during the 2014-16 term,
sponsored CS/CS/CS/CS/CS/HJR381, an amendment to the state constitution that
reduces the current assessment limitation on non-homestead real property from 10% to
5%. That cap would sunset in 2023. The constitutional amendment would also allow
the Legislature by general law to prohibit increases in the assessed value of homestead
properties if the just value of the property decreases and provide buyers who have not
owned a home in Florida within the last three years an additional exemption. The
discount would equal 50% of the home’s assessed value and would end after five years.
This amendment will be on the ballot during the 2012 general election and must be
approved by 60% of the voters.

Approval of this legisiation sparked a debate over the underlying premise of providing
some property owners with tax protections that are unavailable to others. Passed in the
early 1990s, the Save our Homes imitative has led to wide disparities in the property
taxes paid on similarly situated properties depending on when the property was
purchased. Supporters of this bill said it wouid provide relief to commercial property
owners, new homebuyers, and renters and thus spur economic growth. Critics stated
the proposal would further reduce the tax base of cities and counties already hamstrung
by declining property values and sluggish growth.

Page 180



POLICY
PosiTivE OUTCOMES:

¢ CoMMUNITY CENTER

Our firm facilitated the authority from the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP)
for the Town to be able to dispose of the excess sand associated with the Community
Center project. This was necessary in order for the Community Center to open and
entailed making possible political support from Miami-Dade legislators as well as the
Chair of committees having oversight over the DEP. As you know, the Department had
raised a number of objections to the Town removing the sand and the Town Manager
and | were pleased to overcome those hurdles by applying common sense and political
pressure.

¢ GROWTH MANAGEMENT

This year's Growth Management reform (HB7207) was passed as a conforming bill to
the state budget and largely removes state government oversight from the
comprehensive planning process. According to Senator Mike Bennett, Chairman of the
Committee on Community Affairs, the goal of the legislation was to give local
governments “as much leeway as possible. We know local governments want to be in
control, They do not believe Taliahassee should be telling Biscayne Bay they can’t build
a sidewalk in Biscayne Bay.” The bill makes school and transportation concurrency
optional for cities and counties and substantially reduces the burdens on cities
associated with the preparation of evaluation and appraisal reports. The state’s role is
now limited to comment on areas of state or critical concern. Finally, the Department of
Community Affairs is merged into a new entity called the Department of Economic
Opportunity and downsized from its current form.

e PUBLIC OFFICERS SEVERANCE PAY

CS/CS/CS/SBA88 restricts severance pay for any public officer, agent, empioyee or
coniractor. The legislation aliows up to 20 weeks of severance but that can be
exceeded by a two-thirds vote of the membership of a particular public body.
Employment contracts valid before July 1% of this year that have severance pay
provisions are grandfathered. A contract renewal or renegotiation after July 1 s requires
compliance with the restrictions.

The legisiation passed handily, but by a close 60-55 vote the House of Representative
adopted an amendment by Representative Eddy Gonzalez to include the provision
allowing severance pay beyond 20 weeks as described above. The focus of much of the
debate on that particular amendment was the severance package awarded to former
Miami-Dade County Manager George Burgess.

o VACATION RENTALS

Representative Mike Horner and Senator Greg Evers proposed legislation preempting
local governments from treating vacation rentals differently from other residential

Page 181



properties based solely on their classification, use, or occupancy. Working in concerts
with the Florida League of Cities and the Association of Counties, the legislation was
amended to grandfather any local government with ordinances regulation vacation
rentals existing prior to July 1° of this year.

s OPEN HOUSE PARTIES

Currently, 856.015, F.S., states that a person in control of a residence who allows an
open house party to take place commits a second degree misdemeanor if they know a
minor has possession of or consumed any alcoholic beverage or drug at their residence
and the person fails to take responsible steps to prevent the possession or consumption
of the alcoholic beverage or drug by the minor. This legislation amends present law to
make a second or subsequent violation a first degree misdemeanor. Furthermors, the
bill also provides that any violation of s. 856.015, F.S., which results in serious bodily
injury or death, will be punishable by a first degree misdemeanor. A first degree
misdemeanor is punishable by up to 1 year in jail and/or a fine not to exceed $1,000.

¢ PROPERTY INSURANCE

Although SB408, a comprehensive property insurance bill was approved, that legislation
does not have the impact on Surfside that CS/SB1714 would have had. As such, we
focused our lobbying efforts on the latter bill which we believe would have made a
significant percentage of properties located in the Town ineligible for Citizens Property
Insurance coverage. That, in turn, would have impacted the real estate market and
made a significant dent on Surfside’s economy.

Beginning in 2012, all structures with a replacement value of $1 million or more would be
ineligible for Citizens coverage; in 2014 the threshold would be reduced to $750,000 and
in 2016 that would be reduced further to $500,000. Up to January 1, 2015, Citizens
would have had to impose a minimum rate increase of 25% per year for every single
residential policy and no property permitted after July 1* of this year seaward of the
coastal construction line could be insured. Finally, beginning on February 1 of next
year, Citizens would not cover screened enclosures, in 2013 detached structures would
be ineligible, and in 2014 the limitation would extend to certain items of personal
property.

The Senate bill died in the Rules Committee, the last step prior to the floor, and the
House bill died on the calendar for final consideration.

o PAIN MANAGEMENT CLINICS

The State of Florida has the dubious distinction of leading the nation in prescription drug
abuse. Called “Pill Mills,” there are 838 clinics statewide and 183 in South Florida alone.
These numbers led to Senator Eleanor Sobel remarking that “we have more pill mills in
Florida than we have McDonald’s.”

The bill that passed (HB7095) had split Republican legislators for weeks as the
Governor and House of Representatives wanted to not fund the statewide prescription
drug database that is slated to become operational by the end of August of this year.
Uitimately, Attorney General Pam Bondi and Dr, Stephanie Haridopolos, the wife of the

Page 182



Senate President, (who was instrumental in nudging her husband to broker a deal)
worked toward a successful compromise.

The legislation prescribes medical standards and operational restrictions for pain-
management clinics and requires more stringent permitting regulations for community
pharmacies to be conformed under the new standards by July 2012. Doctors will
automatically lose their licenses for 6 months and be fined $10,000 for overprescribing
violations, the prospection drug database continue to be funded but it changes the
reporting requirements from 15 days to 7 and requires criminal background checks of
those who have access to it, imposes a 5,000-unit cap resfriction on narcotics
prescriptions, includes a tracking of narcotics sold wholesale and a buy-back program
for doctors to return them to distributors, and provides $3 million to local law
enforcement agencies to put in force these new rules.

¢ BILLBOARDS

Section 27 of CS/CS/CS/HB1363, the comprehensive Department of Transportation
package, would have pre-empted local governments from establishing “sign permit fees”
for the installation of any sign, wall mural, or media tower in their jurisdiction. This was
in response io a dispute between the City of Miami and a particular billboard company
who was seeking additional sign placement consideration from Miami. The proposed
language, however, had statewide application. Said section would have limited the cost
of the sign permit fee to the “actual cost of administering the local government sign
ordinance.” This language was included in the House version of the transportation bill,
reportedly placed there on orders of House leadership, but the Senate refused to concur
with this provision. This was one of the key reasons the transportation bill failed this
session.

¢ (CHARTER SCHOOLS

Amendatory language pre-empting local governmenis from establishing zoning
regulations on charter schools was filed by the House of Representatives to HB7195.
The Senate refused to accept it. When the companion bill was sent to the Houss,
CS/CS/CS/SB1546, the Senate sponsor accepted similar language; but one that stated
that “a local governing authority shall not adopt or impose any local building
requirements or site-development restrictions, such as parking and site-size criteria, that
are addressed by and more stringent than those found in the State Requirements for
Educational Facilities of the Florida Building Code. Beginning July 1, 2011, a local
governing authority must treat charter schools equitably in comparison to similar
requirements, restrictions, and processes imposed upon public schools that are not
charter schools.” The key to this is determining the regulatory and public processes
followed by Miami-Dade County Public Schools in locating a public school and the
coordination with local jurisdictions where the school is to be located. It can be
reasonably argued that charter schools would now have to comply with those
procedures.

In addition to our lobbying efforts, and that of the League of Cities, the Chairman of the

Miami-Dade County Board of County Commissioners, Joe Martinez, sent out an e-mail
on April 29" to his lobbying team elevating opposition to the original House amendment

Page 183



to priority status and detailing the issues the County has had with charter schools not
compiying with their agreements regarding enrollment and traffic.

¢ BERT HARRIS ACT

After 10 years to trying, legislation finally passed revising the Bert Hairis Private
Property Rights Act. This was originally enacted in 1995. The Bert Harris Act
encompasses government actions that constitute an “inordinate burden” on a citizen's
property. An inordinate burden is defined as “an action of one or more governmental
entities that has directly restricted or limited use of real property such that the properiy
owner is permanently unable to attain the reasonable, investment-backed expectation
for the existing use of the real property.”

We were part of a coalition of lobbying groups opposing the changes to the Bert Harris.
Although the bill passed, we were able nevertheless to secure a number of amendments
that reduced its impact. These included

A} Moratoria longer than 12 months are no longer considered "not temporary.” They
will be examined on a case-by-case basis.

B) The proposed 120-day settlement period was extended to 150-days,

C) The length of time since passage of an ordinance can be considered in
determining whether there are truly reascnable investment-backed expectations
when the first application occurs many years afterwards

Negative Outcomes:
e SOBER HOMES

Senator Ellyn Bogdanoff and Representative Luis Garcia filed legislation (SB1348 and
HB1055) establishing standards for the operations of SOBER Homes in Florida and not
allowing the clustering of these in residential neighborhoods. During the legislative
interim, we worked with the Department of Children and Families and helped estabiish a
stakeholders workgroup that surveyed what other states were doing and reached
consensus on the language of the legislation. The bills defined the term "sober
transitional living home” to mean a community residential home that provides a peer-
supported and managed alcohol-free and drug-free living environment. A sober
transitional living home must follow all local and county standards of occupancy and may
not provide onsite substance abuse treatment unless it is provided by a licensed service
provider. No SOBER Home could be located within 1,000 feet of another.

Senator Bogdanoff's bill was heard by the Children, Families, and Elder Affairs
Committee where it was approved unanimously. Unfortunately, Representative Garcia’s
hill was never heard in committee, a victim of partisan politics. During the course of the
legislative session various Republican members of the House of Representatives joined
as co-sponsors of the legislation, including the Chairman of the Tea Party Caucus, but
due to other political matters ieadership refused to agenda the bill.

Page 184



9D

Town of Surfside
Town Commission Meeting
July 12, 2011

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM

Title: Streetscape - Tree lined — Tree Canopy for 88", 95" streets and Surfside Boulevard
Objective: Additional Point of Light re: above Title

With the additional funds available from the water, sewer, and storm-water bond; set a goal to
tree line and create a canopy for the above named streets. As recommended by Beautification
Committee member David Steinfeld at last months’ (June 2011) Commission Meeting
during Good and Welfare.

Approximately five plus years ago there was talk about Indian Creek “splitting” the costs of
improvements to the entrances at Collins and Harding Avenues to Surfside/Indian Creek at
Surfside Boulevard and streetscape from Collins Avenue to Bay Drive.

Direction: I am asking and hoping that the Commission will make this goal - a “point of light” by
directing Town Manager Roger Carlton to enter talks with the Manager of Indian Creek. Determine the
costs and feasibility to accomplish the same with 88" and 95" streets. Report back to Beautification
Committee and Town Commission.

Respectfully, Joe Graubart, Vice Mayor

Page 185


deastman
Typewritten Text
9D


9E

Town of Surfside
Town Commission Meeting
July 12, 2011

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM
Title: Contributions/Donations/Gifts accepted by The Town of Surfside

Objective: Determine a set of criteria for accepting (NOT accepting)
Contributions/Donations/Gifts made to the Town by/from ‘others.’

Consideration: The Miami-Dade County Commission on Ethics Director’s statement (Robert Meyers)
on the Commissions web site: “Even well intentioned gifts can create an appearance of impropriety
and contribute to the erosion of the public’s trust.”

At last month's Commission meeting (June 14"), Town Manager Roger Carlton stated that we have an
“anonymous donor to pay for the fireworks” — contributing $15,000.00. | learned of the identity of the
donor after reviewing the “grand opening” pamphlet emailed to us on June 17" (copied and pasted
below).

“Thank you Tony Murray of the Grand Beach Hotel Surfside For the Fireworks Display at 8:45 pm”

What troubles and concerns me:

This “contributor’ has a large hotel construction project that will come before the Town’s:
» “DIC” (Development Impact Committee)
» “Planning and Zoning Board”
» And The Town’s Commission for final approval.

The first of these, the ‘DIC” meets June 30, 2011 to “consider an application from MB Development requesting a
341 room hotel and parking garage to be located ...”

Greater Commission involvement in accepting these kinds of funds: Establish Criteria: Commissions
prior approval, limit amount of money/value, etc., that will ‘trigger’” Commission approval. Details: where
funds are coming from, how they will be spent — a detailed statement as to how funds were
spent/dispersed — balances remaining, etc.

Respectfully, Joe Graubart, Vice Mayor

Page 186


deastman
Typewritten Text
9E


	Budget to Actual 4-30-11
	Town Manager's Report (Points of Light)
	Town Attorney's Report
	Projects Progress Report CGA
	Miami-Dade Fire Rescue Report
	Beautification Committee Meeting June 13,2011 Notes
	Repeal of Moratorium
	Special Events Permit
	Vacant Storefronts
	Newsracks
	Retirement Plan Opt Out
	Proposed Ad-Valorem Budget Millage for Fiscal Year 2011-2012
	Expansion of Gambling Initiative
	Community Center Fee Structure for Non Residents
	Collins Avenue Sewer Main Project
	End of Session Report
	Streetscape-Tree lined-Tree Canopy for 88th, 95th streets and Surfside Boulevard
	Contributions/Donations/Gifts accepted by the Town of Surfside



